
           
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.01, THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WILL HOLD AN OPEN
MEETING AT THE GILA COUNTY COURTHOUSE, BOARD OF  SUPERVISORS’ HEARING ROOM, 1400
EAST ASH STREET, GLOBE, ARIZONA. ONE OR MORE BOARD MEMBERS MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE
MEETING BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL OR BY INTERACTIVE TELEVISION VIDEO (ITV).  THE
MEETING IS ALSO TELEVISED TO THE GILA COUNTY COMPLEX, BOARD OF SUEPRVISORS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, 610 E. HIGHWAY 260, PAYSON, ARIZONA.  NOTE:  Per the most recent guidelines
from the federal government that no more than 10 people should be gathered in a room at the same time, no
residents will be allowed in the Board of Supervisors' hearing room at the Globe Courthouse or at the County
Complex, Board of Supervisors' conference room in Payson.

Residents can watch the Board meeting live-streamed at:  https://youtu.be/PF7kv2q7P3k

Residents can submit comments related to the March 24, 2020 Regular Meeting agenda by no later than 9 a.m. on
Tuesday, March 24 by emailing to the Clerk of the Board at msheppard@gilacountyaz.gov or calling 928-402-8757.

THE AGENDA IS AS FOLLOWS:

REGULAR MEETING - TUESDAY, MARCH 24, 2020 - 10:00 A.M.
R E V I S E D

             
1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

- INVOCATION
 

 

2. PRESENTATIONS:  
 

A.   Presentation regarding Gila County financial
data as of 12/31/2019 as it compares to the
fiscal year 2020 Gila County Budget and fiscal
year 2019 year-to-date performance. (Maryn
Belling)

Presented

 

B.   Presentation regarding Gila County financial
data as of 1/31/2020 as it compares to the
fiscal year 2020 Gila County Budget and fiscal
year 2019 year-to-date performance. (Maryn
Belling)

Presented

 

C.   Presentation and discussion of information by
the Gila County Health and Emergency
Management Department on the status and
measures being taken to mitigate Coronavirus
(COVID-19) outbreaks in Gila County and
Arizona; and presentation and discussion on

Presented

https://youtu.be/PF7kv2q7P3k


Gila County employee administrative issues
and planning for issues and measures to be
implemented in response to the COVID-19
situation.  (James Menlove/Michael
O'Driscoll)

 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS:  
 

A.   Information/Discussion/Action to adopt
Resolution No. 20-03-02 to name West Dilly
Way and West Dally Lane in the Pine area.
(Steve Sanders)

Adopted

 

B.   Information/Discussion/Action to consider a
liquor license application (County No.
LL-20-01) submitted by James David Haviland
for a new Series 12 Restaurant License with an
interim permit to operate at the Creekside
Steakhouse & Tavern located in Christopher
Creek, 30 miles east of Payson; and issue a
recommendation to the State Liquor Board on
whether or not the State Liquor Board should
grant or deny the license. (Marian Sheppard)

Approved

 

4. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

A.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve
Intergovernmental Agreement No. 100319 with
the City of Globe to allow each entity to
regulate public property within each other’s
jurisdictional territory commencing on March
10, 2020, and automatically renewing from
year to year, unless terminated sooner by
either party giving 30 days' written notice to
the other party. (Scott Buzan)

Approved

 

B.   Information/Discussion/Action for approval to Approved



B.   Information/Discussion/Action for approval to
electronically submit the Arizona Department
of Emergency Management 2020-2021
Application for Emergency Management
Performance Grant Funds in the amount of
$308,000. (Michael O'Driscoll)

Approved

 

C.   Information/Discussion regarding the pilot
compost project. (Kenny Keith)

Discussed

 

D.   Information/Discussion/Action to review all
bids submitted for Request for Quotes No.
012220-Roof Construction-Payson Health
NAPA; award to the lowest, responsible and
qualified bidder; and authorize the Chairman's
signature on the award contract for the
winning bidder. (Mary Springer)

Awarded

 

E.   Information/Discussion/Action to accept the
FY2020 Arizona Rural Broadband
Development Grant in the amount of $50,000
from the Arizona Commerce Authority and
authorize the Chairman's signature on the
Grant Agreement (Award No. RDBG20-B-02).
(Homero Vela)

Accepted

 

F.   Information/Discussion/Action to adopt
Resolution No. 20-03-04 authorizing the
renewal of Gila County's membership in the
Arizona Local Government Employee Benefit
Trust (AZLGEBT) for the period commencing
July 1, 2020, and terminating on June 30,
2023; and appointing W. James Menlove,
Trustee, and Jacque Sanders, Alternate
Trustee, to serve on the Board of Directors of
the AZLGEBT from July 1, 2020, until the
appointment of a duly qualified successor.
(Jacque Sanders)

Adopted



 

G.   Information/Discussion/Action
regarding premium rates in the Arizona Local
Government Employee Benefit Trust for Gila
County's employee insurance and benefit
plans to be effective as of July 1, 2020, as
follows:  Adopt Schedule A - Employee
Insurance Contributions FY 2021 attached to
this agenda item.  (Jacque Sanders)

Adopted

 

5. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:  (Any
matter on the Consent Agenda will be
removed from the Consent Agenda and
discussed and voted upon as a regular
agenda item upon the request of any
member of the Board of Supervisors.)

 

 

A.   Approval of revised Public Works Department
Policy entitled Dust Palliative to make changes
and additions to the verbiage; change the
format of the policy; and change the policy
number from DPW 05-07 to PWS-010.

Approved

 

B.   Approval of revised Public Works Department
Policy entitled Tool Replacement to make
changes and additions to the verbiage; change
the format of the policy; and change the policy
number from DPW 06-02 to PWS-011.

Approved

 

C.   Approval of Modification No. 5 to Cooperative
Law Enforcement Agreement No.
16-LE-11031200 between the Gila County
Sheriff's Office and the U.S. Department of
Agriculture, Forest Service, to add funding in
the amount of $74,800 for a performance
period of January 1, 2020, through December
31, 2020.

Approved

 



D.   Approval of the March 10, 2020 Board of
Supervisors' meeting minutes.

Approved

 

E.   Approval of the Human Resources Department
monthly activity reports for February 2020.

Approved

 

F.   Approval of finance
reports/demands/transfers for the reporting
period of February 2020.

Approved

 

G.   Acknowledgement of contracts under $50,000
which have been approved by the County
Manager beginning 02-01-2020 through
02-29-2020

Acknowledged

 

6. CALL TO THE PUBLIC:   A call to the public is
held for public benefit to allow individuals to
address the Board of Supervisors on any issue
within the jurisdiction of the Board of
Supervisors. Board members may not discuss
items that are not specifically identified on the
agenda. Therefore, pursuant to Arizona
Revised Statute §38-431.01(H), at the
conclusion of an open call to the public,
individual members of the Board of
Supervisors may respond to criticism made by
those who have addressed the Board, may ask
staff to review a matter or may ask that a
matter be put on a future agenda for further
discussion and decision at a future date.

Comments
Provided

 

7. At any time during this meeting pursuant to
A.R.S. §38-431.02(K), members of the Board of
Supervisors and the County Manager may
present a brief summary of current events.  No
action may be taken on information presented.

Comments
Provided

 

IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928)



IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928)
425-3231 AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATIONS. FOR TTY, PLEASE DIAL
7-1-1 TO REACH THE ARIZONA RELAY SERVICE AND ASK THE OPERATOR TO CONNECT YOU TO
(928) 425-3231.

THE BOARD MAY VOTE TO HOLD AN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING
LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE BOARD’S ATTORNEY ON ANY MATTER LISTED ON THE AGENDA
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3).

THE ORDER OR DELETION OF ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AT THE
MEETING.



   
ARF-5913     Presentation     2. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/24/2020  
Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Maryn Belling, Budget Manager
Department: Finance

Information
Request/Subject
Presentation of Gila County financial data as it compares to the fiscal year
2020 Gila County Budget and fiscal year 2019 year-to-date performance.

Background Information
At the request of Chairman Cline and the other members of the Gila
County Board of Supervisors, the Finance Department has analyzed the
year-to-date performance of both revenues and expenditures as compared
to the 2020 Fiscal Year Budget. This report contains general fund fiscal
data as of December 31, 2019.

Throughout the year, the Finance Department prepares reports to
compare Gila County's income and expenses to the adopted budget. This
information is provided for both the Board of Supervisors and the general
public to strengthen our communication and transparency efforts. We
welcome feedback to improve the usefulness of the information. As we
continue to make improvements in software compatibility, we anticipate
being able to provide more timely data comparisons.

Evaluation
Monthly Review Process - 
Monthly the Budget Manager reviews the County-Wide Budget
Performance Report for both revenues and expenses. By systematically
evaluating each fund for its progress toward annual revenue and
expenditure targets, Finance is able to communicate well with
departmental leaders and keep notes for improving the preparation of
future years' budgets. When extraordinary items arise, or department
leaders have concerns about upcoming expenditures or revenues, Finance
works with departments and with the County Manager as appropriate to
ameliorate concerns, advocate strategically, and provide insight on past
decisions to ensure the vision for the current year's budget remains in
focus.



Ongoing Communication -
This approach extends beyond monthly Budget Performance Report
review and includes contract request assessments, repair maintenance
discussions, and providing full-service communication about where items
were budgeted so that we're consistent. In addition, working with
departments to understand the timing of reimbursable grant-funded
programs allows us to strategically plan for year-end receivables and cash
balances.

Conclusion
General Fund Revenue fiscal year-to-date at 12/31/2019 is at 54% of
budget and shows an increase of $1,270,039.93 over 12/31/2018.

General Fund Expenditures fiscal year to date at 12/31/2019 is at 48%
of budget and shows an increase of $191,437.24 over 12/31/2018.

Recommendation
Presentation regarding Gila County financial data as of 12/31/2019 as it
compares to the fiscal year 2020 Gila County Budget and fiscal year 2019
year-to-date performance. 

Suggested Motion
Presentation regarding Gila County financial data as of 12/31/2019 as it
compares to the fiscal year 2020 Gila County Budget and fiscal year 2019
year-to-date performance. (Maryn Belling)

Attachments
6 months ytd vs budget vs 2019 actual
Graph: 6 months ytd vs budget vs 2019 actual



         Gila County  

         Finance Department 
         Mary Jane Springer, Finance Director 

          mspringer@gilacountyaz.gov 

          928-402-8516 

Monthly Variance Report  Page  1 

 

At the end of December 2019, Gila County’s General Fund Revenues were at 54% of annual budget. General Fund 

Expenditures are at 48% of annual budget. These ratios are as expected for 6 full months of activity.  

General Fund Revenues –  General Fund Revenues are $1,270,039.93 more than 12/31/2018. 90% of these 

increases are attributable to 6 sources:  

• 31% Property Taxes • 18% EORP Relief • 10% Federal PILT 

• 10% Excise Tax • 6.4% State Grants • 5.4% State Shared Sales Tax 

Significant Revenue Categories 

• 3010 – Property Taxes – FY20 Collections 56% - The FY19-20 Property Taxes collections YTD 

are $13,102,029.07 of $23,419,660 annual budget.  

• 3040 – VLT – FY20 Collections 48% - The FY19-20 General Fund portion of VLT collections 

YTD are $906,704.08 of $1,885,031 annual budget.  

• 3050 – Excise Tax – FY20 Collections 52% - The FY19-20 General Fund portion of Excise Tax 

collections are $1,446,028.95 of $2,790,021 annual budget.   

• 3330 – PILT – FY20 Collections 3%: The FY19-20 PILT receipts are $91,788 representing Gila 

County’s portion of the class-action lawsuit recovery of past PILT payments.   

• 3360.10 – State Shared Sales Tax – FY20 Collections 45%: The FY19-20 State Shared Sales 

Tax collections are $2,774,626.91 of $6,222,141 annual budget.   

General Fund Expenditure – General Fund Expenditures are $191,437.24 more than 12/31/2018 – the difference is 

attributable to the timing of Gila County’s share of AHCCCS and ALTCS (indigent and long-term care premiums) 

and Interest payment on Bond Financing.  

Significant Expenditure Categories 

• Salaries, Wages, and Employee Benefits  comprise 65.16% of year-to-date expenditures. Both 

are on track at 43% of budgeted amounts. 

• AHCCCS / ALTCS comprise 10.5% of year-to-date expenditures.  

• Insurance comprises only 1.8% of general fund year-to-date expenditures, however, 79% of 

budgeted expenditures have been met for the year because our liability insurance is charged once 

annually. 

• Professional Services comprise 9.74% of general fund year-to-date-expenditures however, 79% of 

budgeted expenditures have been met for the year because of the timing of contracts and 

encumbrances.  

• Miscellaneous Expenses comprise 1.98% of general fund expenditures year to date and are at 70% 

of budgeted expenditures due to the way economic development support is structured. 

• Supplies comprise 2.81% of general fund expenditures year to date – this is in part due to the 

September Credit Card sweep that Amber is currently working with Stephanie Chaidez & Kelly 

mailto:mspringer@gilacountyaz.gov


Riggs to resolve (lodging, meals, and other expenses unrelated to supplies are currently in 

1005.207_4120.10 totaling $30K in September)  

• 4110.81 – Safety Apparel & 4110.85 – Safety Supplies: The FY19-20 Safety Apparel & Safety 

Supplies expenditures for general fund are at 75% of budget. In addition to planned expenditures, 

the general fund supported HR in the purchase of replacement personal-protective equipment for 

public safety staff.  

• 4120.35 – Computers / Laptops: The FY19-20 Computers/Laptops expenditures for general fund 

at 73% of budget. In addition to planned expenditures, the general fund supported the Treasurer 

with emergency equipment replacements and will re-categorize capital items on the Annual 

Financial Report.  



10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

43
.0

0%

45
.3

1%

48
%

54
.0

0%

50
.0

0%

50
.0

0%

50
.0

0%

50
.0

0%

41
.4

3% 47
.0

7%

43
.3

3%

50
.7

2%

S A L A R I E S  &  E R E S O P E R A T I N G  E X P E N S E S T O T A L  E X P E N D I T U R E S R E V E N U E

2020 YTD EXPENSES AND REVENUES VS BUDGET
6 MONTHS ENDED 

12-31-2019
Full Year Budget 2020 YTD Actual 6 Month YTD Target 2019 YTD Actual



   
ARF-5928     Presentation     2. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/24/2020  
Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Maryn Belling, Budget Manager
Department: Finance

Information
Request/Subject
Presentation of Gila County financial data as it compares to the fiscal year
2020 Gila County Budget and fiscal year 2019 year-to-date performance.

Background Information
At the request of Chairman Cline and the other members of the Gila
County Board of Supervisors, the Finance Department has analyzed
year-to-date performance of both revenues and expenditures as compared
to the 2020 Fiscal Year Budget. This report contains general fund fiscal
data as of January 31, 2020.

Throughout the year, the Finance Department prepares reports to
compare Gila County's income and expenses to the adopted budget. This
information is provided for both the Board of Supervisors and the general
public to strengthen our communication and transparency efforts. We
welcome feedback to improve the usefulness of the information. As we
continue to make improvements in software compatibility, we anticipate
being able to provide more timely data comparisons.

Evaluation
Monthly Review Process - Monthly the Budget Manager reviews the
County-Wide Budget Performance Report for both revenues and expenses.
By systematically evaluating each fund for its progress toward annual
revenue and expenditure targets, Finance is able to communicate well
with departmental leaders and keep notes for improving the preparation of
future years' budgets. When extraordinary items arise, or department
leaders have concerns about upcoming expenditures or revenues, Finance
works with departments and with the County Manager as appropriate to
ameliorate concerns, advocate strategically, and provide insight on past
decisions to ensure the vision for the current year's budget remains in
focus.



Ongoing Communication - This approach extends beyond monthly
Budget Performance Report review and includes: contract request
assessments, repair maintenance discussions, and providing full-service
communication about where items were budgeted so that we're
consistent. In addition, working with departments to understand the
timing of reimbursable grant-funded programs allows us to strategically
plan for year-end receivables and cash balances.

Conclusion
General Fund Revenue fiscal year-to-date at 1/31/2020 is at 59% of
budget and shows an increase of $1,369,405.94 over 1/31/2019.

General Fund Expenditures fiscal year to date at 1/31/2020 is at 55% of
budget and shows an increase of $484,213.36 over 1/31/2019.

Recommendation
Presentation regarding Gila County financial data as of 1/31/2020 as it
compares to the fiscal year 2020 Gila County Budget and fiscal year 2019
year-to-date performance.

Suggested Motion
Presentation regarding Gila County financial data as of 1/31/2020 as it
compares to the fiscal year 2020 Gila County Budget and fiscal year 2019
year-to-date performance. (Maryn Belling)

Attachments
7 Months YTD Expenditure & Revenue vs Budget
Year to Date Budget Performance Report - General Fund - 1-31-2020
2020 General Fund Revenue & Expenses YTD vs Budget vs 2019
YTD GRAPH



         Gila County  

         Finance Department 
         Mary Jane Springer, Finance Director 

          mspringer@gilacountyaz.gov 

          928-402-8516 

Monthly Variance Report  Page  1 

 

At the end of January 2020, Gila County’s General Fund Revenues were at 59% of annual budget. General Fund 

Expenditures are at 55% of annual budget. Targeted % of annual budget for both revenue and expense is 58.3%, so 

these ratios are slightly better than expected for 7 full months of activity.   

General Fund Revenues –  General Fund Revenues are $1,369,405.94 more than 1/31/2019. 91.45% of these 

increases are attributable to 6 sources:  

• 34% Property Taxes • 13.72% EORP Relief • 6.7% Federal PILT 

• 11.23% Excise Tax • 8.60% Charges for Services General 

Government + Public Safety 

• 17.2% State Shared Sales Tax 

Significant Revenue Categories 

• 3010 – Property Taxes – FY20 Collections 58% - The FY19-20 Property Taxes collections YTD 

are $13,637,435.15 of $23,419,660 annual budget; $465,945 more than 1/31/2019. 

• 3040 – VLT – FY20 Collections 56% - The FY19-20 General Fund portion of VLT collections 

YTD are $1,064,824.60 of $1,885,031 annual budget.  

• 3050 – Excise Tax – FY20 Collections 52% - The FY19-20 General Fund portion of Excise Tax 

collections are $1,723,064.32 of $2,790,021 annual budget; $153,740.44 more than 1/31/2019.   

• 3330 – PILT – FY20 Collections 3%: The FY19-20 PILT receipts are $91,788 representing Gila 

County’s portion of the class-action lawsuit recovery of past PILT payments.   

• 3360.10 – State Shared Sales Tax – FY20 Collections 53%: The FY19-20 State Shared Sales 

Tax collections are $3,320,607.34 of $6,222,141 annual budget; $235,138.34 more than 1/31/2019.   

General Fund Expenditure – General Fund Expenditures are $484,213.36 more than 1/31/2019 – the difference is 

attributable to the timing of Gila County’s share of AHCCCS and ALTCS (indigent and long-term care premiums) 

and Interest payment on Bond Financing.  

Significant Expenditure Categories 

• Salaries, Wages, and Employee Benefits comprise 64.42% of year-to-date expenditures. Both 

are on track at 50% of budgeted amounts. 

• AHCCCS / ALTCS comprise 12% of year-to-date expenditures.  

• Insurance comprises only 1.8% of general fund year-to-date expenditures, however, 82% of 

budgeted expenditures have been met for the year because our liability insurance is charged once 

annually. 

• Professional Services comprise 10.11% of general fund year-to-date-expenditures however, 86% 

of budgeted expenditures have been met for the year because of the timing of contracts and 

encumbrances.  

• Miscellaneous Expenses comprise 1.80% of general fund expenditures year to date and are at 75% 

of budgeted expenditures due to the way economic development support is structured. 

mailto:mspringer@gilacountyaz.gov


Monthly Variance Report  Page  2 

 

• Supplies 2.96% of general fund expenditures year to date – this is in part due to the September 

Credit Card sweep that Amber is currently working with Stephanie Chaidez & Kelly Riggs to 

resolve (lodging, meals, and other expenses unrelated to supplies are currently in 

1005.207_4120.10 totaling $30K in September)  

• 4110.81 – Safety Apparel & 4110.85 – Safety Supplies: The FY19-20 Safety Apparel & Safety 

Supplies expenditures for general fund are at 75% of budget. In addition to planned expenditures, 

the general fund supported HR in the purchase of replacement personal-protective equipment for 

public safety staff.  

• 4120.35 – Computers / Laptops: The FY19-20 Computers/Laptops expenditures for general fund 

at 73% of budget. In addition to planned expenditures, the general fund supported the Treasurer 

with emergency equipment replacements and will re-categorize capital items on the Annual 

Financial Report.  



Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD
Fund   1005 - General Fund

REVENUE
3010 Property Taxes 23,419,660.00 .00 23,419,660.00 535,406.08 .00 13,637,435.15 9,782,224.85 58 13,171,490.15
3030 Int & penalties delinquent taxes 315,000.00 .00 315,000.00 65,155.07 .00 153,064.61 161,935.39 49 110,651.76
3040 Auto lieu tax 1,885,031.00 .00 1,885,031.00 158,084.52 .00 1,064,824.60 820,206.40 56 1,053,831.72
3050 Excise tax 2,790,021.00 .00 2,790,021.00 277,035.37 .00 1,723,064.32 1,066,956.68 62 1,569,323.88
3200 Business Licenses and permits 70,000.00 .00 70,000.00 34,852.50 .00 34,852.50 35,147.50 50 14,298.44
3210 Non-business licenses & permits 503,000.00 .00 503,000.00 3,749.21 .00 259,656.22 243,343.78 52 259,635.61
3300 Intergovernmental Agreements 985,458.00 .00 985,458.00 37,503.65 .00 460,227.01 525,230.99 47 458,603.87
3310 Federal grants 9,300.00 .00 9,300.00 .00 .00 7,448.00 1,852.00 80 (1,517.39)
3330 Federal payments in lieu of tax 3,619,785.00 .00 3,619,785.00 .00 .00 91,788.00 3,527,997.00 3 .00
3350 State grants .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 80,425.00 (80,425.00) +++ 11,788.00
3360 State Shared 6,222,141.00 .00 6,222,141.00 545,980.63 .00 3,320,607.54 2,901,533.46 53 3,085,469.20
3380 Pmnt in lieu of taxes/local unit 135,367.00 .00 135,367.00 .00 .00 104,004.00 31,363.00 77 95,970.50
3400 Charges for services general gov 498,624.00 .00 498,624.00 65,378.60 .00 362,901.78 135,722.22 73 281,031.91
3405 Charges for services pub safety 283,300.00 .00 283,300.00 44,809.14 .00 198,737.73 84,562.27 70 162,780.70
3416 Charges for service health 5,000.00 .00 5,000.00 .00 .00 2,610.00 2,390.00 52 2,755.00
3510 Forfeitures 422,247.00 .00 422,247.00 26,225.60 .00 191,560.03 230,686.97 45 211,176.17
3600 Investments 150,000.00 .00 150,000.00 12,572.48 .00 128,824.23 21,175.77 86 153,948.72
3700 Rents, royalties, commissions .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 775.00 (775.00) +++ .00
3800 Contributions 69.00 .00 69.00 8.23 .00 63.42 5.58 92 71.19
3900 Miscellaneous 92,656.00 .00 92,656.00 28,234.20 .00 319,330.81 (226,674.81) 345 131,484.58
3930 Transfer In 1,845,000.00 .00 1,845,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,845,000.00 0 .00
3940 Transfers Out (5,717,670.00) .00 (5,717,670.00) .00 .00 .00 (5,717,670.00) 0 .00

REVENUE TOTALS $37,533,989.00 $0.00 $37,533,989.00 $1,834,995.28 $0.00 $22,142,199.95 $15,391,789.05 59% $20,772,794.01
EXPENSE

4010 Salaries and wages 19,129,437.00 .00 19,129,437.00 1,394,145.06 17,646.30 9,639,924.19 9,471,866.51 50 9,351,671.44
4020 Employee benefits 9,123,739.00 .00 9,123,739.00 659,728.48 .00 4,563,478.95 4,560,260.05 50 4,276,017.78
4100 Supplies 206,391.00 .00 206,391.00 12,373.77 6,340.58 117,384.76 82,665.66 60 94,663.61
4110 Operating Supplies - 521,804.00 .00 521,804.00 41,060.19 4,061.17 296,286.89 221,455.94 58 269,105.85
4120 Equipment and furniture 164,754.00 .00 164,754.00 5,847.52 3,530.91 103,847.63 57,375.46 65 63,949.51
4130 Repair and maintenance supplies 93,312.00 .00 93,312.00 (6,071.15) 2,427.10 45,025.48 45,859.42 51 46,373.58
4140 Controlled Assets 123,095.00 .00 123,095.00 8,320.18 3,773.36 31,425.58 87,896.06 29 54,025.90
4200 Other services and charges 51,519.00 .00 51,519.00 6,170.83 16,284.50 32,137.70 3,096.80 94 40,028.22
4210 Professional services 3,828,720.00 .00 3,828,720.00 413,256.49 1,082,897.36 2,228,613.71 517,208.93 86 2,501,030.58
4220 Utilities 61,905.00 .00 61,905.00 4,677.55 .00 25,127.40 36,777.60 41 21,170.86
4230 Communications 513,697.00 .00 513,697.00 63,746.03 51,421.14 317,742.03 144,533.83 72 264,669.97
4240 Travel and Transportation 264,017.00 .00 264,017.00 17,420.25 .00 135,747.05 128,269.95 51 134,725.80
4250 Lobbying .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 1,724.56
4260 Advertising 74,380.00 .00 74,380.00 2,174.04 .00 17,540.60 56,839.40 24 26,665.74
4270 Printing and microfilming 29,975.00 .00 29,975.00 2,635.41 4,822.91 9,852.35 15,299.74 49 11,761.80

Run by Maryn Belling on 02/20/2020 10:39:47 AM Page 1 of 2

Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 01/31/20

Only Show Rollup Account and Rollup to Account



Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD
Fund   1005 - General Fund

EXPENSE
4280 Insurance 435,000.00 .00 435,000.00 13,764.38 .00 356,940.45 78,059.55 82 353,858.31
4290 Operating Leases and Rentals 861,765.00 .00 861,765.00 313,623.86 37,361.80 483,729.57 340,673.63 60 400,780.79
4300 Repair and maintenance 670,846.00 .00 670,846.00 22,164.61 81,139.39 333,273.19 256,433.42 62 339,684.13
4310 Aid to other governments 358,000.00 .00 358,000.00 17,500.00 .00 152,021.94 205,978.06 42 148,000.00
4320 Support and care of persons 4,427,704.00 .00 4,427,704.00 380,298.70 171,213.64 2,642,557.24 1,613,933.12 64 2,502,203.64
4330 Interest 2,044.00 .00 2,044.00 .00 .00 .00 2,044.00 0 1,896.40
4340 Miscellenous 537,036.00 .00 537,036.00 27,563.86 8,225.00 396,778.16 132,032.84 75 518,901.14
4500 Capital Outlay 15,000.00 .00 15,000.00 .00 477.31 8,080.08 6,442.61 57 5,678.94
4530 Improvements other than Bldgs .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 37,500.00 (37,500.00) +++ .00
4600 Bond principal retirement 830,000.00 .00 830,000.00 .00 .00 (35.10) 830,035.10 0 102,211.51
4610 Bond interest 270,000.00 .00 270,000.00 .00 .00 72,269.90 197,730.10 27 32,388.97
4990 Coding .00 .00 .00 86.00 .00 206.44 (206.44) +++ 53.80

EXPENSE TOTALS $42,594,140.00 $0.00 $42,594,140.00 $3,400,486.06 $1,491,622.47 $22,047,456.19 $19,055,061.34 55% $21,563,242.83

Fund   1005 - General Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 37,533,989.00 .00 37,533,989.00 1,834,995.28 .00 22,142,199.95 15,391,789.05 59% 20,772,794.01
EXPENSE TOTALS 42,594,140.00 .00 42,594,140.00 3,400,486.06 1,491,622.47 22,047,456.19 19,055,061.34 55% 21,563,242.83

Fund   1005 - General Fund Totals ($5,060,151.00) $0.00 ($5,060,151.00) ($1,565,490.78) ($1,491,622.47) $94,743.76 ($3,663,272.29) ($790,448.82)

Grand Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 37,533,989.00 .00 37,533,989.00 1,834,995.28 .00 22,142,199.95 15,391,789.05 59% 20,772,794.01
EXPENSE TOTALS 42,594,140.00 .00 42,594,140.00 3,400,486.06 1,491,622.47 22,047,456.19 19,055,061.34 55% 21,563,242.83

Grand Totals ($5,060,151.00) $0.00 ($5,060,151.00) ($1,565,490.78) ($1,491,622.47) $94,743.76 ($3,663,272.29) ($790,448.82)

Run by Maryn Belling on 02/20/2020 10:39:47 AM Page 2 of 2

Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 01/31/20

Only Show Rollup Account and Rollup to Account



50.27%

54.70%
51.76%

58.99%58.30% 58.30% 58.30% 58.30%

48.23%

55.33%

50.62%

55.34%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Salaries & EREs Expenses Total Expenditures Revenue

Gila County General Fund
YTD Revenues & Expenses

at January 31, 2020

Full Year Budget 2020 Year to Date 2020 YTD Target 2019 Year to Date



   
ARF-5979     Presentation     2. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/24/2020  
Submitted For: James Menlove, County Manager 
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board
Department: County Manager

Information
Request/Subject
Gila County Coronavirus (COVID-19) Mitigation Efforts

Background Information
Arizona's Governor Doug Ducey and President Donald Trump recently
declared a state of emergency for the State of Arizona and the United
States of America (U.S.).  This action comes as reported cases of the
Coronavirus (COVID-19) continue to increase in Arizona and the U.S. 

Evaluation
N/A

Conclusion
Gila County management has been working with the Gila County Health
and Emergency Management Department to take measures to mitigate
COVID-19 outbreaks in Gila County.  To date there are no known
COVID-19 cases in Gila County.

On March 17th, the County initiated a daily conference call for Health
and Emergency Management Department staff to provide updates on
actions being taken by the state, federal and local governments.  The call
includes County department heads, elected officials and other employees;
elected officials and management staff from other local governmental
entities; first responders; and hospitals.

It is important for the Board of Supervisors and the public to be apprised
of all actions being taken to mitigate further COVID-19 outbreaks in
Arizona and especially to be informed of those actions being taken at the
County level.  It is equally important for employees to receive clear and
concise information related to the County's employee leave policy specific
to COVID-19.



Recommendation
It is recommended that Gila County Health and Emergency Management
Department staff provide information on all measures being taken by the
County to mitigate COVID-19 outbreaks to include those measures being
taken by the state and federal government; and to receive information on
the County's employee leave policy as it relates to COVID-19 issues 

Suggested Motion
Presentation and discussion of information by the Gila County Health and
Emergency Management Department on the status and measures being
taken to mitigate Coronavirus (COVID-19) outbreaks in Gila County and
Arizona; and presentation and discussion on Gila County employee
administrative issues and planning for issues and measures to be
implemented in response to the COVID-19 situation.  (James
Menlove/Michael O'Driscoll)

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



   
ARF-5960   Public Hearing     3. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/24/2020  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board
Department: Public Works

Information
Request/Subject
Resolution No. 20-03-02 to name two roads in Pine as West Dilly Way
and West Dally Lane.

Background Information
The owner of a 4.2 acre lot in Pine contacted the County Addressing
Department with a request to name two new roads that will service up to
16 residences on the property if built as designed. Mr. Pugel, the sole
property owner made the request as part of the Community Development
process and as the sole impacted property owner satisfies the 75%
threshold of Section 806.A of Gila County Street Naming and Property
Numbering Ordinance No. 11-03. The public notice was sent to the
property owner by registered mail with a dissention date of February 3,
2020. As of February 4th no dissenting responses had been received.

At the Board of Supervisors' March 10th meeting, Steve Sanders, Public
Works Department Director, requested that the Board table this agenda
item to a future meeting because it was not placed as a public hearing on
the March 10th agenda as required.  The Board unanimously voted to
table this item to a future meeting.

Evaluation
These roads branch off of North Old County Road in Pine between West
South Road and AZ Highway 87. The section is identified as T12N R8E
Section 36.

The original submittal to Community Development had the roads
identified as Dilly Way and Dally Way. To accommodate Section 804 of
the Addressing Ordinance to disambiguate similar-sounding names in the
same zip code Dally Way was changed to Dally Lane.

The site plan, area map, and public notice are attached.



Conclusion
Naming these roads in Pine is supported by Gila County Street Naming
and Property Numbering Ordinance Number 11-03.

Recommendation
The Public Works Department Director recommends that the Board of
Supervisors adopt Resolution No. 20-03-02 naming two roads in the Pine
area as West Dilly Way and West Dally Lane.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 20-03-02 to name
West Dilly Way and West Dally Lane in the Pine area. (Steve Sanders)

Attachments
Resolution No. 20-03-02
Public Notice
Location Map
Site Plan



After Recording Please Return to:  

Marian Sheppard - BOS 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-03-02 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GILA 

COUNTY, ARIZONA NAMING TWO NEW ROADS IN THE PINE 

AREA, ARIZONA AS EAST DILLY WAY AND EAST DALLY LANE. 
 

WHEREAS, the Gila County Board of Supervisors initially adopted the Gila County Street 

Naming and Property Numbering Ordinance on April 1, 1991, and last amended it on June 28, 

2011; and,  

 

WHEREAS, street names are assigned in order to implement the uniform assignment of 

property numbers and avoid duplicate names that would hinder emergency services and the 

safety of Gila County residents; and, 

 

WHEREAS, Article 8, Section 804, of the Street Naming and Property Numbering Ordinance 

limits name duplication within a zip code; and, 

 

WHEREAS, Article 8, Section 806, of the Street Naming and Property Numbering Ordinance 

provides guidelines for the renaming of existing named streets; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the following street names and locations substantially comply with the provisions 

of Article 8 of the Ordinance: 

 

EAST DILLY WAY – Section 36 T12N R10E 

EAST DALLY LANE – Section 36 T12N R10E 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Gila County Board of Supervisors does 

officially recognize the street names set forth above to become effective in conjunction with the 

numbering of properties along said streets and directs the appropriate County departments to 

incorporate these names uniformly on all maps of Gila County.   

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24th day of March 2020, at Globe, Gila County, Arizona. 

 

Attest: GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
_______________________________ ____________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board Woody Cline, Chairman 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

_______________________________ 

The Gila County Attorney’s Office 



PUBLIC NOTICE 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Gila county Board of Supervisors will hold a 

public hearing for the naming of two unnamed roads in the Pine area.  

A development in the Pine area off of Old County Road has resulted in two new road name 

requests. As these roads are wholly contained on a single parcel of land with a single owner, the 

request is satisfied. After careful consideration from the Gila County Rural Addressing 

Department and property owners, W Dilly Way and W Dally Ln names will be sufficient for 

naming the particular roads.  

To file an objection to the proposed names, residents must file an alternative petition in writing 

to the Rural Addressing Department by Tuesday, February 3, 2020 at 5:00pm, per Gila County 

Street Naming Ordinance No. 11-03. Petitions can be obtained through the Rural Addressing 

Department upon request. 

The public hearing to name the road is scheduled for Tuesday, February 18th, 2020 at 10:00 

a.m., or thereafter, located at the Gila County Courthouse, 1400 East Ash Street, Globe, AZ. 

Inquiries and objections may be directed to: 

Tom Homan, GIS/Addressing Supervisor  

745 N Rose Mofford Way 

Globe, AZ  85501 

(928) 402-8597 
 

 
Proposed Road Names Highlighted 



AZ HIGHWAY 87

N MISTLETOE DR
W HARDSCRABBLE

MESA RD

W SOUTH RD

N OLD COUNTY RD

N 
PIN

E
CR

EE
K D

R
N 

PIN
E

CR
EE

K D
R

W TORRIE PINES LN

W RIMVIEW DR

W PINEWOOD LN

N WHISPERING PINES RD
W DILLY WY

N PINEW
OOD DR

N FAWN DR
E HARDSCRABBLE

MESA RD

W DALLY LN

N C
EM

ET
ER

Y R
D

W PINE HAV
EN DR

N 
LA

KE
VIE

W 
DR

W BRADSHAW DR

N PINEWOOD DR

N PINE CREEK DR

N JUNIPER TRL

N 
EA

ST
SID

E D
R

N PINE CREEK DR

W BUNNY HOLLOW ST

N 
WI

LD
ER

NE
SS

 TR
L

W ROBIN WAY

N OLD COUNTY RD

Dilly/Dally Road Naming ¯

Proposed RoadsProposed Roads





   
ARF-5901   Public Hearing     3. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/24/2020  
Submitted For: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 
Submitted By: Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Liquor License Application (County No. LL-20-01) - James David Haviland
- Creekside Steakhouse & Tavern

Background Information
James David Haviland submitted an application to the Arizona
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control (DLLC) for a new Series 12 -
Restaurant License with an interim permit to operate at the Creekside
Steakhouse & Tavern located in Christopher Creek, 30 miles east of
Payson. Per A.R.S. § 4-201(B), the DLLC has forwarded the application to
the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors. The notice of hearing before the
Board of Supervisors and the license application were posted per
statutory requirement "in a conspicuous place on the front of the
premises where the business is proposed to be conducted, with a
statement requiring any natural person who is a bona fide resident
residing or owning or leasing property within a one-mile radius from
the premises proposed to be licensed, and who is in favor of or
opposed to the issuance of the license, to file written arguments in
favor of or opposed to the issuance of the license with the clerk within
twenty days after the posting...". The notice also outlines the process
whereby a bona fide resident may file a written protest to the State Liquor
Board and or request information regarding procedures before the State
Liquor Board and a notice of any State Liquor Board hearings regarding
this application. To date, the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors has not
received any written arguments on this application.

Evaluation
The notice of hearing before the Board of Supervisors and application was



The notice of hearing before the Board of Supervisors and application was
posted on February 12, 2020, and removed on March 5, 2020, by a Gila
County Sheriff's Deputy. The Affidavit of Posting is on file at the Clerk of
the Board's office. The application was sent to the Planning and Zoning
Department, Health Department, and Treasurer's Office. The Treasurer
does not have any issues with the applicant with regard to taxes. The
Planning and Zoning Department Director has indicated that building
permits will be required for repair work and updating the building and the
owner has indicated he will obtain permits as required. The Health and
Emergency Management Department Director doesn't have any pending
issues with the applicant.

Conclusion
The application has been reviewed by various Gila County departments
and the Treasurer and there are no pending County issues or
concerns. The Clerk of the Board did not receive written arguments from
any of the bona fide residents who reside or own or lease property within a
one-mile radius from the premises proposed to be licensed within twenty
days after the posting. The Board of Supervisors should proceed with a
hearing to hear from any of the bona fide residents residing or owning or
leasing property within a one-mile radius from the premises proposed to
be licensed and then recommend to the State Liquor Board (Board)
whether the Board should grant or deny the license.

Recommendation
The Clerk of the Board of Supervisors recommends that the Board of
Supervisors proceed with the hearing on this application and then
recommend to the State Liquor Board (Board) whether the Board should
approve or deny the license.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to consider a liquor license application
(County No. LL-20-01) submitted by James David Haviland for a new
Series 12 Restaurant License with an interim permit to operate at the
Creekside Steakhouse & Tavern located in Christopher Creek, 30 miles
east of Payson; and issue a recommendation to the State Liquor Board on
whether or not the State Liquor Board should grant or deny the license. 
(Marian Sheppard)

Attachments
Creekside Steakhouse-Recommendation
Creekside Steakhouse-Application



Creekside Steakhouse-Application
Creekside Steakhouse-Treasurer Response
Creekside Steakhouse-H&E Response
Creekside Steakhouse-CD Response
Creekside Steakhouse-Affidavit of Posting



Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control 
800 W Washington 5th Floor 

Phoenix, AZ  85007-2934 
www.azliquor.gov 

(602) 542-5141 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Local Governing Body Recommendation 
A.R.S. § 4-201(C) 

 
 
 
 
 

1. City or Town of: __________________________________________ Liquor License Application #:_______________________________ 
          (Circle one)                                                                                                                                                                                                                             (Arizona application #) 
 
2. County of: _______________________________________________ City/Town/County #: ______________________________________ 
 
3. If licensed establishment will operate within an “entertainment district” as described in A.R.S. §4-207(D)(2), 
 
______________________________________________________                   ______________________________________________________           
                                           (Name of entertainment district)                                                                                                (Date of resolution to create the entertainment district) 
 
A boundary map of entertainment district must be attached. 

4. The ___________________________________ at a ________________________________ meeting held on the __________________ of 
                                            (Governing body)                                                                     (Regular or special)                                                                                                    (Day) 
  
_____________________, ____________ considered the application of _______________________________________________________ 
                   (Month)                                 (Year)                                                                                                                                                   (Name of applicant) 
 
for a license to sell spirituous liquor at the premises described in application ______________________________________________, 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                          (Arizona liquor license application #) 
 
for the license series #: type ________________________________________________________________ as provided by A.R.S §4-201. 
                                                                                                                   (i.e.: series #10: beer & wine store) 

ORDER OF APPROVAL/DISAPPROVAL 
 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the license APPLICATION OF __________________________________________________ 
                                                                                                                                          (Name of applicant) 

 
to sell spirituous liquor of the class and in the manner designated in the application, is hereby recommended   

 
for _____________________________________________________. 

     (Approval, disapproval, or no recommendation) 

TRANSMISSION OF ORDER TO STATE 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a certified copy of this order be immediately transmitted to the State Department 

of Liquor, License Division, 800 W Washington, 5th Floor, Phoenix, Arizona. 
 

Dated at _______________________ on ________________, _________________, __________. 
                                                                              (Location)                                                (Day)                                  (Month)                           (Year) 
 
      ____________________________________________                       ___________________________________________ 
                             (Printed name of city, town or county clerk)                                                                                     (Signature of city, town or county clerk) 

   8/21/2015                                                                                     Page 1 of 1 
Individuals requiring ADA accommodations please call (602)542-9027 



•

Phone:
Alt. Phone:
Email:

State of Arizona
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control

Created 02/04/2020 @ 02:36:07 PM

Local Governing Body Report

LICENSE

Number:
Name:
State:
Issue Date:
Original Issue Date:
Location:

Mailing Address:

Phone:
Alt. Phone:
Email:

Type:
CREEKS1DE STEAKHOUSE & TAVERN
Pending

Expiration Date:

1520 E CHRISTOPHER CREEK LOOP
PAYSON, AZ 85541
USA
1831 E MONTEBELLO AVENUE
PHOENIX, AZ 85016
USA
(602)820-8105

JAMES@IT1.COM

012 RESTAURANT

AGENT

Name: JAMES DAVID HA VI LAND
Gender: Male
Correspondence Address: 1831 E MONTEBELLO AVENUE

PHOENIX, AZ 85016
USA
(602)820-8105

JAMES@ITI.COM

OWNER

Name:
Contact Name:
Type:
AZ CC File Number:
Incorporation Date:
Correspondence Address:

Phone:
Alt. Phone:
Email:

Officers / Stockholders
Name:

MOGOLLON CAPITAL LLC
JAMES DAVID HAVILAND
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
23045363
12/17/2019
1831 E MONTEBELLO AVENUE
PHOENIX, AZ 85016
USA
(602)820-8105

JAMES@1T1.COM

State of Incorporation: AZ

Title:

Page I 01'3

% Interest:



JAMES DAVID HAVILAND MEMBER 100.00

MOGOLLON CAPITAL LLC - MEMBER
Name: JAMES DAVID HAVILAND
Gender: Male
Correspondence Address: 1831 E MONTEBELLO AVENUE

PHOENIX, AZ 85016
USA
(602)820-8105Phone:

Alt. Phone:
Email: JAMES@IT I .COM

APPLICATION INFORMATION

Application Number:
Application Type:
Created Date:

93550
New Application
02/04/2020

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

012 Restaurant

1) If you intend to operate the business while your application is pending you will need an interim
permit pursuant to A.R.S.§4-203.01. Would you like to apply for an Interim Permit?
If yes, after completing this application, please go back to your Licensing screen, under New License
Application choose "Interim Permit" from the drop -down window.

Yes
2) Have you submitted a questionnaire? Each person listed must submit a questionnaire and mail in a

fingerprint card along with a $22. processing fee per card.
Yes
A Document of type QUESTIONNAIRE is required.

5) Are you a tenant? (A person who holds the lease of a property; a lessee)
No

6) Is there a penalty if lease is not fulfilled?
No

7) Are you a sub -tenant? (A person who holds a lease which was given to another person (tenant) for all
or part of a property)

No
8) Are you the owner?

No
9) Are you a purchaser?

Yes
A Document of type INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE is required.

10) Are you a management company?
No

Ii) Is the Business located within the incorporated limits of the city or town of which it is located?
tin Nes - pcv456,4_
If no, in what City, Town, County or Tribarindian Community is this business located?
Christopher Creek, AZ

Page 2 of 3



•
12) What is the total money borrowed for the business not includimz, the lease?

Please list lenders/people owed money for the business.
$725,000

13) Have you provided a diagram of your premises?
Yes

14) Is there a drive through window on the premises?
No

15) If there is a patio please indicate contiguous or non-contiguous within 30 feet.
Contiguous

16.) Is your licensed premises now closed due to construction, renovation or redesign or rebuild?
Yes
If yes, what is your estimated completion date?
02/01/2020

17) Have you provided a Restaurant Operation Plan form?
Yes
A Document of type RESTAURANT OPERATION PLAN is required.

18) Have you provided a Records Required for Audit form?
Yes
A Document of type RECORDS REQUIRED FOR AUDIT is required.

DOCUMENTS

DOCUMENT TYPE FILE NAME UPLOADED DATE
MENU

GROWLER APPLICATION

DIAGRAM/FLOOR PLAN

QUESTIONNAIRE

RECORDS REQUIRED FOR AUDIT

RESTAURANT OPERATION PLAN

INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

PDF-MENU-Creekside-20I8.pdf

Liquor license and growler
application.pdf

sketch of restaruant for liquor
llicense.pdf

Liquor app Questionnaire.pdf

Liquore app - Records required for
Audit.pdf

liquor - Restaurant Operation Plan.pdf

Incoming Correspondence.docx

Page 3 of3

01/06/2020

01/06/2020

01/06/2020

01/09/2020

01/09/2020

01/09/2020

01/10/2020



• •
State of Arizona

Department of Liquor Licenses and Control

Created 02/04/2020 @ 03:16:35 PM

Local Governing Body Report

LICENSE

Number:
Name:
State:
Issue Date:
Original Issue Date:
Location:

INP040010244 Type:
CREEKSIDE STEAKHOUSE & TAVERN
Active
02/04/2020
02/04/2020
1520 E CHRISTOPHER CREEK LOOP
PAYSON, AZ 85541
USA

Mailing Address: 1831 E MONTEBELLO AVENUE
PHOENIX, AZ 85016
USA
(602)820-8105Phone:

Alt. Phone:
Email: JAMES@IT1.COM

INP INTERIM PERMIT

Expiration Date: 05/19/2020

AGENT

Name: JAMES DAVID HAVILAND
Gender: Male
Correspondence Address: 1831 E MONTEBELLO AVENUE

PHOENIX, AZ 85016
USA
(602)820-8105Phone:

Alt. Phone:
Email: JAMES@IT1.COM

OWNER

Name: MOGOLLON CAPITAL LLC
Contact Name: JAMES DAVID HAVILAND
Type: LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
AZ CC File Number: 23045363 State of Incorporation: AZ
Incorporation Date: 12/17/2019
Correspondence Address: 1831 E MONTEBELLO AVENUE

PHOENIX, AZ 85016
USA

Phone: (602)820-8105
Alt. Phone:
Email: JAMES@ITI.COM

Officers / Stockholders
Name: Title: % Interest:

Page I or 2



JAMES DAVID HAVILA MEMBER • 100.00

MOGOLLON CAPITAL LLC - MEMBER
Name: JAMES DAVID HAVILAND
Gender: Male
Correspondence Address: 1831 E MONTEBELLO AVENUE

PHOENIX, AZ 85016
USA
(602)820-8105Phone:

Alt. Phone:
Email: JAMES@IT1.COM

APPLICATION INFORMATION

Application Number: 96460
Application Type: New Application
Created Date: 02/04/2020

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

INP Interim Permit

1) Enter License Number currently at location
12043104

2) Is the license currently in use?
No
How long has it been out of use?
30 days

3) Will you please submit section 5, page 6, of the license application when you reach the upload page?
No

Page 2 of 2



14.)

8 4-0
0

.S3

Li)

fl) -M Q2

o
a) -03

>,
a)
-o

112

LU

:*•-•

fe
nc

ed
 p

at
io

 2
7f

t 
x

_C

(1)

Di

1.6

L,J

80-0
L

P
at

io
 a

re
a 

in
 b

ro
w

n

133

E

V

-3

1--r j

r --
r i



www.azliquor.gov
(602) 542-5141 "b° q3550

Business Location:

Applicant's Name:

APPLICATION FOR GROWLER PRIVILEGES
WITH SERIES 12 LIQUOR LICENSE

044tual ElAgent) James D Haviland, Jr. License #: *12043104

Business Name: Creekside Restaurant & Tavern
1520 E. Christopher Creek Loop Payson, AZ 85541

Street Address City State County Zip Code

Mailing Address: 1831 E. Montebello Ave Phoenix, AZ 85016
Street Address or P.O. Box City State County Zip Code

Business Phone Number: 602-820-8105 Daytime Contact Number: 602-820-8105

Email Address: james.haviland@itl .com

Distance to nearest School: 8.3 miles
(if less than (1) mile note footage)

Distance to nearest Church:

(if less than (1) mile note footage)

Name of School: Shelby School
249 Standage Dr. Payson AZ 85541

Address:

Name of Church:
Christopher Creek Bible Church

Growler Permit as authorized by A.R.S. 4-205.02.11

1036 E. Christopher Creek Loop Payson, AZ 85541
Address:

I (Print Name), James D Haviland Jr , attest that I am the INDIVIDUAL/AGENT filing
this form, and I that I have read, and assume responsibility for compliance with, A.R.S. §4-207.A. A.R.S. §4-205.02.H A.R.S. §4-
244,32.0 and verify all statements I have made on this document to be true. correct and complete. I understand that I am
responsible for the 1225.00 Issuance fee and the annual it 150.00 renewal fee for these growler privileges. Growler privilege
renewal fees are due at the same time as the renewal for the "current restaurant license" and are not transferable.

Signature:

DLLC USE ONLY

Title: Principal Date: 1/5/2020

Investigation Recommendation: D Approval 0 Disapproval by: ........ Date: / /

Director Signature re quireci for Disapprovals: . _ Date: _..._J /

9/17/2018 Page 1 of 1
Individuals requiring ADA accommodations please call (602)542-9027



•
SECTION Interim Permit
If you intend to operate business while the application is pending, you will need an interim permit pursuant to A.R.S,§4-203.401.
For approval of an interim permit:

• There mustbe o valid license of the same series issued to the current location you ore applying for, OR
• A Hotel/Motel license is being replaced with a restaurant license pursuant to A,R.S.§4-203.01(A)

•.2- 0-i LI

2. Is the license currently in use?C] Yes0 No If no, how long has it peen out of use? 4.1
- T1
rn

I. Enter license number currently at the location:

NOTARY

(Print Fun Name) JA -7,04 comy4 /44(2421.5 hereby declare that orn the Agent, Current Owner, or
Controlling Pers,".• - the stated licerise and location.

Signature: State of 4/..r-oA0-- County of e l l ati 4:1;1 7
The foregoing Instrument was acknowledged before me this

3 tMy Commission Expires on: Day of j Geft Ls.0./y , T.c.)rZ)
Date Day "%oath Yew

t",:;‘,4 MARIOOPA COWIN
e.; .7.

Notary Publc- Sale et Mame
LIAN- E T:Ek.

Signature of Notary

NOTARY

(Print Fun Name) JA -7,04 om t44 aais
Controlling Pers.oci-ar, the stated license and location.

Signature:

Date

LIANE EK
Notary Putic- Sale etArtaine

MARIODPACOWITY

hereby declare shot orn the Agent, Current Owner, or

Signahore of Notary

Yew

May31., 2eZt

SECT(0116Background Check
EACH PERSON LISTED MUST SUBMIT A QUESTIONNAIRE, FINGERPRINT CARD, AND $22 PROCESSING FEE PER CARD.
I. If the applicant is an entity, and not on individuai answer questions la -b.

0) Dote Incorporated/Organized; State where Incorporated/Organed:

b} AZ Corporation or AZ LL.C. File No: Date authorized to do business in AZ:

2. List any individual or entity that owns a beneficial interest of 10% or more and/or controls tne applicant or icensee. It
the applicant is owned by another entity, attach an organizational chart showing the ownership structure. Attach
additional sheets as needed. Disclose at controlling persons and members. shareholders or general partners who own a
beneficial interest of 10% or more of the applicant or licensee.

_last Flif* Middle %Owned Moiling Address City Stale

(Attach oddNional sheet I necessary)
C I= St t .9101211101111201

SECTION 7Probate, Receiver, Bankruptcy Trustee, Assignment, or DivorceDecree of an existing liquor license A.R.S.§4-204
EACH PERSONLISTED MUST SUBMIT A QUESTIONNAIRE, FINGERPRINT CARD,AND $22 PROCESSING FEE PER CARD.

I. Current Licensee's Nome:
(Exactly as ft appears on the kern.) lost

2.Assignee's Name:

3.License Number:
last

First

First

Middle

Middle

ATTACH A COPY OF THE DOCUMENT THAT SPECIFICALLY ASSIGNS THE UQUOR LICENSE TO THE ASSIGNEE.

• page 2 oF 6
tnd ' i.rivos, reqvring Ac.)A ccommodat7s plectso at !(-1.):2),-, '1'



Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control
800 W Washington 5th Floor

Phoenix, AZ, 85007-2934
www.azliquor.gov

(602) 542-5141

RESTAURANT OPERATION PLAN

DLLC USE ONLY
Job # 1 . 3 b 5 O

1. Name of restaurant (Please print):Creekside Steakhouse & Tavern

2. List equipment below by Make. Model, and Capacity : (PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ONLY, NO
ATTACHMENTS)

Grill Ielit(ili:\ X q 61:;Z.,./v1'0- ' r i -,47-- TV\...,-, +
pt\ iqV O I I;" 1,: f' . i • c i ,-k,v,,....—Oven

Freezer
,l' o I. k I LLAIVN IN

_

Refrigerator L . k11 (t 10 .x le----)1' 7

Sink X' 5
Dish Washing Facilities .1/-,',4: (-- 1.---4-5.A. f-1

Food Preparation Counter
(Dimensions) 1-0,zrau A t i l . . 1k ' -

OtherOther djshwasher/janitor F.-1/E>=)-- -5

3. Attach a copy of your full menu including prices
(examples: Breakfast, Lunch, Dinner, and Nonalcoholic beverages).

4. List lhe seating capacity for:

a. Restaurant dining area of your premises:
(Do not Include patio seafina)

b. Bar area of your premises:

c. Total dining and bar seating capacity of your premises:

5. What Type of dinnerware and utensils are utilized within your restaurant?

0 Reusable 0 Disposable P 1 Both

t 40

14

1=54

6. Does your restaurant have a bar area that is distinct and separate from the dining area? CIYES EI No

(If yes, what percentage of the public floor space does this area Cover?) 25

7. What percentage of your public premises is used primarily for restaurant dining?

75 07(Do not include kitchen, bar, hi -top tables, or game area.)

3/22/2018 Page 1 of 2

r n

1-
-17?

r -

LE)

indiviciLols requiring ADA aCconynocictions coil {604 542-9027.



• •
8. Does your restaurant contain any flames, televisions, or any other entertainment?ID YES 0 No

(11yes, specify what types and how many (examples: 4 -TV's, 2 -Pool Tables, 1 -Video Game, etc.)

3 - TVs

9. Do you have live entertainment or dancing? El YES C ] No
(if yes, what type and how often8.5
example: DJ -2 x a week, Karooke-2 x amonth, Live Band-1 x a month, etc.)

10. Use space below to list how many employees for each position to fully staff your business,

Position How many

Cooks = 2
Bartenders 2
Hostesses 1
Managers

Servers

Other( dishwasher/jai
Other( )

Other ( }

j.James Haviland , hereby declare that I am the APPLICANT filing this application.
I havevead this application and the contents and all statements true correct and complete.

X \ \
(AgIfeiture of APPLICANT)

04•••••••••..

MRISTINA ARROYO
Ildory Public-State of Arizona

MARICOPA COUNTY
ComrniszIon 559047. ,

NOTARY

State of A:St.,(I014 Pt County of W A -1(1-k C';JO

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this Ock day of
Day Month Year

My Commission Expires on: ot/(0) i07_3
Date

jiAov AP{ 20to

Signature ot Notary Public

8/22/2018 Poqe 2o1 2

Individuals requiring ADA accommodations coil (602) 542-9027.



Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and
Control

800 W Washington 5th Floor
Phoenix, AZ 85007-2934

www.azliquor.gov
(602)542.5141

RECORDS REQUIRED FOR AUDIT
Applies to Series 11 (Hotel/Motel W/Restaurant) & Series 12 (Restaurant) Only

MAKE A COPY OF THIS DOCUMENT AND KEEP IT WITH YOUR DLLC RECORDS

In the event of an audit, you will be asked to provide to the Department any documents necessary to determine
compliance with A.R.S. §4-205.02(G). Such documents requested may include however, are not limited to:

1. All invoices and receipts for the purchase of food and spirituous liquor for the licensed premises.

2. A list of all food and liquor vendors

3. The restaurant menu used during the audit period

4. A price list for alcoholic beverages during the audit period

5. Mark-up figures on food and alcoholic products during the audit period

6. A recent, accurate inventory of food and liquor (taken within two weeks of the Audit Interview Appointment)

7. Monthly Inventory Figures - beginning and ending figures for food and liquor

•8. Chart of accounts (copy)

9. Financial Statements -Income Statements -Balance Sheets

•10. General Ledger

A. Sales Journals/Monthly Sales Schedules

1) Daily sales Reports (to include the name of each waitress/waiter, bartender, etc. with sales for that day)

2) Daily Cash Register Tapes - Journal Tapes and Z -tapes

3) Dated Guest Checks
•

4) Coupons/Specials/Discounts

5) Any other evidence to support income from food and liquor sales

B. Cash Receipts/Disbursement Journals

1) Daily Bank Deposit Slips

2) Bank Statements and canceled checks

11. Tax Records

A. Transaction Privileae Sales, Use and Severance Tax Return (copies)

B. Income Tax Return - city, state and federal (copies)

C. Any supporting books, records, schedules or documents used in preparation of tax returns

12. Payroll Records
A. Copies of all reports required by the Sidle and Federal Government

B. Employee Log (A.R.S. §4.119)

C. Employee time cards (actual document used to sign in and out ecich work day)

D. Payrol. records for all employees showing hours worked each week and hourly wages

r.:13

en
en
rrl

41.

9/4/2015 Individuals requiring -ADA accommodations please call (602)542-9027



• •
13. Oft -site Catering Records (must be complete and separate from restaurant records)

A. All documents which support the income derived from the sale of food off the license premises.

B. All documents which support purchases made for food to be sold off the licensed premises.

C. All coupons/specials/discounts

The sophistication of record keeping varies from establishment to establishment. Regardless of each licensee's accounting
methods. the amount of gross revenue derived from the sale of food and liquor must be substantially documented.

REVOCATION OF YOUR LIQUOR LICENSE MAY OCCUR IF YOU FAIL TO COMPLY WITH
A.R.S. §4-210(A)7 AND A.R.S. §4-205,02(G).

A.R.S. §4-210(A)7

The licensee fails to keep for two years and make available to the department upon reasonable request all
invoices, records, bills or other papers and documents relating to the:purchase, sale and delivery of spirituous liquors
and, in the case of a restaurant or hotel -motel licensee, all invoice, records, bills or other papers and documents
relating to the purchase, sale and delivery of food.

A.R.S. §4-205.02(G)

For the purpose of this section:

1."Restaurant" means on establishment which derives at least forty percent (40%) of its gross revenue from the sale of food
2."Gross revenue" means the revenue derived from all soles of food: and spirituous liquor on the licensed premises,
regardless of whether the sales of spirituous liquor are made under a restaurant license issued pursuant to this section or
under any other license that has been issued for ihe premises pursuant to; this article.

NOTARY

- & --1-1v \A.ST.L 5 P ik k i
(Print full Nome) have read and understand all aspects of this statement

X (Signature) State of /VI.V.-ONJ County of eV.Wi C.0e4
d roIllng Person / Agent the foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this

. _ _ _ . . • NT ft ,-.11.-a 4 AIM), I NH Ammu T
M y commission expires on:LI-11,1i tidcli ff. Notary Pubtic - State of Arizona

MARICOPA COUNTY
Cestlati$SiCift # 559047

Expires February 10, 2023

of 3 WVA(L'i ZOZ0
Day Month Year

Signature of NOTAIY PUBLJC

MAKE A COPY OF THIS DOCUMENT AND KEEP IT WITH RECORDS REQUIRED BY THE STATE

9/4/2015 Individuals requiring ADA accommodations please call (602)542-9027



Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control
800 W Washington 5th Floor

Phoenix, AZ 85007-2934
www.azilquor.gov

(602) 542-5141

QUESTIONNAIRE
• A.R.S.§4-202, 4-210
Type or Print with Black Ink 1-1.3

The fees allowed by R19-1-102 will be charaed for all dishonored checks. W I c3,11 .S

ATTENTION APPLICANT: This is  a legally binding document. Please type or print in black ink, An investigation of ywr
background will be conducted. Incomplete applications will not be accepted. False or misleading answers may result in Ale
denial or revocation of a license or permit and could result in criminal prosecution. . .

r—
Attention local governments: Social security and birth date information is confidential. This information may be given to law .1-1
enforcement agencies for background checks only. "r4..:-.,v _.. ,

QUESTIONNAIRE IS TO BE COMPLETED BY EACH CONTROLLING PERSON, AGENT AND MANAGER BEING DISCLOSED TO THE DEPARTMENT. EAOHJ
PERSON COMPLETING THIS FORM MUST SUBMIT A BLUE OR BLACK LINED FINGERPRINT CARD /5,LONG WITH A $22 FEE. FINGERPRINTS MUST BE DOW,
BY A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY OR BONA FIDE FINGERPRINT SERVICE. FOR AN ADDIT!ONAL $13 FEE, FINGERPRINTS MAY BE DONE AT THEr-t
DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR WHEN ACCOMPANIED BY A COMPLETED APPLICATION.

1. Check the
Appropriate
Box

Liquor ticense#: 12043104 /CC- 5 0

0 Controlling Person 12J Agent 0Premises Manager
complete all questions except #12)

Haviland James David2. Name: Birth Date.M W I I M
Last

3. Social Security It:

Rapid City, SD USA Height: Weight: 210 Eyes, blue brown4. Place of birth: Hair:

Middle (NOT a public record)

City

First

Driver License#:

Slate COUNTRY (not county)

State: AZ

5. Name of current/most recent spouse: Birth Date:
Last First Middle

6. Are you a bona fide resident of Arizona? ElYes alo If yes, what is your date of residency:

7. Daytime telephone number: 602-820-8105 E-mail address: james@itl .com

8. Business Name: Creekside Steakhouse & Tavern

(NOT a public record)

Business Phone:
602 820 18105

9. Business Location Address: 1520 E. Christopher Creek Loop Payson, AZ 85541. . _ .Street ao riot use RO Box ) City State County

10. List your employment or type of business during the past five (5) years. If unemployed, retired, or student, list residence address.
FROM

Month/Year
TO

Month/Year
DESCRIBE POSITION OR BUSINESS EMPLOYERS NAME OR NAME OF BUSINESS

(Street Address, City. State R. Zip)

6/2005 CURRENT IT Technology Manager iT1 1860 W University Dr Tempe, AZ 85251

(ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY)

1/11/2018 Page 1 of 2
individuals requiring ADA. accommodations please call (602)542-2999



11. Provide your residence address information for the last five (5) years: A.R.S. §4-202(D
.

FROM
Month/Year

—
TO

Month/Yeat
RESIDENTIAL Street Address

11/2018 CURRENT 1831 E. Montebello Ave Phoenix, AZ 85016
05/2008 11/2018 1986 E. Carver Road Tempe, AZ 85284

•
(ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY)

12. As a Controlling Person or Agent, will you be physically present and operoting the licensed premises?
If you answered YES, then answer #13 below. If NO, skip to #14.

13. Have you attended a DLLC approved Basic & Management Liquor Law Training Course within the past 3
years?

14. Have you been cited, arrested, indicted,, convicted, or summoned into court for violation of ANY criminal
law or ordinance, regardless of the disposition, even if dismissed or expunged, within the past five (5) years?

15. Are there ANY administrative low citations, compliance actions or consents, Criminal arrests, indictments or
summonsespending against you? (Do not include civil traffic tickets.) A.R.S.c4-202,4-210

ElYesalo

ElYesMNo

ElYesErivo

FlYesalo

16, HOS anyone EVER obtained a judgement against you the subject of which involved fraud or misrepresentation? ElYesato

17. Have you had a liquor application or license rejected, denied, revoked or suspended in or outside of Arizona
within the last five years? A.R.S.§4-202(D)

18. Has an entity in which you are or have been a controlling person had an application or license rejected,
denied, revoked or suspended in or outside of Arizona within the last five years? A.R.S.§4-202(D)

ElYes[alo

DYestalo

If you answered "YES" to any Question 14 through 18 YOU MUST attach a signed statement.
Give complete details including dates, agencies involved and dispositions,

CHANGES TO QUESTIONS 14-18 MAY NOT BE ACCEPTED

NOTARY

1 (Print Full Name) .")Ard\Z5 k t k\i ILA -N18 hereby declare that I am the Agent/ Controlling Person /
Premises Manager filing this application. I have read this document and verify the contents and all statements are true,
correct and complete, to the best of my knowledge,

Signature: State of ULCZOIJA. County of 2AMI (0(14
. t

My Commission Expires on: 000(2,0a

ittigiMA ARROYO
Notary Pub!lo - State of Arizona

MARICOPA COUNTY
Commission # 569047

ExpiresFebruary 10, 2023
MES S:MIMI 11330•10.1iii

The foregoing Instrument was acknowledged before me this

Oc\ Day of Zyz 0
Do7) Month Year

t_ --

Signature of Notary

The Licensee has authorized the person named on this questionnaire to act as manager for the above License.

PRINT NAME: James Haviland SIGNATURE:

)Jil/2018 ?age 2 of 2
Individuals requiring ADA accommodations please cem (602)542-2999



• •
State of Arizona

Department of Liquor Licenses and Control
800 W. Washington 5th Floor

Phoenix, AZ 85007
(602) 542-5141

ARIZONA STATEMENT OF CITIZENSHIP
OR ALIEN STATUS FOR STATE PUBLIC BENEFITS

Title IV of the federal Personal Responsibility and Work Opportunity Reconciliation Act of 1996 (the "Act"), 8 U.S.C. § 1621,
provides that, with certain exceptions, only United States citizens, United States non -citizen nationals, non-exempt "qualified
aliens" (and sometimes only particular categories of qualified aliens), nonimmigrant, and certain aliens paroled into the
United States are eligible to receive state, or local public benefits. With certain exceptions, a professional license and
commercial license issued by a State agency is a State public benefit.

Arizona Revised Statutes § 41-1080 requires, in general, that a person applying for a license must submit documentation to
the license agency that satisfactorily demonstrates the applicant's presence in the United States is authorized under federal
law.

Directions: All applicants must complete Sections I, II, and IV. Applicants who are not U.S. citizens or nationals must also
complete Section III.

Submit this completed form and a copy of one or more document(s) from the attached "Evidence of U.S. Citizenship, U.S.
National Status, or Alien Status" with your application for license or renewal. If the document you submit does not contain a
photograph, you must also provide a government issued document that contains your photograph. You must submit
supporting legal documentation (i.e. marriage certificate) if the name on your evidence is not the same as your current
legal name.

SECTION I - APPLICANT INFORMATION
u.),\19

_AM US Mr) ILA -K)INDIVIDUAL OWNER/AGENT  NAME (Print or type)

SECTION II —CITIZENSHIP OR NATIONAL STATUS DECLARATION

Are you a citizen or national of the United States? es ENo

If Yes, indicate place of birth:

City R*0 Ca 'Y State (or equivalent) 511 Country or Territory

If you answered Yes, 1) Attach a legible copy of a document from the attached list.

5-5 k_
2) Name of document:

Po (
A

Go to Section IV.

If you answered No, you must complete Section III and IV.

9/17/2018 Page 1 of 3
Individuals requiring ADA accommodations please call 1602)542-9027



SECTION III - ALIEN STATUS DECLARATION

To be completed by applicants who are not citizens or nationals of the United States. Please indicate alien status by
checking the appropriate box. Attach a legible copy of a document from the attached list or other document as
evidence of your status.

Name of document provided

Qualified Alien Status (8 U.S.C. §§ 1621(a)(1),-1641(b) and (c))

1. An alien lawfully admitted for permanent residence under the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA)

7 2. An alien who is granted asylum under Section 208 of the INA.

n 3. A refugee admitted to the United States under Section 207 of the INA.

n 4. An alien paroled into the United States for at least one year under Section 212(d) (5) of the INA.

r i 5. An alien whose deportation is being withheld under Section 243(h) of the INA.

n 6. An alien granted conditional entry under Section 203(a) (7) of the INA as in effect prior to April 1, 1980.

LI 7. An alien who is a Cuban/Haitian entrant.

F18. An alien who has, or whose child or child's parent is a "battered alien" or an alien subject to extreme cruelty in
the United States.

Nonimmigrant Status (8 U.S.C. § 1621(a) (2))

n 9. A nonimmigrant under the Immigration and Nationality Act [8 U.S.0 § 1101 et seq.] Non immigrants are persons
who have temporary status for a specific purpose. See 8 U.S.0 § 1101(0)(15).

Alien Paroled into the United States for Less Than One Year (8 U.S.C. § 1621(a) (3))

• 10. An alien paroled into the United States for less than one year under Section 212(d) (5) of the INA

Other Persons (8 U.S.0 § 1621(c)(2)(A) and (C)

• 11. A nonimmigrant whose visa for entry is related to employment in the United States, or

Ti 12. A citizen of a freely associated state, if section 141 of the applicable compact of free association approved in
Public Law 99-239 or 99-658 (or a successor provision) is in effect [Freely Associated States include the Republic
of the Marshall Islands, Republic of Palau and the Federate States of Micronesia, 48 U.S.C. § 1901 etseq.];

1- 113. A foreign national not physically present in the United States.

Otherwise Lawfully Present

T i 14. A person not described in categories 1-13 who is otherwise lawfully present in the United States.

PLEASE NOTE: The federal Personal Responsibility and Work Opportunity Reconciliation Act
may make persons who fall into this category ineligible for licensure. See 8 U.S.C. § 1621(a).

9/ 17/2018 Page 2 of 3
Individuals requiring ADA accommodations please call (602)542-9027



SECTION IV - DECLARATION

All applicants must complete this section.
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Arizona that the answers and evidence I have given are
true and correct to the best of my knowle5,1)% o

L.1.)

v ILAM
nNvidual Owner/Agent Printed Name

Individ4 Owner/Agent Signature Today's Date

c c

EVIDENCE OF U.S. CITIZENSHIP, U.S. NATIONAL STATUS, OR ALIEN STATUS

You must submit supporting legal documentation (i.e. marriage certificate) if the
name on your evidence is not the same as your current legal name.

Evidence showing authorized presence in the United State includes the following:

1. An Arizona driver license issued after 1996 or an Arizona non -operating identification card.

2. A driver license issued by a state that verifies lawful presence in the United States.

3. A birth certificate or delayed birth certificate showing birth in one of the 50 states, the District of Columbia,

Puerto Rico (on or after January 13, 1941), Guam, the U.S. Virgin Islands (on or after January 17, 1917),

American Samoa, or the Northern Mariana Islands (on or after November 4, 1986, Northern Mariana Islands

local time)

4. A United States certificate of birth abroad.

5. A United States passport. ***Passport must be signed***

6. A foreign passport with a United States visa.

7. An 1-94 form with a photograph.

8. A United States citizenship and immigration services employment authorization document or refugee travel

document.

9. A United States certificate of naturalization.

10. A United States certificate of citizenship.

11. A tribal certificate of Indian blood.

12. A tribal or bureau of Indian affairs affidavit of birth.

13. Any other license that is issued by the federal government, any other state government, an agency of this

state or a political subdivision of this state that requires proof of citizenship or lawful alien status before issuing

the license.

9/17/2018 Page 3 of 3
Individuals requiring ADA accommodations please call (602)542-9027



Ut I, mted Mates.
• , .

L.1 , •
_

deler,t-r,
Pn-.1.vote WW/27, rJ.c%rf -

rx,•:..--:e11..4- --r• t? ver' rr 'rat
ar.ttligttity,
Catc#04lir 6. 1.: AT of twerriu.

'TSIGNATURE EARER I S1GNTUR,E DU iTTULAIRE / FIRMA DEL TITULAR

Type / Type / TWO

-P —
Surname / Naar

HAVILAN R 1 *1'
Given Na rnie'f tiornh.r .

ES DAVID
Ittv Nationalite I Niar.inaitdad:-

iftED STATES.;;-0F.41414ICA
r Date of birth / Date de nais*OittiChide pacimieirto - •

• ".
• ., • . '

ipt=le nanisttiri'ci./..Litgar nicirniento. . .
trHDAKOTA- .

Date of-issue / Date de deliiiraneeI FectOr dee_xpediciOn

•

Sex /-Sexe / Sexo •

Authority / Autoritt / Autoridad

,
-

. ;

--Itttitty-2o1'9, —United-States--7-r-
t • ,

/led eXpirat ion decaducidld
"

10111,

11%

y.7022.. r• . . •

EP4Qrset.r!eiliSi!'!ent.itifiii*Gi.ites Anotaciones
,SEE PAGE 27

Department of State).„ ,
V. ' "w
t . •

rfz
7". 1 v
Ntvovi0 0 - N -

Scanned with CamScanner



UL

GOOD MOR

2 Pancakes and 2 Eggs and
your choice of any 2 below:

6 _
7AM- - 11AM

pg.! A BREAKFAS

2 Pancakes
Hash browns
Toast
Oatmeal
Frosted Flakes

$7.99

2 Eggs
Sausage
Bacon
Corned Beef Hash
Ham

$2.99 a la carte

EVERAGES
Coffee, Decaf, Hot Chocolate, Hot Tea, Iced Tea,
Milk, Lemonade, Coke, Diet Coke, Dr. Pepper,
Pootbeer, Sprite ................................................. $199

Chocolate Milk, Apple Juice, Orage Juice 42.99

JUT9LUNCH11AM - 5PM
on. I • ink .hok sui wok am. ami akk • madam • • AR. • • 1.1

pUlititHS tt SAPILIWIU

The Original Mad Jack .............................................. $8.99
(a Creekside Classic, inspired by Denver Pyle, of Grizzly
Adams TV fame, The Mad Jack contains crisp bacon,
tomato, jack cheese & green chili grilled on sourdough)

Bert's Best Burger ...................................................... $8.99
(flame grilled goodness, add cheese or bacon for $1 each)

Creekside Fish Sandwich .........................................$8.99
(fried cod served on a potato bun)

Kipper's Grilled Chicken Sandwich .....................$8.99
(add cheese or bacon for $1 more)

Don's Famous Reuben ................................................._ s $10.99
(corned beef, sauerkraut and swiss cheese on rye)

Toby's Ham & Cheese Sandwich ...........................$7.99

Mom's Grilled Cheese ............................................... $5.99

Luisa's Classic BLT .................................................... $7.99

SPECIALTIES

Ingrid's Biscuits 'n Gravy w/ Hash Browns .......$6.99
(biscuits smothered in homemade sausage gravy)

Famous French Toast w/ Bacon or Sausage ....$6.99
(pan fried toast w/ vanilla topped with powdered sugar)

Marshall Trimble's Cowboy Fried Steak ........... $8.99
(traditional fried breaded steak cutlet with
country gravy)

Christos Lagos' Omelet w/Hash Browns & Toast
(dedicated to an original Arizona Restaurateur from rrl
Greece, includes any of these: bell pepper, onion, ham,W
cheese, tomato) -

BISCUITS TO -00
Bacon, Egg & Cheese ................$5.99

Sausage, Egg & Cheese ..............$5.99

Ham & Cheese ............... ..........$5,99

, , 3 F
§

NVN `Al g, ,T2a 11171111ff NVYS as a frmsq:-47

-1 5

Chris' Chicken Tenders .............................................. $8.99
(ever popular all white meat chicken tenders)

Tia's Fish & Chips ......................................................... $10.99
(beer battered cod w/ Hashknife Fries, tartar sauce
& lemon) no addil side incl w/ F&C

Marshall Trimble's Cowboy Fried Steak .............$9.99
(traditional fried breaded steak cutlet with
Luutiuy gidvy)

Our LL Our Legendary Bowl of Chili ...................................$5.99

VEGGIES
ADD $2t FOR DINNER

,

111411
Nick & Kelly's Garden Burger ...............................$8,99 \

JC's Grand Garden Salad ...........................................$6.99 7.4

Vegetable Soup & Sm Salad .....................................$6.99

-t* - 41

-4



rikt -It

DINNERBELI.5PM - 9PM

kill STARTERS
Just Wingin: It (6 wings) .......................................... $7.99
(mild, hot,l)bq or garlic n' onion)

CC Loop Potato Skins (4) .......................................... $5.99 6
C.K.F.D. Zucchini &, Mushrooms ........................... $5.99 )

) Patty's Mozzarella Sticks (5) .................................. $6.99

Sheila's Jalapeno Poppers (7) ................................. $6.99 d'''

HOUSE SPECIALTIES
Troy's Beer Battered Cod ......................................... $15.99

6\
XL Creekside Salad wit Chicken ............................. $12.99
(choice of one side)

Mike's Tall Pines Pizza ..............Med. $9.99, Lg. $13.99
•`2: (toppings are $1.50 each, please ask server for available toppings)

DESSERTS
LAM EAD ;1.50

CCLodge Rootbeer Float ......................

Grey Hackle Apple Pie ...........................

Mogollon Monster Cookie ...................

Please Take Cheesecake ........................

Milk Shake .................................................
(vanilla, chocolate, strawberry)

$3.99

$4.99

$5.99

$4.99 j

$4.99

SIDE KICKS
LUNCH 11), DINNER

<> Hashknife Fries <> Zane's Cowboy Beans
<> Susan's Coleslaw <> John's Corn on the Cob
<> Mary Hope's Mashed Potatoes <> Oh Yeah! Onion Rings
<>C. Fitches' Traditional Baked Potato

F M THE CI RANCH
Olive's Celebrity Top Sirloin Steak ................$17.99
(8oz Certified Angus Beef grilled to perfection)

Carver's Select Ribeye Steak ........................... $25.99 -
(12oz of our most popular and flavorful steak)

Isadore's Full Rack of Baby Back Ribs .........$23.99
(Slathered in BBQ sauce and cooked to perfection)

Mark's Half Rack of Baby Back Ribs .............$16.99'
(A smaller portion of our popular ribs)

- Kyle's Best BBQ Chicken (Half) ....................... $13.99
(Slathered in BBQ sauce and cooked to perfection)

1/2 Rack of Ribs &J./4 Chicken Combo ............. $19.99

(Enjoy two of our delicious BBQ favorites)

Marshall Trimble's Cowboy Fried Steak .....$12.99
(traditional fried breaded steak cutlet with coun-
try gravy)

vr a

Christopher Creek is abundant with wild grape vines and apple
trees. Folks come here in the Fall to collect apples and make
homemade apple pies.

Christopher Creek Lodge is the oldest establishment in the area
it was founded in 1950 (that is 6 years longer than Disneyland).

The Grey Hackle Lodge was once a hardware store and also
Woody's Taco Shop. Woody's was known for serving the abso-
lute worst tacos.

The Mogollon Monster is a legendary creature that has been
discussed in accounts from central and eastern Arizona along
the Mogollon Rim.

Marshall Trimble is'Arizona's state historian & it's best friend.

Zane Grey is a local celebrated author who died in 1939. His
books were adapted to 112 films. He was also a dentist.

$04A1/4:' newest local author, Ingrid, Invites you to enpy her book
and share your own fun or inspiring stories at
www.HumorAndFunnybones.com

<> Creekside Salad or Cup of Soup or Boaof Chili (add $1.50)



 
 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE: February 11, 2020 
 

TO:  Debi Savage, Treasurer 
 
FROM:  Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 

 
SUBJECT: Liquor License Application for Creekside Steakhouse & Tavern; 

Series 12 
 

 

A public hearing will be held by the Board of Supervisors on March 24, 2020 at 
which time the Board will obtain public comments on the attached liquor 
license application; thereafter, a vote will be taken by the Board to recommend 

that the State Liquor Board approve or disapprove the application.  Please sign 
and email this memo to Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk, by no later than 

March 16, 2020. 
 
Indicate whether the applicant is current on paying property taxes for the 

subject property for the proposed liquor license or any other properties that are 
owned in Gila County.  Please provide the amounts owed, if any.   __ 

 
Parcel 30309015U taxes for 2019 are paid in full 
______________________________________________________________________________

___1/2 was paid on 12-08-2019  and 2/2 was paid on 01-30-2020 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Signed:   ___Martha Gonzales, CDT___________________________________ 









   
ARF-5950   Regular Agenda Item     4. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/24/2020  
Submitted For: Scott Buzan, Community Development Director 
Submitted By: Betty Hurst, Contracts Administrator
Department: Finance

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) No. 100319 with the City
of Globe for Pre-Annexation Regulation of Public Property within Each
Other's Jurisdictional Territory.

Background Information
Approval of Intergovernmental Agreement No. 100319 with the City of
Globe establishes jurisdictional authority for compliance with building
and development codes for each public property owned by each
jurisdiction in the other’s jurisdictional territory.

There have been two previous Intergovernmental Agreements with the
City of Globe that either expired or were terminated in 2000 and 2015;
whereby both Gila County and the City of Globe are responsible for the
design and construction compliance of its public buildings and other
structures within the territorial jurisdiction of the other Party, in
accordance with the constructing Party’s construction codes; the issuance
of all applicable permits; and  the inspection of such buildings and other
structures.

Evaluation
The City of Globe, pursuant to A.R.S. §9-240 and Title 9, Chapter 7
article 1, Arizona Revised Statutes, and Gila County, pursuant to A.R.S.
§11-861, et seq., are authorized to regulate the quality, type of materials
and workmanship of all aspects of building construction and to adopt
uniform codes regulating such construction in their jurisdictional territory.

Conclusion
By executing this IGA, the practice of each entity regulating its public
property within each other’s jurisdictional territory can commence.

Recommendation



Staff recommends the approval of Intergovernmental No. 100319 with the
City of Globe for Pre-Annexation Regulation of Public Property within
Each Other's Jurisdictional Territory.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Intergovernmental Agreement
No. 100319 with the City of Globe to allow each entity to regulate public
property within each other’s jurisdictional territory commencing on March
10, 2020, and automatically renewing from year to year, unless
terminated sooner by either party giving 30 days' written notice to the
other party. (Scott Buzan)

Attachments
IGA No. 100319













   

ARF-5956   Regular Agenda Item     4. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/24/2020  

Submitted For: Michael O'Driscoll, Director 
Submitted By: Josh Beck, EM/PHEP Manager
Department: Health & Emergency Management
Division: Emergency Management
Fiscal Year: FY 2020-2021 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

7/1/20 to 6/30/21 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

Yes Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Arizona Department of Emergency Management 2020-2021 Application for
Emergency Management Performance Grant Funds.

Background Information
The Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) Program will provide a
total of over $350 million to qualified and successful governmental agency
applicants which are chosen to build and sustain core capabilities across the
prevention, protection, mitigation, response, and recovery mission areas to
bolster emergency preparedness for all hazards at all levels of government. 
Applications are due no later than April 6, 2020.

Under the Stafford Act, FEMA (Federal Emergency Management Agency) is
authorized to make grants to bolster emergency preparedness for the protection
of life and property in the United States. The federal government, through the
EMPG Program, provides necessary direction, coordination, guidance, and
assistance so that a comprehensive emergency preparedness system exists for
all hazards and for all levels of government.

If this grant is awarded to Gila County, it will be used primarily to staff
Emergency Management with personnel working to plan, prepare and respond
to all emergencies in order to reduce the loss of life and property. Gila County
coordinates response and recovery activities through the implementation of
emergency response plans during and after emergencies.

Evaluation
If awarded, these grant funds will be used primarily to staff Emergency



If awarded, these grant funds will be used primarily to staff Emergency
Management with personnel working to plan, prepare and respond to all
emergencies in order to reduce the loss of life and property. Gila County
coordinates response and recovery activities through the implementation of
emergency response plans during and after emergencies.

This year's priorities include: 1) Logistics and distribution management
planning; 2) Evacuation plan annex; 3) Disaster financial management; 4)
Catastrophic disaster housing; 5) Resilient communications; 6) Emerging
threats, including cybersecurity; 7) Lifelines: safety and security, food, water,
and sheltering, energy, communications, transportation, and hazardous
materials.

Conclusion
If grant funds are awarded as a result of this application, it will allow the Gila
County Department of Health and Emergency Management additional funding
to improve its response and recovery activities through the implementation of
emergency response plans, communications, and emergency operations center
coordination during and after emergencies.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Health and Emergency Management
Department Director that the Board of Supervisors authorize the submittal of
the 2020-2021 application for the Arizona Department of Emergency
Management's Emergency Management Performance Grant in the amount of
$308,000 with a federal contribution of $154,000 and a General Fund match of
$154,000 for the period of 7/1/20 to 6/30/21.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action for approval to electronically submit the Arizona
Department of Emergency Management 2020-2021 Application for Emergency
Management Performance Grant Funds in the amount of $308,000. (Michael
O'Driscoll)

Attachments
EMPG Grant Application





































   

ARF-5958   Regular Agenda Item     4. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/24/2020  

Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Steve Sanders, Director
Department: Public Works Division: Recycling & Landfill Management
Fiscal Year: Current Budgeted?: No
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

N/A Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Information regarding the pilot project for composting.

Background Information
Local agencies have been discussing the need for a composting program in Gila
County. If the compost was available, the Arizona Department of Transportation
(ADOT) has agreed to a 100-ton pilot project for erosion control on highways in
the area.

Evaluation
Gila County Recycling and Landfill Management with the assistance of
Pinetop-Lakeside Sanitary District have created a recipe to make 100 tons. The
recipe includes sludge, green waste chips, and cardboard. To blend the
ingredients together takes machinery that Gila County does not have.
Pinetop-Lakeside Sanitary District has agreed to loan the necessary equipment
to the County for the project. The County will need to transport the equipment
from Pinetop-Lakeside for the project and return it when finished. The County
will also need to purchase and haul chips from east Mesa for the project. The
Town of Miami has agreed to supply the sludge and haul it to the landfill for the
project.

Conclusion
The resources currently exist to attempt this trial project. From this trial
project, the local agencies supporting and participating in the project should
have a better idea if this is something to consider and invest in as a sustainable
commodity and long-term benefit to the community.

Recommendation



Staff recommends and supports this pilot project for composting.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion regarding the pilot compost project. (Kenny Keith)

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



   
ARF-5951   Regular Agenda Item     4. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/24/2020  
Submitted For: Robert Hickman, Facilities Director 
Submitted By: Betty Hurst, Contracts Administrator
Department: Finance
Fiscal Year: 2020 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

08-31-20 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

Yes Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Contract Award Regarding Request For Quotes (RFQ) No. 012220- Roof
Construction-Payson Health NAPA.

Background Information
Gila County owns a building located at 110 W. Main Street in Payson. The
building is currently being renovated to house the northern Gila County
Health and Animal Control Services.

The existing roof system was site built and in poor condition.  A
structural evaluation has been done and it was determined that repairing
the existing truss system would not be cost-effective.

On January 22, 2020, Request for Quotes No. 012220 was emailed to
twelve contractors; there were four responses. The bids were opened at
11:00 A.M. on February 6, 2020, and evaluated in accordance with
A.R.S.§ 41-2533-Competitive Bidding.

Evaluation
The roof system needs to be replaced and nine contractors were solicited
by the Gila County Procurement Department to replace the existing roof
system. Amon and Son Construction LLC was the lowest bidder at
$58,289 for installation of the new roof system with metal roof option
included.

Conclusion



Constructing a new roof system utilizing the metal roof option will
enhance the appearance and increase the longevity of the building.

Recommendation
Staff recommends that the Board of Supervisors award a contract to
Amon and Son Construction LLC in the amount of $58,289 to construct
the roof system for the northern Gila County Health and Animal Control
Services building at 110 W. Main Street in Payson.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to review all bids submitted for Request
for Quotes No. 012220-Roof Construction-Payson Health NAPA; award
to the lowest, responsible and qualified bidder; and authorize the
Chairman's signature on the award contract for the winning bidder. 
(Mary Springer)

Attachments
Service Agreement No. 012220
Amon & Sons Construction-Bid
Amon & Sons Construction Bid #1
Amon & Sons Construction Bid #2
LAP Contracting-Bid
Quote Tabulation
Bid Results































 

 

ATTACHMENT FOR PROPOSAL 

February 7, 2020 

Please view this as an attachment to our quote for the project located at 110 W. Main Street Payson, AZ. 

• Concrete construction materials: 

Interior slab; adequate fill (approx. 210 yards) Moisture barrier, Sand (approx. 37 yards) Rebar for footings and slab 

on grade, 2500 psi concrete (approx. 40 yards)   

Exterior Slab; misc. granite, 2500 psi concrete (approx. 7 yards) Rebar (footings) 

   TOTAL MATERIALS: $19,760.00 

• Concrete construction Labor: 

Excavation machines and labor for footings, fill placement and compaction, rebar install, layout, place and finish 

concrete slabs, 

TOTAL LABOR: $17,744.00 

• Post and Beam construction materials: 

4x4x1/4 steel post, 8x4x1/4 steel beam, 12x12x3/4 base plate. ¾ anchor bolts and nuts, grout, misc. supplies, 

TOTAL MATERIALS $11,903.00 

• Post and beam construction labor: 

Crane, iron erector, welder, general labor, misc. shop usage,  

TOTAL LABOR $9,480.00  

• Roof construction materials: 

Truss hardware, 5/8 osb, misc. rat run and bracing, blocking, 2x8 lumber, ledger material with hangers, 6” beam, 

porch materials, post, log’s, CMU, Hardi siding, shear and Tyvek as needed for the parapet, roofing underlayment, 

shingles. 

TOTAL MATERIALS $14,428.00  

• Roof construction labor: 

Carpenter’s, crane, general labors, roofers, Mason 

TOTAL LABOR $17,479.00  

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

QUOTE DUE DATE:  Please email quote by, 11:00 A.M. on, February 6, 2020 to, Donna Demers at 

ddemers@gilacountyaz.gov 

“Gila County reserves the right to reject any or all bids, or to accept any bid, or to waive any informality in any bid, or 

to withhold the award if deemed in the best interest of Gila County”  

  

Contractor Name:  _L.A.P. Contracting__ 

Contractor Address:  1400 N. Beeline Hwy. Payson AZ. 85541  

Contractor Phone #:  928-474-1766__  Email Address: lapcontracting@npgcable.com_  

 Preferred Contact # 928-978-1657     Email Address: kcparker05@gmail.com 

  

 Contractor Signature:  _______________________________Kacy Parker 02/05/2020_  

 Quote is good for 30 days. 

TOTAL COST FOR MATERIAL & INSTALLATION  

        LABOR COST                                                     $ 44,703.00 ______ (taxes included)  

        MATERIAL COST                                               $ 46,091.00_______(Taxes included)  

        Metal roof                $ 8,113.00  

       TOTAL                $ 98,907.00 

*Please attach detail quote including materials and installation charge. NOTE THIS REVISED BID HAS THE CULTURED 

STONE DELETED FROM IT. 

  

THIS IS AN INFORMAL “REQUEST FOR QUOTE”. ONLY THE SUCCESSFUL VENDOR WILL BE NOTIFIED OF GILA COUNTY’S 

INTENT TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR THE GOODS OR SERVICES QUOTED. ALL TELEPHONE INQUIRES OR EMAILED 

INQUIRES WILL BE ANSWERED REGARDING RESULTS OF THIS REQUEST FOR QUOTE. PLEASE SEND EMAILS TO 

ddemers@gilacountyaz.gov or call 928-4024219.   

 

mailto:ddemers@gilacountyaz.gov
mailto:ddemers@gilacountyaz.gov






      BID  

TITLE:

      BID              DUE

      NO.: DATE:
 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Amon and Sons Construction LLC

$58,289.00

 

 

R

A

N

K

I

N

G

Concrete, Post & Beam and Roof Construction

012220-1 02/06/20 11:00 A.M.

COMMENTSBIDDER FIRM NAME BID AMOUNT

LAP Contracting

 

GILA COUNTY

Amon and Sons Construction LLC

$47,512.00 Option #1

EXHIBIT "K"

$98,907.00

BID RESULTS

Amon and Sons Construction LLC

$59,400.00 Option #2



   
ARF-5949   Regular Agenda Item     4. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/24/2020  
Submitted For: Homero Vela, Assistant County Manager 
Submitted By: Homero Vela, Assistant County Manager
Department: Assistant County Manager
Fiscal Year: FY19-20 and FY20-21 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

March 24-2020 -
March 23 2021

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

Yes Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Update the Board on ongoing planning efforts to develop and document a
strategic broadband plan for Gila County and to request Board approval
of the Grant Agreement (Award No. RBDG20-B-02).

Background Information
On October 15, 2019, the Board of Supervisors authorized the submittal
of the FY2020 Arizona Rural Broadband Development Grant (RDBG)
Application to the Arizona Commerce Authority in support of the
development of a Countywide strategic broadband plan. The Arizona
Commerce Authority has reviewed the application and awarded Gila
County a $50,000 planning grant. The grant awards were announced on
January 10, 2020, and the award packet has been recently made
available.

The grant is contingent on $15,000 of matching funds from Gila County
and an in-kind contribution of $10,000. The FY19/20 Gila County Budget
includes funding to support the matching funds and the in-kind
contribution will be satisfied by staff participation (value of time spent) in
the planning process.

The grant deliverables are: 

A conceptual design for a fiber network to a home or business
within the boundaries of Gila County that includes open access
to all interested ISPS, allowing choice and competition.
A network design that utilizes the latest network management



A network design that utilizes the latest network management
and virtualization technology.
Provide a cost breakdown based on the design and specification
of inside and outside plant equipment
Conduct preliminary and subsequent surveys to assess the
current level of broadband services and determine the market for
a network with advance capabilities.
Develop a project plan based on risk mitigation and market
take-rate.
Prepare financial Pro-forma (financial reports based on
assumptions/plans) for the construction period and first year of
operation.
Assist with community engagement and customer acquisition.

The goal is to provide affordable, universal broadband on a Countywide
basis via a robust, smart and future proof network – to both businesses
and residents.

Evaluation
The Board has previously approved a contract with EntryPoint Networks
to help satisfy the grant deliverables. The grant will help fund this
expenditure. The grant also provides for additional monies to help fund
network design as needed.

Gila County has shared the scope of the broadband plan with various
cities and town councils, including the Town of Payson, Town of Miami,
City of Globe, and Star Valley. Plans are underway to visit with Hayden
and Winkelman. All the municipalities visited thus far have agreed to
participate in the planning process. The grant funding will allow Gila
County to examine, research, review, develop and document the most
appropriate broadband network for our area.

Conclusion
The current Internet Service Providers do not have a redundant or reliable
broadband network. The deficient network poses a daily risk to disrupt
business continuity and is a significant barrier to new business
development in the County. The development of the strategic broadband
plan is the first step in implementing a fiber-optic network for Gila County
which would improve connectivity for homes and businesses and
strengthen economic growth. 

Recommendation
Staff recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve the FY2020



Staff recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve the FY2020
Arizona Rural Broadband Development Grant Agreement (Award No.
RBDG20-B-02). The grant will provide funding to help Gila County and
the municipalities to work together to develop a regional strategic
broadband plan.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to accept the FY2020 Arizona Rural
Broadband Development Grant in the amount of $50,000 from the
Arizona Commerce Authority and authorize the Chairman's signature on
the Grant Agreement (Award No. RDBG20-B-02). (Homero Vela)

Attachments
Grant Agreement (Award # RBDG20-B-02)
Award Letter
Grant Application



 
GRANT AGREEMENT 

Award: RBDG20-B-02 

Arizona Commerce Authority 
100 North 7th Avenue 

Suite 400 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

(602) 845-1200 

 

ACA Grant Agreement RBDG20-B-02 | Gila County  1 

Grantee Name: Gila County FEIN: 86-6000444 

Award Number: RBDG20-B-02 Award: $50,000 

Project Contact: Homero Vela Title: Assistant County Manager 

Phone Number: (928) 402-8504 Email: hvela@gilacountyaz.gov 

Authorized Alternate: Mary Springer Alt’s Title: Finance Director 

Alt’s Phone: (928) 402-8516 Alt’s Email: mspringer@gilacountyaz.gov 

This Rural Broadband Grant Agreement (the “Agreement”), entered into and is effective as of the date of the later party’s 

execution hereof (the “Effective Date”) by and between the Arizona Commerce Authority, an agency of the State of Arizona (together 

with its successors and assigns, the “ACA”) and Gila County (together with its successors and assigns, the “Grantee”). The ACA and the 

Grantee may individually be referred to as a “Party” or collectively as the “Parties.” 

I. RECITALS 

1) Pursuant to 2019 AZ HB2747 §130, the Arizona Commerce Authority (“ACA”) has established the FY2020 Arizona Rural 
Broadband Development Grant A and B Program (the “RBDG A&B” or “Program”). 

2) The RBDG A&B is a competitive grant program designed to help rural Arizona communities establish and accelerate the 
enhancement of broadband infrastructure that strengthens their capacity and competitiveness for economic growth and 
thereby ultimately improves economic conditions and quality of life in rural Arizona. The grant is divided into two types: 

a. RBDG-A is intended to partially fund the establishment and accelerate broadband infrastructure construction projects 
that will enhance the speed, redundancy and reach of high-speed internet at reasonable cost to consumers. 

b. RBDG-B is intended to partially fund broadband planning activities that will serve as the basis for future broadband 
infrastructure buildout. 

3) On September 19, 2019 the ACA issued Request for Grant Applications (“RGA”), which defined the terms and conditions of 
the Program, seeking grant applications for qualified projects.  

4) In reliance upon the representations and certifications contained in the Grantee’s RBDG-B Grant Application October 28, 
2019 (the “Grant Application”), the ACA has approved an award of funds to Grantee to carry out the broadband project 
presented in its Grant Application (the “Project”), said funds to be expended by Grantee in conformity with the requirements 
and provisions provided herein. 

5) The terms of this Agreement may be amended only pursuant to a mutually executed agreement of the Parties. 

II. AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, conditions, representations and warranties herein contained, and for 
other valuable considerations, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereto agree as follows: 

1) The Recitals set forth above are a true and accurate representation of the relationship between the Parties and are hereby 
incorporated in their entirety as though fully set forth herein. 

2) Award.  

a. The ACA agrees to provide grantee with funds in the amount of $50,000 (the “Grant”) under the Program to be used for 
the purposes of funding the Project.  

b. Grantee agrees to use the Grant only for the approved Project in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. 

3) Grant Documents. This Agreement incorporates and includes information from both the Program and Grant Application. 
Wherever there is conflict amount any of two or three of (i) this document, (ii) the Grant Application, and (iii) the Program, 
this document shall prevail over the Program and the Grant Application, and the Program shall prevail over the Grant 
Application.  

mailto:hvela@gilacountyaz.gov
mailto:mspringer@gilacountyaz.gov


 
GRANT AGREEMENT 

Award: RBDG20-B-02 

Arizona Commerce Authority 
100 North 7th Avenue 

Suite 400 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

(602) 845-1200 

 

ACA Grant Agreement RBDG20-B-02 | Gila County  2 

4) Project Implementation/Term. The Grant is conditioned upon the Project being implemented substantially in conformance 
with the description of the Project in the Grant Application, including without limitation the budget, schedule, and Grantee’s 
cash match. With respect to the schedule, the Project must be complete within twelve (12) months following the Effective 
Date of this Agreement (“Project Term”). 

5) Scope of Project. Grantee agrees to perform the work associated with the Project as further described within Attachment A: 
Project Summary (“Attachment A”).  

6) Reimbursements of Grantee. Subject to the terms and provisions of this Agreement, Grant funds will be paid on a 
reimbursement basis for the costs incurred by Grantee that comply with the guidelines set forth within Attachment B: Awards 
(“Attachment B”). Grantees will have thirty (30) calendar days following the close of the Project Term to submit their final 
reimbursement request. 

7) Program Reports/Outcome Tracking. Grantee shall report on the progress of the project as provided in Attachment C: 
Reporting (“Attachment C”). 

8) Contractor Disclosure Form. Grantee must provide a Contractor Disclosure Form for each vendor utilized for eligible project 
costs within the Project Budget (reference Attachment B) in order for the resulting expenses to be eligible for reimbursement 
to the Grantee. A copy of all contracts with vendors for approved project costs may be required by the ACA.  

9) Grantee Compliance with Administration Requirements. Notwithstanding any other provision described herein, a Grantee’s 
failure to (i) submit required reporting when due, (ii) to provide a Contractor Disclosure Form for any vendor utilized, (or (iii) 
to perform any other material obligation provided herein will result in withholding of payment under the Agreement or other 
sanction (including liability for repayment of RBDG-B funds and/or restrictions on eligibility for future RBDG-B funding) unless 
such failure is demonstrated to arise due to causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of the Grantee. 

10) Right to Assurance. If the ACA in good faith has reason to question Grantee’s intent to perform (including if Grantee fails to 
provide one or more required report(s) on a timely basis), the ACA may demand that Grantee furnish adequate written 
assurance of its intent to perform. In the event that a demand is made in writing and adequate written assurance fails to be 
provided within ten (10) calendar days of the demand, the ACA may treat such failure as an anticipatory repudiation of this 
Agreement. 

11) Default – Termination. The occurrence of one or more of the following events shall constitute an “Event of Default” for 
purposes of this Agreement. 

a. A material inaccuracy or omission of fact in Grantee's Application; or 

b. The submission of materially inaccurate or fraudulent data by Grantee in connection with any request for reimbursement 
made pursuant to this Agreement;  

c. The failure by Grantee to comply with any material agreement or obligation required to be performed by Grantee 
pursuant to this Agreement (including the failure to submit requests for reimbursement on a timely basis) which is not 
cured within ten (10) calendar days after notice by the ACA; provided, however, that unless otherwise expressly 
authorized in writing by the ACA, such right to cure shall not apply in connection with any failure to submit a final request 
for reimbursement on or before the last day of the Agreement as defined by item 4 above; 

d. The occurrence of any other event specified in this Agreement authorizing cancellation of the Agreement by the ACA. 
Upon the occurrence and during the continuation of an Event of Default, the ACA shall be authorized to adjust or 
terminate disbursements or further disbursements pursuant to this Agreement and/or demand repayment of all prior 
disbursements. 

12) Cancellation for Conflict of Interest. This Agreement is subject to cancellation for conflict of interest as provided in A.R.S. § 
38-511, which is hereby fully incorporated herein by this reference as if the same as if fully set forth in this Agreement. 

13) Cooperation with the ACA. Grantee authorizes and gives full consent to the ACA to copyright, publish, reproduce, promote 
or otherwise use its appearance, company brand, company images, testimonials and any other pertinent information in any 
manner, in any format or for any promotional/advertising purpose, including without limitation for public exhibits, displays, 
publications, art, website and advertising.  



 
GRANT AGREEMENT 

Award: RBDG20-B-02 

Arizona Commerce Authority 
100 North 7th Avenue 

Suite 400 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

(602) 845-1200 

 

ACA Grant Agreement RBDG20-B-02 | Gila County  3 

14) By Grantee’s signature below, Grantee certifies to the following: 

a. The Grantee shall not discriminate against any employee or contractor for employment in violation of Federal Executive 
Order 11246, State Executive Order 99-4 or A.R.S. §§ 41-1461 through 1465. 

b. Grantee warrants compliance with all federal immigration laws and regulations relating to employee and warrants 
compliance with A.R.S. § 23-214. A breach of grantee's warranty regarding compliance with immigration laws and 
regulations shall be deemed a material breach of this Agreement and the ACA, in such event, may terminate this 
Agreement. 

c. Grantee has not given, offered to give, nor intends to give at any time hereafter any economic opportunity, future 
employment, gift, loan, gratuity, special discount, trip, favor, or service to a public servant in connection with the 
submitted offer. Failure to provide a valid signature affirming the stipulations required by this clause shall result in 
rejection of the offer. Signing the offer with a false statement shall void the offer, any resulting contract and may be 
subject to legal remedies provided by law. 

GRANTEE: 

 

 

 

 ARIZONA COMMERCE AUTHORITY: 

By  By  

Print  Print  

Its  Its  

Date   Date  

 



  Attachment A: Project Summary 

ACA Grant Agreement RBDG20-B-02 | Gila County  4 

ATTACHMENT A: PROJECT SUMMARY 

1. Project Name 

Gila County Strategic Plan & Network Design for Broadband  

2. Brief Project Description 

The main objectives of the Gila County Strategic Plan & Network Design for Broadband include the following: 

• Develop a strategic plan to provide affordable, reliable, universally available fiber-optic based broadband to as many, if not 
all, areas of Gila County. The strategic plan would incorporate the following: 

o Utilize a Broadband Improvement District to lease or build-out the fiber optic infrastructure. The Broadband 
Improvement District would act as a utility and own the fiber network. 

o Manage the fiber optic infrastructure but make it available to all interested Internet Service Providers (ISPs). 
o Both residential and commercial property owners would be offered the option to opt-in to the Broadband 

Improvement District, investing in their property by adding fiber connectivity. 
o The infrastructure cost to the first, middle and last mile of the fiber optic network would be funded by the 

property owners who elect to opt-in. They would be offered financing options, including: 
▪ Financing via an improvement district concept where a tax-based bond would be used to distribute the 

cost over a period of 20 years.  
▪ Upfront lump-sum payment 

• Develop a next generation Open Access network design 
o Allow all interested ISPs the use of the network to offer services, increasing competition and lowering cost. 
o Utilize active network design to allow users the flexibility to change providers digitally without disruption of 

services. 
• Develop a conceptual network footprint for Gila County and specify inside plant and outside plant equipment for the Open 

Access network to determine the cost of the infrastructure. 
• Determine a monthly network operation fee. 
• Develop community engagement plan and take rate. 
• Determine the feasibility of the Broadband Improvement District utilizing cost, fees and community interest. 

NOTE: Reference Grant Application for further information. 

3. Projected Outcomes 

Total number of communities to be served 5.0 

Total number of households to be served 15,243 

Total population to be served 53,597 

Total businesses to be served 4,016 

Total number of anchor institutions to be served 27 



  Attachment B: Award 

ACA Grant Agreement RBDG20-B-02 | Gila County  5 

ATTACHMENT B: AWARD 

1. Award Amount 

$50,000 

2. Project Budget 

Eligible Project Costs Budget 

Strategic Plan – Consultant $15,000 

Network Plan – Consultant $50,000 

Total Eligible Project Costs $65,000 

Other Costs Ineligible for Reimbursement Budget 

County Project Coordination $10,000 

Total costs ineligible for reimbursement $10,000 

Total Project Costs $75,000 

3. Funding Allocation 

Funding for Eligible Costs Budget 

Grant Award $50,000 

Match Contributions $15,000 

Total Funding for Eligible Costs $65,000 

Match Percent of Total Eligible Project Costs 23% 

Other Funding for Costs Ineligible for RBDG-B Reimbursement Budget 

Grantee Contributions $10,000 

Total funding for ineligible costs $10,000 

Total Project Funding $75,000 

4. Reimbursement Requests 

Reimbursement Requests for eligible project costs incurred during the term of this Agreement must be completed using the RBDG 
Reimbursement Request Form. Reimbursement Requests must be completed and signed by the Grantee Project Contact or 
Authorized Signatory named on the first page of this Agreement.  

Reimbursement requests must be submitted by the Grantee to the ACA no more frequently than monthly and are encouraged to 
be made in conjunction with Progress Reporting. The final reimbursement request must be submitted within thirty (30) calendar 
days following the close of the Project Term. Requests must be made on forms provided by the ACA and must include all 
information and attachments required by such forms, including but not limited to copies of invoices paid and evidence of payment.  

All costs reflected in the requests for reimbursement must have been projected in the Project Budget section of Attachment B: 
Award of this Agreement.  

The ACA reserves all rights to request additional information to confirm that requested reimbursements are appropriate under 
this Grant Agreement. 

5. Changes to Project Budget 

Should the Grantee identify one or more changes that need to be made to the Project Budget, the information must be presented 
to the ACA for review. Changes to the Project Budget must be approved by the ACA prior to any reimbursement request that 
includes those changes.  ACA approval may be granted, withheld, or delayed in the sole discretion of the ACA. 

6. Ineligible Costs 

Project-related costs that will not be funded by the Program include, but are not limited to: 

• Costs of construction; 
• Contingency fees; 
• Network or company acquisitions; 
• Sales and marketing; or 
• Permit fees, however, the equivalent costs of waived permit fees may be included as part of Grantee’s match contributions 

under this Agreement. 



  Attachment C: Reporting 

ACA Grant Agreement RBDG20-B-02 | Gila County  6 

ATTACHMENT C: REPORTING 

1. General Requirements 

a. Grantee shall provide quarterly progress reports and outcomes reports as further described below. 

b. All reporting must be completed utilizing the ACA-provided reporting form(s). 

c. The reports must contain all information as deemed necessary by the ACA. 

d. The ACA will track project outcomes relative to goals based on these reports. 

e. Grantee shall provide annual outcome reports for three (3) years following the completion of the project. 

2. Quarterly Progress Reports 

During the term of the Agreement, Grantee will submit a Quarterly Progress Report (the “RBDG-B Quarterly Report”) to the ACA 
that sets forth updates on performance measures outlined in the Grant Application. These reports are due to the ACA not later 
than twenty (20) calendar days after the close of each calendar quarter.  

a. Required Components 

The quarterly statements will contain, but are not limited to, the following items: 

• Provide an overall summary of the status of the project. 
• Is the project timeline progressing as planned? An updated Gantt chart may be provided as evidence. 
• If the timeline is delayed, please explain the obstacles/cause of the delay(s). A new estimated timeline will be required. 
• Are there any changes to the Project Budget described in Attachment B herein?1 
• Are there any changes to the expected outcome as described within your proposal?  
• List consultant(s) hired 
• Total funds spent this quarter 
• Total funds spent to date 
• Consultant final report delivered? Provide a copy of the final report to the ACA. 
• If this is the final quarterly report of the project, please provide feedback on how the ACA could improve the RBDG 

A&B program in the future.  

b. Project Budget Update1 

• Grantee will update the project budget table within the RBDG-B Quarterly Report to reflect the Grant project's current 
progress. The table includes the budgeted amounts from this Agreement. The Grantee will provide actual amounts 
that reflect actual costs or funding amounts up to the end of the reporting period for that Quarterly Progress Report. 

• Grantee will identify any requested changes to Eligible RBDG-B Project Cost line items, Budget Amounts, and/or other 
project costs not eligible for RBDG-B funding. Consent regarding such changes may be granted, withheld, or delayed 
in the sole discretion of the ACA. 

• Grantee will identify any requested changes to Cash Match Contributions including, but not limited to: source, timing, 
and amounts. Consent regarding such changes may be granted, withheld, or delayed in the sole discretion of the ACA. 

c. Quarterly Due Dates 

• January – March ........... Due: May 20 
• April – June ................... Due: July 20 
• July – September .......... Due: October 20 
• October – December .... Due: January 20 

 
1 Reference Attachment B, “Changes to Project Budget” herein for information about changes to the Project Budget. 



  Attachment C: Reporting 

ACA Grant Agreement RBDG20-B-02 | Gila County  7 

3. Project Outcome Report 

For a period of 36 months after project completion, an annual outcome report (the “RBDG-B Annual Report”) will also be required. 
This report will include, but not be limited to the following information:  

• How are you taking the info gathered from the RBDG-B project and how is that being translated into a shovel ready 
project?  

• Are you utilizing all the recommendations? Will you be making changes? Moving forward with none of the 
recommendations but instead still moving forward with an alternate plan? Describe. 

• What grant(s) and/or other funding sources will you be applying for based on the recommendations of the report 
generated by the RBDG-B project? 

• Have you started to seek funding for your project? Have you already secured funding? If so, please describe. 
• Have you identified a carrier(s) to act as your technical broadband partner in your expansion plan? If yes, please list. 

Project Outcome Reports will be due on June 1 of each year after close of the Project Term. 

 

 































   
ARF-5965   Regular Agenda Item     4. F.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/24/2020  
Submitted By: Jacque Sanders, Deputy County Manager/Librarian
Department: Deputy County Mgr/Library District

Information
Request/Subject
Resolution No. 20-03-04 - Renewal of Gila County's membership in the
Arizona Local Government Employee Benefit Trust  (AZLGEBT).

Background Information
The AZLGEBT is an employee benefits consortium that is open to eligible
rural Arizona counties.

Formed effective July 1994, the Trust currently has six (6) member
counties including Apache, Graham, Greenlee, Gila, La Paz and Santa
Cruz. Each participating entity appoints two (2) Trustees to represent
their entity with regards to Trust administration. Trustees meet on a
quarterly basis to collectively administer medical, prescription drug,
dental, vision, short-term disability and life insurance benefits for their
employee populations.

Over the years, providing affordable health insurance has become a
strenuous journey with many hurdles. The combination of strict budget
constraints and rising health care costs has forced public entities to find
innovative ways to maintain control of benefit costs while simultaneously
providing employees competitive benefits.  The AZLGEBT provides
member entities with a way to maintain a greater degree of control over
their employee benefits programs through the benefit of their collectively
larger numbers. Benefits of AZLGEBT membership include:
• Enhanced financial security resulting from improved spread of risk over
the larger group;
• enhanced bargaining power when purchasing benefits-related products
and services;
• lower overhead for plan operations; and
• the ability to customize program offerings to meet specific needs and
desires among the members

1) Gila County is currently a Participating Entity in the AZLGEBT and the
County's current term of membership as a Participating Entity shall



expire on June 30, 2020. 
2)  Renewal of a Participating Entity's membership in the AZLGEBT
requires approval by the AZLGEBT's Board of Trustees prior to the
proposed effective date of such renewal, which was granted at the meeting
of the AZLGEBT Board on February 14, 2020.
3)  Once the AZLGEBT Board approval is received, the Participating Entity
is required to approve a Membership Renewal Resolution authorizing the
Participating Entity's membership for the designated Renewal Period.
4)  The County's Board of Supervisors is required to re-appoint a Trustee
and Alternate Trustee to serve as the County's representative on the
AZLGEBT Board as of the effective date of the Renewal Period and until
the appointment of a duly qualified successor.

Evaluation
Participation in the AZLGEBT has been beneficial both for the covered
employees and the County as a whole by providing affordable health
insurance at a reasonable rate. The AZLGEBT provides opportunities for
both a traditional co-pay plan as well as a high deductible health plan
with a health savings account, along with vision and dental health plans.
In addition, the AZLGEBT provides a robust Wellness Program and access
to an Employee Assistance Program (EAP).

Conclusion
Renewal of the County's membership in the AZLGEBT will serve the
interests of the County and its employees.

Recommendation
County Administration recommends that the Board of Supervisors
authorize renewal of Gila County's membership in the AZLGEBT and
appoint Trustees to serve during the renewal period.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 20-03-04
authorizing the renewal of Gila County's membership in the Arizona Local
Government Employee Benefit Trust (AZLGEBT) for the period
commencing July 1, 2020, and terminating on June 30, 2023; and
appointing W. James Menlove, Trustee, and Jacque Sanders, Alternate
Trustee, to serve on the Board of Directors of the AZLGEBT from July 1,
2020, until the appointment of a duly qualified successor. (Jacque
Sanders)

Attachments



Resolution No. 20-03-04



Resolution No. 20-03-04  Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 
 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-03-04 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GILA 

COUNTY, ARIZONA, AUTHORIZING THE RENEWAL OF GILA 

COUNTY’S MEMBERSHIP IN THE ARIZONA LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT TRUST AND APPOINTING TRUSTEES TO 

SERVE DURING THE RENEWAL PERIOD   

 

WHEREAS, Gila County (“the County”) is currently a Participating Entity in the Arizona local 

Government Employee Benefit Trust (“the Trust”); and 

 

WHEREAS, the County’s current term of membership as a Participating Entity shall expire on 

June 30, 2020; and  

 

WHEREAS, Section 14.02 of the Trust’s Intergovernmental Agreement and Declaration of 

Trust designates a 3-year Membership Renewal Period for Participating Entities wishing to 

renew membership in the Trust; and  

 

WHEREAS, renewal of a Participating Entity’s membership in the Trust requires approval by 

the Trust’s Board of Trustees (the “Trust Board”) prior to the proposed effective date of such 

renewal; and  

 

WHEREAS, the County requested that its membership be renewed, and such approval was 

granted at the meeting of the Trust Board held on February 14, 2020; and  

 

WHEREAS, once Trust Board approval is received, the Participating Entity is required to 

approve a Membership Renewal Resolution authorizing the Participating Entity’s membership 

for the designated Renewal Period; and  

 

WHEREAS, the County’s Board of Supervisors (“the Board of Supervisors”) must appoint a 

Trustee and Alternate Trustee to serve as the County’s representatives on the Trust Board as of 

the effective date of the Renewal Period and until the appointment of a duly qualified successor; 

and  

 

WHEREAS, renewal of the County’s membership in the Trust will serve the interests of the 

County and its employees; 

 

 

 



Resolution No. 20-03-04  Page 2 of 2 

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1.   The Board of Supervisors hereby authorizes the renewal of the County’s membership in the 

Trust for the period commencing July 1, 2020, and terminating on June 30, 2023; and  

 

2.   The Board of Supervisors hereby appoints the following Trustees to serve on the Board of 

Directors of the Arizona Local Government Employee Benefit Trust from July 1, 2020 until the 

appointment of a duly qualified successor: 

 

Trustee:                  W. James Menlove                 

 

  Alternate Trustee:    Jacque C. Sanders    

  

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24th day of March 2020, at Globe, Gila County, Arizona 

 

Attest:      GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board  Woody Cline, Chairman 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

_______________________________ 

The Gila County Attorney’s Office 

 



   
ARF-5966   Regular Agenda Item     4. G.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/24/2020  
Submitted By: Jacque Sanders, Deputy County Manager/Librarian
Department: Deputy County Mgr/Library District
Fiscal Year: 2021 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1, 2010-June 30,
2021

Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Establish employee contribution rates for employee and family coverage
for FY 2021 for Arizona Local Government Employee Benefit Trust
(AZLGEBT) plans.

Background Information
Gila County joined the AZLGEBT on July 1, 1999.  The AZLGEBT
provides medical, prescription, dental, vision, disability and life insurance
coverage, as well as a wellness program for eligible Gila County employees
and dependents.  Over the past 22 years there have been various changes
and modifications to the plan and to the County’s responsibility for
administering the plan.  Changes in federal law along with increasing
costs associated with changes in the industry, limited options in rural
Arizona and specialty medications will continue to add layers of
complexity to our administration of our self-insured trust. 

In FY 2015, the AZLGEBT added a High Deductible Health Plan (HDHP),
Health Savings Accounts (HSAs), and a buy-up dental plan.  In FY 2016,
AZLGEBT added a Flexible Spending Account (FSA) option to the plan. In
FY 2017, the total cost of the health insurance
premiums increased approximately 5.66%.  In FY 2018, there was no
increase in premiums; however, there was an increase in medical
deductibles and co-pays. In FY 2019, there was a 10% increase in
premiums, and in FY20 there was a 6% increase in premiums to cover the
rising cost of claims to the AZLGEBT.

For FY2021, there will be no increase to premiums and no increases in
medical deductibles or co-pays.



Evaluation
For FY21, there will be no increase to premiums and administration for
all member counties in the AZLGEBT.

Once again, open enrollment for the AZLGEBT plan will take place in
May and will be a ''passive enrollment" utilizing the web portal.
 Employees who wish to change their benefit selections or add other
options will be able to make those changes during open enrollment. The
Human Resources (HR) Department will be providing information to all
benefit eligible employees about open enrollment.

Other coverage changes are as follows: 

Dental coverage increase annual maximum from $1,750 to
$2,000
Life - transition from Mutual of Omaha to Securian- with a one
time Voluntary Term Life opportunity during Open Enrollment
(details on attachment).
Wellness Program will transition from Fitbit to MoveSpring for
activity challenges, and transition from Sweet Savings Diabetes
to Livongo for diabetes management, pre-disease management
and hypertension management

No changes in deductibles or medical and prescription co-pays.

Staff from Erin Collins and Associates (ECA) will be on site in Gila
County on April 22nd in Payson and April 23rd in Globe for presentations
prior to open enrollment to meet with employees and answer questions.

In addition, there will be onsite Health Fair Days for employees on May
6th in Payson and May 7th in Globe. Representatives from the various
vendors and HR will be providing information and answering questions.

Conclusion
Currently, the County subsidizes the premium costs at approximately
90% for single coverage and 75% for family coverage when the employee
chooses to participate in the annual Health Risk Assessment (HRA).
Without HRA participation, the County subsidizes the premium costs at
87% for single coverage and 74% for family coverage.

Recommendation
Staff recommends the following for FY 2021: 



Staff recommends the following for FY 2021: 
No increase to insurance premiums.  Combined rates will remain
flat for a total of $81.50 per month for employee only coverage,
and $374.50 per month for family coverage, with a continuation
of the $20 per month discount for all employees who participate
in the annual HRA.
Reconfirm the Gila County base contribution rates for the HSA
system at $10 per month for single coverage and $25 per month
for family coverage.
Reconfirm the dollar-for-dollar matching contribution into the
HSA system up to an additional $40 per month for single
employee coverage, and $75 per month for family coverage.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action regarding premium rates in the Arizona
Local Government Employee Benefit Trust for Gila County's employee
insurance and benefit plans to be effective as of July 1, 2020, as follows: 
Adopt Schedule A - Employee Insurance Contributions FY 2021 attached
to this agenda item.  (Jacque Sanders)

Attachments
Schedule A Employee Insurance Contributions FY2021
AZLGEBT Summary Changes FY2021



Health Insurance Benefits (2020-21 Plan Year): 
Single Coverage: 

Benefit Total 
Premium 

County Pays *Employee 
Pays 

Total Percentage 
County Pays 

Medical/Rx  (PPO) $583.40 $508.65 $72.75 $583.40 87% 

Medical/Rx  (HDHP) $533.40 $458.65 $74.75 $533.40 86% 

County H S A  Contribution   $  10.00   $  10.00 **see below 

Dental  (PPO) $ 31.16 $  26.66 $  4.50 $  31.16 86% 

Dental  (Open Net) $ 34.43 $  25.83 $  8.60 $  34.43 75% 

Vision $   8.97 $    6.72 $  2.25 $    8.97 75% 

Short Term Disability $   3.90 $    3.90   $    3.90 100% 

Life $   2.94 $    2.94   $    2.94 100% 

 
Family Coverage: 

Benefit Total 
Premium 

County Pays *Employee 
Pays 

Total Percentage 
County Pays 

Medical/Rx  (PPO) $1,372.05 $ 1023.55 $  348.50 $1,372.05 75 % 

Medical/Rx  (HDHP) $1,272.05 $   923.55 $  348.50 $1,272.05 75% 

County H S A  Contribution 
 

$   25.00 
 

$     25.00 **see below 

Dental  (PPO) $    72.33 $   53.33 $    19.00 $     72.33 74% 

Dental  (Open Net) $    80.60 $   53.30 $    27.30 $     80.60 67% 

Vision $    20.82 $   14.02 $      6.80 $     20.82 67% 

Short Term Disability $      3.90 $     3.90 
 

$       3.90 100% 

Life $      3.94 $     3.94 
 

$       3.94 100% 

 
*Employee can pay $20.00 less a month if they participate in the annual Health Risk Assessment. 
**HSA Contributions: 
Gila County seeds $10.00 a month (single) or $25.00 a month (family) into an employee HSA account 
with a selected HDHP plan.  Additionally, Gila County will match any employee HSA contribution up to 
$40.00 a month for single HDHP plans and $75.00 a month for family HDHP plans. 
 
 

Comparison FY19 and FY20 cost to 
Employees 

FY19 
Mo.  

FY19 
Per 
pck 

FY20 
Mo. 

FY20 
Per 
pck 

FY21 
Mo. 

FY21 
Per 
pck 

Single /PPO:participated in HRA +  
vision and PPO Dental  

55.50 27.75 61.50 30.75 61.50 30.75 

       

Family/PPO:participated in HRA + 
vision and PPO Dental 

335.10 167.55 354.30 177.15 354.30 177.15 

       

 
Cost of Single coverage + PPO Dental + Vision = $623.50. Employee portion with HRA equals 
approximately 10% of total cost 
Cost of Family coverage + PPO Dental + Vision = $1,465.20. Employee portion with HRA equals 
approximately 24% of total cost 



 
  

AZLGEBT – 2020-2021 Plan Year Changes  
All of the changes below are effective July 1, 2020  

   

 

PRESCRIPTION DRUG – Both Plans  
• Implement Copay Max Program  

  

DENTAL – Both Plans  
• Increase Annual Maximum from $1,750 to $2,000  

• Increase Orthodontic Lifetime Maximum from $1,750 to $2,000  

  

LIFE  

•  Transition from Mutual of Omaha to Securian o One-time Voluntary 

Term Life opportunity during Open Enrollment  

▪ Employee - Elect or increase coverage up to a maximum of $300,000  

▪ Spouse -  Elect $10,000 or increase coverage by $10,000 up to a maximum  

$50,000 (Limited to 100% of Employee’s amount)  

▪ Child(ren) - Elect $20,000 or increase coverage from $2,000, $5,000, or $10,000 

to $20,000 (Limited to 100% of Employee’s amount)  

  

o One time only Guaranteed Issue  

▪ Employee - Increased from $200,000 to $300,000  

▪ Spouse - $50,000 (Limited to 100% of Employee’s amount)  

▪ Child(ren) - Increased from $2,000, $5,000, or $10,000 to a flat $20,000 (Limited 

to 100% of Employee’s amount)  

o In the event of a Qualifying Event if coverage was not elected prior  

▪ Employee - $300,000  

▪ Spouse -      $50,000 (Limited to 100% of Employee’s amount)  

▪ Child(ren) - $20,000 (Limited to 100% of Employee’s amount) o Remove Age 

Reduction o Add Line of Duty Coverage  

  

WELLNESS  
• Transition from Sweet Savings Diabetes through MyPharmacist Connection to Livongo for  

Diabetes o Implement Livongo for Pre-Disease 

Management  

o Implement Livongo for Hypertension Management  o   

• Transition from Fitbit to MoveSpring for activity challenges  



   
ARF-5939   Consent Agenda Item     5. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/24/2020  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Shannon Boyer, Executive Administrative Asst.
Department: Public Works
Fiscal Year: 2019-2020 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

n/a Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Public Works Department Policy No. PWS-010 – “Dust Palliative” which
replaces Policy No. DPW 05-07.

Background Information
Public Works Department Policy No. DPW 05-07 – “Dust Palliative” was
originally approved by the Board of Supervisors on November 8, 2005.

Evaluation
Verbiage changes and additions were made along with the format of the
policy has been updated to the format used for all Countywide policies
adopted by the Board of Supervisors. The policy number is being changed
according to the table of contents for the Countywide policies as adopted
by the Board of Supervisors.

Conclusion
The proposed revisions address the changes and additions to the
verbiage, the policy number and document format.

Recommendation
The Gila County Public Works Department recommends approval of the
proposed revisions to the Public Works Department Policy “Dust
Palliative” and the policy format and number change from DPW 05-07 to
PWS-010.

Suggested Motion



Approval of revised Public Works Department Policy entitled Dust
Palliative to make changes and additions to the verbiage; change the
format of the policy; and change the policy number from DPW 05-07 to
PWS-010.

Attachments
DPW 05-07 Dust Palliative CHANGED IN RED
PWS-010 Dust Palliative



Policy #  DPW05-07 

 
 
Public Works Policy & Procedures Manual                                                          8/23/05                  

 

   GILA COUNTY 
DEPARTMENTIVISION OF PUBLIC WORKS 

 

DEPARTMENTIVISION POLICY or 
PROCEDURE 

 

Title: 
 
Dust Palliative Policy 
 

Effective 
Date:  
11-8-05 
Revised: 3-
24-20 

Department: 
 
Division-wide 
 

Purpose: 
 
To permit the application of dust 
palliative agents to control fugitive 
dust emissions on Public roads to 
protect the environment 
 
 

Authorized Signature: 
 
 
 
   ____________________________ 

Steve StrattonSteve Sanders, 
Director of Public Works 

 

 
Policy Statement: 
 
To establish procedures and requirements for the application of dust 
palliative agents to control dust on roads within the County-maintained 
system. 
 
 

1. Background: 
 
Dust palliatives may be applied to reduce dust by wetting the 
roadway surface or providing a surface coat to reduce the effect of 



Policy #  DPW05-07 

 
 
Public Works Policy & Procedures Manual                                                          8/23/05                  

 

tire/surface interaction.  A dust palliative is any material such as but 
not limited to the following:  calcium chloride, magnesium chloride or 
lignin sulfate used to control dust on unpaved roadways.   
 

2. Responsibilities: 
 
The County Roads Manager Superintendent will select the product used to 
abate dust.  Only one application per location per season will be permitted.   
 
Product will be applied only in the spring and summer months. 
 
Residents shall pay for 75% of the cost of the product (which the County 
selects).  The County will prepare the road and apply the product and pay 
the remaining 25% of the product cost. 
 
For cost control measures, minimum length of a two-lane road to be treated 
in the immediate area is three miles.  However the minimum length to be 
treated on any given road is either the full length of a short street or block 
or if a single road is to be treated then the minimum distance is one mile 
unless it can be combined with other roads in the area as determined by 
the Director of Public Works and/or Roads Manager Superintendent. 
   
Prepayment is mandatory.  The County Public Works Deputy Director or 
his designee will estimate the cost to the residents.  The cost must be paid 
in full prior to the application of the product.   
 

3. Procedures: 
 
This program is on a first-come, first-served basis.  When the funds 
allocated are expended, the County must wait to see if additional funds are 
available the next fiscal year.   

1. A letter is sent to the homeowner(s) stating the amount (75%) they 
will need to pay to Gila County. 

2. Gila County receives 75% pament from homeowner(s). 
3. Product is purchased and applied to the roadway. 

 
 
 
Attachments: 
 
 
 

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2,
3, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.5" +
Indent at:  0.75"



Policy #  DPW05-07 

 
 
Public Works Policy & Procedures Manual                                                          8/23/05                  

 

 



Gila County Policy  
DUST PALLIATIVE 

Policy Number: PWS-010 
Replaces:  DPW05-07 

Page 

Adopted by BOS 3-24-20 
Revised: 00-00-0000 

1 of 2 

 
 

I. PURPOSE: 
 
To permit the application of dust palliative agents to control fugitive dust emissions on Public 
roads to protect the environment. 
 

II. POLICY: 
 
To establish procedures and requirements for the application of dust palliative agents to control 
dust on roads within the County-maintained system. 
 

III. RESPONSIBILITIES: 
 
Dust palliatives may be applied to reduce dust by wetting the roadway surface or providing a 
surface coat to reduce the effect of tire/surface interaction.  A dust palliative is any material such 
as but not limited to the following: calcium chloride, magnesium chloride or lignin sulfate used to 
control dust on unpaved roadways. 

The County Roads Manager will select the product used to abate dust.  Only one application per 
location per season will be permitted. 

Product will be applied only in the spring and summer months. 

Residents shall pay for 75% of the cost of the product (which the County selects).  The County 
will prepare the road and apply the product and pay the remaining 25% of the product cost. 

For cost control measures, minimum length of a two-lane road to be treated in the immediate areas 
is three miles.  However, the minimum length to be treated on any given road is either the full 
length of a short street or block or if a single road is to be treated, the minimum distance is one 
mile unless it can be combined with other roads in the area as determined by the Director of Public 
Works and/or Roads Manager. 

Prepayment is mandatory.  The County Public Works Director or his designee will estimate the 
cost to the residents.  The cost must be paid in full prior to the application of the product. 

SIGNATURE: 

_____________________________________  ____________________________ 
CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  DATE 



Gila County Policy  
DUST PALLIATIVE 

Policy Number: PWS-010 
Replaces:  DPW05-07 

Page 

Adopted by BOS 3-24-20 
Revised: 00-00-0000 

2 of 2 

 
GILA COUNTY 

PROCEDURES FOR DUST PALLIATIVE 
 

This program is on a first-come, first-served basis.  When the funds allocated are expended, the 

County must wait to see if additional funds are available the next fiscal year. 
 

1. A letter is sent to the homeowner(s) stating the amount (75%) they will need to pay to Gila 
County. 

 
2. Gila County receives 75% payment from homeowner(s). 

 
3. Product is purchased and applied to the roadway. 

 
 

    



   
ARF-5940   Consent Agenda Item     5. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/24/2020  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Shannon Boyer, Executive Administrative Asst.
Department: Public Works
Fiscal Year: 2019-2020 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

n/a Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Public Works Department Policy No. PWS-011 – “Tool Replacement” which
replaces Policy No. DPW 06-02.

Background Information
Public Works Department Policy No. DPW 06-02 – “Tool Replacement” was
originally approved by the Board of Supervisors on December 5, 2006.

Evaluation
Verbiage changes and additions were made along with the format of the
policy has been updated to the format used for all Countywide policies
adopted by the Board of Supervisors. The policy number is being changed
according to the table of contents for the Countywide policies as adopted
by the Board of Supervisors.

Conclusion
The proposed revisions address the changes and additions to the
verbiage, the policy number and document format.

Recommendation
The Gila County Public Works Department recommends approval of the
proposed revisions to the Public Works Department Policy “Tool
Replacement” and the policy format and number change from DPW 06-02
to PWS-011.

Suggested Motion



Approval of revised Public Works Department Policy entitled Tool
Replacement to make changes and additions to the verbiage; change the
format of the policy; and change the policy number from DPW 06-02 to
PWS-011.

Attachments
DPW 06-02 Tool Replacement CHANGES IN RED
PWS-011 Tool Replacement



Policy #DPW06-02 

 
 
Public Works Policy & Procedures Manual                                                                                            12/05/06 

 

   GILA COUNTY 
DEPARTMENTIVISION OF PUBLIC WORKS 

 

DEPARTMENTAL POLICY/PROCEDURE 
 

Title: 
     
           Tool Replacement Policy 
 
 

Effective 
Date:  
 

12-05-06 
REVISED: 
3-24-20 

Division: 
 
  Division-Wide 

Purpose: 
 
To develop guidelines for 
replacing tools for the mechanics 
in the General 
ServicesAuto/Equipment 
Maintenance Divisionepartment. 
   
 

Authorized Signature: 
 
 _____________________________ 

Bryan B. Chambers, 
Chief Deputy County Attorney 

 
   ____________________________ 

Steve Stratton, 
Director Public Works 

 

 
 
Policy Statement: 
 
To establish a procedure to reimburse County mechanics for personal tools used on the job 
to ensure that quality tools are used.  This is also a safety issue when working on County 
equipment.  This policy will also determine when the County will purchase specialty tools. 

 
 

1. Background: 
 
Currently the General ServicesAuto/Equipment Shop mechanics provide their own tools 
which are used for County-related maintenance and repairs.  With a strategy for tools 
replacement, the mechanics could retain quality tools to minimize costs for the employee 
and the tardiness of a job. 

 



Policy #DPW06-02 

 
 
Public Works Policy & Procedures Manual                                                                                            12/05/06 

 

 
 
 
 

2. Responsibilities: 
 
All tools should be kept as clean as possible.  All County tools arewill be engraved to 
indicate they belong to the County.  Personal tools will have an identity mark by the owner 
that will be documented in the shop records. 
 
If a County tool is damaged, broken or lost, the Fleet & Equipment Maintenance Supervisor 
must be notified the same day either verbally or in writing. 
 
Employees must keep a current inventory of their personal tools.  The inventory will be 
kept in the regional Administrative Clerk Specialist’s office. 
 
To be eligible, the job description must state that the employee performs mechanical work 
or light mechanical duties. 
 
 
3. Procedures: 
 
Mechanics will provide tools ½” drive (and metric equivalent) and below.  The County will 
provide tools ¾” drive and above and maintain or replace tools ¾” drive and above. 
 
A reimbursement check of $125.00 per quarter will be awarded to mechanics that are 
regular full-time employees and have worked the previous quarter.  A maximum of $500.00 
will be paid to each Shop Mechanic in a fiscal year.  (New hires on probation are not 
eligible for this benefit.) 
 
The request for a specialty tool that is not available will be brought to the attention of the 
General ServicesRoads/Shops Manager for immediate purchase to add to the County tool 
inventory or will be discussed for purchase at a later date.  Specialty tools will be signed 
out and signed back in when returned.  Neglect or willful damage to a County tool may be 
charged to the employee. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Policy #DPW06-02 

 
 
Public Works Policy & Procedures Manual                                                                                            12/05/06 

 

 
 

Attachments: 



Gila County Policy  
TOOL REPLACEMENT 

Policy Number: PWS-011 
Replaces:  DPW06-02 

Page 

Adopted by BOS 3-24-20 
Revised: 00-00-0000 

1 of 2 

 
 

I. PURPOSE: 
 
To develop guidelines for replacing tools for the mechanics in the General Services Division. 
 

II. POLICY: 
 
To establish a procedure to reimburse County mechanics for personal tools used on the job to 
ensure that quality tools are used.  This is also a safety issue when working on County 
equipment.  This policy will also determine when the County will purchase specialty tools. 
 

III. RESPONSIBILITIES: 
 
Currently, the General Services mechanics provide their own tools which are used for County-
related maintenance and repairs.  With a strategy for tool replacement, the mechanics retain 
quality tools to minimize costs for the employee and the tardiness of a job. 

All tools should be kept as clean as possible.  All County tools are engraved to indicate they 
belong to the County.  Personal tools will have an identity mark by the owner that will be 
documented in the shop records. 

If a County tool is damaged, broken or lost, the General Services Manager must be notified the 
same day either verbally or in writing. 

Employees must keep a current inventory of their personal tools.  The inventory will be kept in 
the regional Administrative Clerk Specialist’s Office. 

To be eligible, the job description must state that the employee performs mechanical work or 
light mechanic duties. 

 

 

SIGNATURE: 

_____________________________________  ____________________________ 
CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  DATE 



Gila County Policy  
TOOL REPLACEMENT 

Policy Number: PWS-011 
Replaces:  DPW06-02 

Page 

Adopted by BOS 3-24-20 
Revised: 00-00-0000 

2 of 2 

 
GILA COUNTY 

PROCEDURES FOR TOOL REPLACEMENT 

Mechanics will provide tools ½” drive (and metric equivalent) and below.  The County will provide 
tools ¾” drive and above and maintain or replace tools ¾” drive and above. 

 
A reimbursement of $125.00 per quarter will be awarded to mechanics that are regular full-time 
employees and have worked the previous quarter.  A maximum of $500.00 will be paid to each 
General Services mechanic in a fiscal year.  (New hires on probation are not eligible for this 
benefit.) 
 
The request for a specialty tool that is not available will be brought to the attention of the General 
Services Manager for immediate purchase to add to the County tool inventory or will be discussed 
for purchase at a later date.  Specialty tools will be signed out and signed back in when returned.  
Neglect or willful damage to a County tool may be charged to the employee. 

 



   
ARF-5947   Consent Agenda Item     5. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/24/2020  
Submitted For: Adam Shepherd, Sheriff 
Submitted By: Sarah White, Chief Administrative Officer
Department: Sheriff's Office
Fiscal Year: FY2020 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

January 1, 2020
through December 31,
2020

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Replacement

Information
Request/Subject
Modification No. 5 to Cooperative Law Enforcement Agreement No.
16-LE-11031200-004 between the Gila County Sheriff's Office and the
U.S. Department of Agriculture, Forest Service.

Background Information
On January 5, 2016, the Gila County Board of Supervisors approved
Cooperative Law Enforcement Agreement No. 16-LE-11031200-004 which
replaced Agreement No. 11-LE-11011200-004.

On January 24, 2017, the Gila County Board of Supervisors approved
Modification No. 1 to Agreement No. 16-LE-11031200-004 in the amount
of $74,800 for the performance period of January 1, 2017, through
December 31, 2017.

On September 19, 2017, the Gila County Board of Supervisors approved
Modification No. 2 to Agreement No. 16-LE-11031200-004 to increase
from $74,800 to $84,800 for special enforcement situations.

On January 23, 2018, the Gila County Board of Supervisors approved
Modification No. 3 to Agreement No. 16-LE-11031200-004 in the amount
of $74,800 for the performance period of January 1, 2018, through
December 31, 2018.

On March 12, 2019, the Gila County Board of Supervisors approved
Modification No. 4 to Agreement No. 16-LE-11031200-004 in the amount



Modification No. 4 to Agreement No. 16-LE-11031200-004 in the amount
of $74,800 for the performance period of January 1, 2019, through
December 31, 2019.

Evaluation
Modification No. 5 changes the performance period for the 2020 CY
Operating Plan estimated January 1, 2020, through December 31, 2020;
ads funding in the amount of $74,800 ($60,000 NFLE0320; $14,800 from
FDDS); administrative change to U.S. Forest Service administrative
contact Rocco Minetti, Program Support Assistant, with contact
information; and adds the CY2020 Annual Operating Plan & Financial
Plan (attached as Exhibit A).

Conclusion
Modification No. 5 adds funding in the amount of $74,800 for the
performance period of January 1, 2020, through December 31, 2020, and
adds the CY2020 Annual Financial and Operating Plan (attached as
Exhibit A).

Recommendation
Sheriff J. Adam Shepherd recommends that the Board of Supervisors
approve Modification No. 5 to Cooperative Law Enforcement Agreement
No. 16-LE-11031200-004 to add funding in the amount of $74,800 for the
performance period of January 1, 2020, through December 31, 2020.

Suggested Motion
Approval of Modification No. 5 to Cooperative Law Enforcement
Agreement No. 16-LE-11031200 between the Gila County Sheriff's Office
and the U.S. Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, to add funding in
the amount of $74,800 for a performance period of January 1, 2020,
through December 31, 2020.

Attachments
Modification No. 5 to FS Grant/Agreement No. 16-LE-11031200-004
Exhibit A-Annual Operating and Financial Plan 
Modification No. 4 to FS Grant/Agreement No. 16-LE-11031200-004
Modification No. 3 to FS Grant/Agreement No. 16-LE-11031200-004
Modification No. 2 to FS Grant/Agreement No. 16-LE-11031200-004
Modification No. 1 to FS Grant/Agreement No. 16-LE-11031200-004
FS Grant Agreement No. 16-LE-11031200-004











































































































   
ARF-5971   Consent Agenda Item     5. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/24/2020  
Reporting
Period:

March 10, 2020 Meeting Minutes

Submitted For: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 
Submitted By: Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk

Information
Subject
March 10, 2020 Board of Supervisors' Meeting Minutes

Suggested Motion
Approval of the March 10, 2020 Board of Supervisors' meeting minutes.

Attachments
03-10-20 Meeting Minutes



Page 1 of 12 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING MINUTES 
GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

 
Date:  March 10, 2020 

 
WOODY CLINE       MARIAN SHEPPARD 
Chairman        Clerk of the Board 

 
TOMMIE C. MARTIN          By: Marian Sheppard 
Vice-Chairman 

                                                             
TIM R. HUMPHREY      Gila County Courthouse 

Member         Globe, Arizona                        
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

PRESENT:  Woody Cline, Chairman; Tommie C. Martin, Vice-Chairman (via 
phone); and Tim R. Humphrey, Member 

 
STAFF PRESENT:  W. James Menlove, County Manager; Jefferson R. Dalton, 
Deputy Gila County Attorney, Civil Bureau Chief; Marian Sheppard, Clerk of 

the Board; and Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk of the Board 
 
STAFF ABSENT:  Charles Shire, Deputy Gila County Attorney, Civil Bureau 

 
Item 1 – CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – INVOCATION 

 
Chairman Cline called the Regular Meeting to order at 10:08 a.m. this date in 
the Board of Supervisors’ hearing room.  Sherry Grice led the Pledge of 

Allegiance and Pastor Charles Proudfoot delivered the invocation. 
 
Item 2 – PRESENTATIONS: 

 
A. Presentation on the QuadState Local Governments Authority and its 

activities regarding the Sonoran Desert Tortoise and its potential listing 
as an endangered species by the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service; and 
proposed legislation regarding county road rights-of-ways on federal land.  

 
Gerald (Gerry) Hillier, Executive Director of the QuadState Local Governments 

Authority (QSLGA), advised that the QSLGA is a Joint Exercise of Powers 
Authority established between 8 counties in four western states.  Mohave 
County and La Paz County of Arizona are members.  The QSLGA was organized 

to provide a multi-county voice on federal natural resource management and 
public land issues primarily in the Mojave Desert region.   
 

He provided an overview of the situation regarding the Sonoran Desert Tortoise.  
The following information was provided in the staff report for this agenda item:   



Page 2 of 12 

 

The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFW) was petitioned in 2008 to list the 
Sonoran Desert Tortoise and from 2010 to 2014 considered listing the species 

as warranted. In October 2015 after careful consideration of the best scientific 
data, the USFW issued a decision that the species was not warranted for listing 

under the Endangered Species Act. The QSLGA, representing La Paz and 
Mohave Counties, was very involved in working with USFW and other entities 
to ensure that accurate data was used in making this decision.  In September 

2019, the WildEarth Guardians and the Western Watersheds Project filed a 
civil lawsuit challenging the 2015 decision. Mr. Hillier commented that 
additional Arizona counties as members of the QSLGA would enhance the 

QSLGA’s effectiveness as this lawsuit progresses and on other issues such as 
the proposed listing of the Joshua Tree as an endangered species. 

 
Mr. Hillier talked about proposed legislation regarding county road rights-of-
ways on federal land.  The QSLGA has been seeking legislation, supported by 

the National Association of Counties, for four years to provide an 
administrative means of confirming these historic rights-of-ways.  Mr. Hillier 

commented that the QSLGA is having trouble getting democrat co-sponsors.  
Congressman O’Halloran agreed to move ahead in spite of pressures on him, 
but he wants to hear from local folks.  Mr. Hillier referenced the briefing paper 

he provided the Board in advance of this meeting.   
 
Mr. Hillier also provided the Board with information on the SQLGA and stated 

that if Gila County joined the SQLGA, a local elected official is required to be a 
member of the board of directors. 

 
Each Board member thanked Mr. Hillier for the presentation. 
 

B.  Public recognition of five employees through the County's Spotlight on 
Employees Program, as follows: Aimee Staten, Israel Juarez, Robert Cox-
Robinson, Jerry J. Moore and Zachary Andrade.   

 
Erica Raymond, Human Resources Assistant Senior, read aloud nomination 

letters for Aimee Staten, Robert Cox-Robinson, and a joint nomination letter for 
Jerry J. Moore and Zachary Andrade.  She advised that since Mr. Juarez was 
unable to attend the meeting, she would present information on him at a 

future Board meeting.  Ms. Staten works in the Finance Department, and Mr. 
Cox-Robinson, Mr. Moore and Mr. Andrade work in the Public Works 

Department.  Each employee received a gift card.  The Board members 
congratulated each employee. 
 

C.  Presentation and discussion on the preliminary design for the 
proposed new Gila County Animal Shelter to be located at the Gila County 
Fairgrounds.   

 



Page 3 of 12 

 

Bob Hickman, Facilities Management Department Director, stated that he was 
pleased to present the Board with the preliminary design for the proposed new 

Gila County Animal Shelter and stated, “This has been years in the making.”  
He added that it was developed based on various studies and data collection.  

He said that because so much preliminary work has been done, he is hoping to 
present the Board with a guaranteed maximum price budget for approval in 
June of this year and to have the project completed by April 2021.  Michael 

O’Driscoll, Health and Emergency Management Department Director, advised 
that over a period of several months, meetings have taken place with the 
designer, the designer’s consultant, Lovin Construction, and staff from the 

Public Works Department and Facilities Department to come up with this 
preliminary design.  The data has been collected over the past 5-6 years to 

include the number of animals that come into the animal shelter and the 
number that leave.  Gila County has 2.5 times the national average number of 
animals housed in its shelter.  Mr. O’Driscoll gave credit to John Castaneda, 

Animal Regulations Enforcement Manager, and his staff for their efforts in 
getting animals adopted.  Mr. O’Driscoll stated that the next step in the process 

is to meet with the contractor and put numbers to the design.  He assured the 
Board that the cost will be within budget.  Each Supervisor thanked Mr. 
Hickman and Mr. O’Driscoll for the update and commented that they are 

looking forward to constructing a new animal shelter. 
 
Item 3 – REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS: 

 
A.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve Agreement No. 020520 

between Pinal-Gila Council for Senior Citizens Area Agency on Aging and 
Gila County whereby the County will disburse $150,000; and further, the 
Board determines this is for the benefit to provide services to persons 

with disabilities and aged persons within Gila County. 
 
Mary Springer, Finance Director, introduced Olivia Guerrero, President/CEO of 

the Pinal-Gila Council for Senior Citizens (PGCSC), to the Board.  Ms. Guerrero 
advised that PGCSC receives a majority of its funding from Gila County.  The 

PGCSC is responsible for distributing those funds received from Gila County to 
senior centers within Gila County.  Ms. Guerrero advised that the money is 
spent on home-bound seniors and case management.  In the past year, 66,814 

meals were provided and over 2,000 senior citizens were served through case 
management to include home-delivered meals.  She said that the home-delivery 

program provides the opportunity to also physically check on the senior citizen.   
Ms. Guerrero said that sometimes that delivery person is the only contact the 
senior has with someone.  She stated, “Without your assistance, we would not 

have been able to expand centers and there would be decreased meals.  All of 
the senior centers are doing an excellent job.”  Joann Conlin, Payson Senior 
Center Director, also expressed her appreciation to the Board for the funding.  

She added, “The more people we serve, the more seniors will be able to stay in 
their homes and someone is there to care for them.”  Each Board member 



Page 4 of 12 

 

commented on the importance of providing this funding for the senior centers.  
Chairman Cline stated that when the funding for the senior centers was 

reviewed 3 years ago, “it was a mess.”  Around that time the Board decided to 
allocate the funding to the PGCSC and authorize PGCSC to distribute the 

funds to the various senior centers.  Chairman Cline stated, “When us 3 pulled 
it together, we upped the money.  The only problem is that we haven’t been 
able to do more as the seniors are important to us.”  Upon motion by Vice-

Chairman Martin, seconded by Supervisor Humphrey, the Board unanimously 
approved Agreement No. 020520. 
 

Ms. Springer requested to take a picture of the Board members presenting the 
check to Ms. Guerrero, so at 10:50 a.m. Chairman Cline recessed the meeting 

for the picture, and he reconvened it at 10:51 a.m. 
 
B.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve the Globe Regional 

Constable's previous submittal of a FY 2020 Equipment Grant Application 
to the Constable Ethics, Standards and Training Board and acceptance of 

the grant award in the amount of $18,000 as partial funding to purchase a 
new vehicle by authorizing the Chairman's signature on Grant No. CNA20-
405.  

 
Ruben Mancha, Globe Regional Constable, advised that a while ago he became 
aware that the Constable Ethics, Standards and Training Board had grant 

funds available to purchase equipment.  Constable Mancha met with James 
Menlove, County Manager, to discuss the amount of funding that would be 

needed to purchase a new vehicle.  Mr. Menlove advised Constable Mancha 
that if he could obtain grant funds for the vehicle, the County would match 
that amount.  Constable Mancha submitted a grant application and the Globe 

Regional Constable’s Office was awarded $18,000.  Mr. Menlove stated, “It has 
been my philosophy that in public safety if they have initiative to get grant 
money, we can leverage that money.”  Constable Mancha advised that a call for 

bids was advertised in the newspaper and the budget is set at $36,000 to 
purchase a pickup truck.  Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by 

Vice-Chairman Martin, the Board unanimously approved the Globe Regional 
Constable's previous submittal of a FY 2020 Equipment Grant Application to 
the Constable Ethics, Standards and Training Board; accepted the grant award 

in the amount of $18,000; and authorized the Chairman's signature on Grant 
No. CNA20-405.  

 
C.  Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 20-03-01 
agreeing for Gila County to be the pass-through entity on behalf of the 

Hellsgate Fire District (District) for a grant awarded to the District by the 
Tonto Apache Tribe in the amount of $25,449 to be used for the District's 
Critical Hose Replacement Program.  

 



Page 5 of 12 

 

John Wisner, Hellsgate Fire District Chief, requested the Board’s authorization 
for the County to be the pass-through entity in order to accept grant funds 

from the Tonto Apache Tribe.  He stated, “Fire districts are not created equally, 
but are treated equally by the law.  Demographics say how they can bring in 

funds and provide service to the community.  Bigger districts have an 
opportunity to grow but not so much Hellsgate.”  Chief Wisner advised that he 
approached the Tonto Apache Tribe to get grant funding over a period of 3 

years for the Critical Hose Replacement Program; however, a grant was 
awarded to the District for the full amount.  Hubert Nunty of the Tonto Apache 
Tribe commented that the Tribe is more than happy to provide funds for the 

local communities.  He stated, “We employ over 300 employees and of that 
number 19 are tribal members.”  Supervisor Humphrey stated, “Thanks for the 

initiative and working together to make the community and the County, as a 
whole, a better place.”  Vice-Chairman Martin suggested placing an article in 
the newspaper to recognize the Tribe’s contribution to the District to which the 

other Board members agreed.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Martin, 
seconded by Supervisor Humphrey, the Board unanimously adopted 

Resolution No. 20-03-01.  (A copy of the resolution is permanently on file 
in the Board of Supervisors’ Office and attached to these minutes.) 
 

D.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve the budgeted and 
unbudgeted inter-fund transfers for FY2019.  
 

Maryn Belling, Finance Department Budget Manager, presented this item. 
During the course of routine business, the Finance Department prepares fund 

transfers. The Finance Department shall bring forth each year the transfers for 
the Board's review, discussion, and approval to remain compliant with A.R.S. § 
42-17106.  Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Vice-Chairman 

Martin, the Board approved the budgeted and unbudgeted inter-fund transfers 
for FY2019. 
 

E.  Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the publication of a 
Notice of Public Auction for Miscellaneous Surplus Material in the Arizona 

Silver Belt newspaper on March 18, 2020.  
 
Ms. Springer advised that the surplus auction is scheduled to take place on 

April 18th beginning at 9:30 a.m. at the Russell Gulch Landfill.  Upon motion 
by Vice-Chairman Martin, seconded by Supervisor Humphrey, the Board 

unanimously authorized the publication of a Notice of Public Auction for 
Miscellaneous Surplus Material in the Arizona Silver Belt newspaper on March 
18, 2020.  

 
F.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 3 to an 
Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract ID # DI16-002156) with the 

Arizona Department of Economic Security to extend the Title IV-D child 



Page 6 of 12 

 

support services contract agreement from October 1, 2020, through 
September 30, 2021.  

 
Jeff Dalton, Deputy Gila County Attorney, Civil Bureau Chief, advised that for 

the past 28 years, Gila County has contracted with the Arizona Department of 
Economic Services (ADES) to provide child support computer services to the 
County. He stated, “Gila County is the only county in the state to have the 

wisdom to have its own program instead of turning it over to the state.”  He 
mentioned that Cindy Castaneda, Child Support Director, was present.  Board 
members questioned the reason the County has chosen to administer its own 

child support program.  Ms. Castaneda stated that every employee who works 
in Child Support has been working for the County 20 plus years and she 

expressed her appreciation to the Board for allowing the County to provide 
child support services.  She added that Gila County has the highest collection 
rate in the state for current collections and collections on arrears.  Upon 

motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, the 
Board unanimously approved Amendment No. 3 to an Intergovernmental 

Agreement (Contract ID # DI16-002156) with ADES. 
 
G.  Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 20-03-02 to 

name West Dilly Way and West Dally Lane in the Pine area.   
 
Steve Sanders, Public Works Department Director, requested to table this 

agenda item to a future Board meeting because the item was not placed on the 
agenda as a public hearing as required.  He added that the hearing was 

publicly noticed as required by the County’s ordinance for the naming of 
streets.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Martin, seconded by Supervisor 
Humphrey, the Board unanimously tabled this agenda item. 

 
H.  Information/Discussion/Action to review all bids submitted for 
Invitation for Bids No. 121819 to purchase three new Ford Expedition 

SSVs with installed equipment; award to the lowest, responsible and 
qualified bidder; and authorize the Chairman's signature on the award 

contract for the winning bidder.  
 
Mr. Sanders advised that 3 vehicles will be used as Sheriff’s Office patrol 

vehicles.  He added that the fleet of vehicles will not increase as older vehicles 
will be sold at auction.  McSpadden Ford met all bid specifications and offered 

a low bid price of $65,145.83 per vehicle.  Mr. Sanders recommended that the 
Board award a contract to McSpadden Ford.  Upon motion by Supervisor 
Humphrey, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, the Board awarded a contract 

to McSpadden Ford at a cost of $65,145.83 per vehicle and as specified in 
Invitation for Bids No. 121819; and authorized the Chairman’s signature on 
the contract. 

 



Page 7 of 12 

 

I.  Information/Discussion/Action to review all bids submitted for 
Invitation for Bids No. 121919 to purchase one new Ford F250 crew cab, 

4x4 pickup truck with installed equipment; award to the lowest, 
responsible and qualified bidder; and authorize the Chairman's signature 

on the award contract for the winning bidder.  
 
Mr. Sanders stated that this vehicle will also be used as a Sheriff’s Office patrol 

vehicle.  He added that the fleet of vehicles will not increase as an older vehicle 
will be sold at auction.  McSpadden Ford met all bid specifications and offered 
the low bid price of $60,336.66 for this vehicle.  Mr. Sanders recommended 

that the Board award a contract to McSpadden Ford.  Upon motion by 
Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, the Board awarded 

a contract to McSpadden Ford at a cost of $60,336.66 and as specified in 
Invitation for Bids No. 121919; and authorized the Chairman’s signature on 
the contract. 

 
J.  Information/Discussion/Action to review all bids submitted for 

Invitation for Bids No. 121919-1 to purchase three new Ford Escape, 4 
Door, AWD vehicles; award to the lowest, responsible and qualified bidder; 
and authorize the Chairman's signature on the award contract for the 

winning bidder.  
 
Mr. Sanders advised that 3 vehicles will be needed in the fleet in the coming 

year for motor pool use. He added that the fleet of vehicles will not increase as 
older vehicles will be sold at auction.  McSpadden Ford met all bid 

specifications and offered the low bid price of $32,488.29 per vehicle.  Mr. 
Sanders recommended that the Board award a contract to McSpadden Ford.  
Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, 

the Board awarded a contract to McSpadden Ford at a cost of $32,488.29 per 
vehicle and as specified in Invitation for Bids No. 121919-1; and authorized the 
Chairman’s signature on the contract. 

 
K.  Information/Discussion/Action to declare Fulton Ave., a portion of 

Central Ave., and the alley in Block Eleven between Victor St. and 
Tremont St., as shown on the Map of South Globe, GCR Map 20, as not 
being necessary for public use as roadways and alleyways; and accept a 

Citizens' Petition to begin the process to abandon Fulton Ave., a portion 
of Central Ave., and the alley in Block Eleven between Victor and Tremont 

St. as shown on the Map of South Globe, GCR Map 20.  
 
Mr. Sanders advised that the County received a petition signed by both 

landowners to abandon the subject streets which have never been built and 
exist only on paper.  He added that vacating these roads will not deny anyone 
access to their property.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Martin, seconded by 

Supervisor Humphrey, the Board unanimously declared Fulton Ave., a portion 
of Central Ave., and the alley in Block Eleven between Victor St. and Tremont 



Page 8 of 12 

 

St., as shown on the Map of South Globe, GCR Map 20, as not being necessary 
for public use as roadways and alleyways; and accept a Citizens' Petition to 

begin the process to abandon Fulton Ave., a portion of Central Ave., and the 
alley in Block Eleven between Victor and Tremont St. as shown on the Map of 

South Globe, GCR Map 20.  
 
L.  Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 20-03-03 

authorizing the execution of Amendment No. Three to an 
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA/JPA 16-0005916-I) between Gila 
County and the State of Arizona, Department of Transportation, which is 

related to the bridge replacement project on Colcord Road east of Payson.  
 

Mr. Sanders presented this agenda item and the following information was 
provided on the staff report: On April 16, 2019, the Board adopted Resolution 
No. 19-04-01 authorizing the approval of Amendment No. Two which moved 

$65,000 from construction funds to design. This transfer of funds amounted to 
$61,295 of federal funds and $3,705 of local funds. 

 
Gila County recently requested and received $60,260 of Surface Transportation 
Program (STP) funds from Central Arizona Governments to be used for the 

construction of the project. The amount of $60,260 along with a local match of 
$4,740 will replace the $65,000 that was transferred from the construction 
budget by the action of said Amendment No. Two.  Upon motion by Supervisor 

Humphrey, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, the Board unanimously 
adopted Resolution No. 20-03-03.  (A copy of the resolution is permanently 

on file in the Board of Supervisors’ Office and attached to these minutes.) 
 
M.  Information/Discussion/Action to accept a report from the Assessor's 

Office regarding a petition signed by owners of property in the Vertical 
Heights area of Globe, Arizona requesting to be de-annexed from the 
boundaries of the Tri-City Regional Sanitary District (TRSD); and validate 

that all signatures are owners of property for the respective listed parcel 
numbers on the petition except for parcel number 205-01-013A which is 

not within the taxing authority boundaries of the TRSD and not signed by 
owners of the subject property.  
 

Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board, explained that the attorney for the Tri-
City Regional Sanitary District (TRSD) hand-delivered a petition to her office 

that was signed by property owners living in the Vertical Heights area of Globe.  
The petition was a request for the property owners’ properties to be de-annexed 
from the TRSD.  Arizona Revised Statute (A.R.S.) § 48-262 states, “Before the 
hearing called pursuant to paragraph 11 of this subsection, the board of 
supervisors shall determine the validity of the petitions presented pursuant to 
subsection B of this section.” Ms. Sheppard explained that once the Board of 
Supervisors validates the petitions, the TRSD will then establish a date and 
time for the hearing as prescribed in A.R.S. § 48-262 (11).  She added that the 



Page 9 of 12 

 

Assessor’s Office has provided the Board with a report as mentioned in A.R.S. § 
48-262 (11).  All of the names of property owners match the parcel number 

listed on the petition except for parcel number 205-01-013A. Ms. Sheppard 
stated that Patricia Holder and Mitchell Holder signed the petition as owners of 

parcel number 205-01-013A; however, the property owner is listed as Cyprus 
Miami Mining Corporation NKA Phelps Dodge Miami Inc. (now owned by 
Freeport McMoRan Copper & Gold). This parcel is also not within the taxing 

authority boundaries of the TRSD.  She added that per statute only one 
property owner’s signature per parcel counts on the petition.  Ms. Sheppard 
advised that Joseph Williams, Gila County Assessor, was present at the 

meeting for questions.  The Board members thanked Ms. Sheppard for the 
information.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Martin, seconded by Supervisor 

Humphrey, the Board unanimously accepted a report from the Assessor's 
Office regarding a petition signed by owners of property in the Vertical Heights 
area of Globe, Arizona requesting to be de-annexed from the boundaries of the 

TRSD; and validated that all signatures are owners of property for the 
respective listed parcel numbers on the petition except for parcel number 205-

01-013A which is not within the taxing authority boundaries of the TRSD and 
not signed by owners of the subject property.  
 

N.  Information/Discussion/Action to consider issuing official comments 
from the Board of Supervisors to the Tonto National Forest on the Tonto 
National Forest Draft Land Management Plan and Draft Environmental 

Impact Statement.  
 

Jacque Sanders, Deputy County Manager and District Librarian, advised that a  
draft letter from the Board of Supervisors to the Tonto National Forest was 
attached to this agenda item.  She added that a second draft letter was 

attached very recently which has additional comments.  Ms. Sanders asked the 
Board members if they wanted to review and discuss the first draft letter or the 
second draft letter.  Chairman Cline replied that he didn’t have time to look at 

the second draft letter, so it was his preference to discuss only the first draft 
letter.  Vice-Chairman Martin and Supervisor Humphrey reviewed the second 

draft letter, so they expressed a desire to review and discuss the second draft 
letter. Chairman Cline agreed to review the second draft letter.  Ms. Sanders 
proceeded to review the content of the second draft letter, and she pointed out 

each change that was made to the second draft letter from the first draft letter. 
Board members made comments throughout the discussion.  Ms. Sanders 

asked the Board to approve sending the second draft letter with the following 
changes:  1) Remove the word “and” from the following paragraph on page 7 of 
51 – “One of the unintended consequences of the extensive use of fire managed 
for resources benefits, and the lack of post-fire rehabilitation Forest Service 
actions, is a gradual shift of post-fire financial liability to local governments 
which are not funded to undertake the slope stabilization, flood control, soil 
erosion control, and watershed preservation efforts, infrastructure replacement 
and road rehabilitation.” and 2) remove the words “such as Dr. Lamar Smith, 



Page 10 of 12 

 

Associate Professor Emeritus at the University of Arizona.” from page 16 of 51, 
paragraph 6, as follows:  “Integrate the scientific research and implement the 
science-based recommendations developed by rangelands resources 
management peer-reviewed expert scientists such as Dr. Lamar Smith, 

Associate Professor Emeritus at the University of Arizona.”  Ms. Sanders 
stated, “We don’t need to be calling out one expert over another.”  

 
Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, 
the Board unanimously agreed to submit the second draft letter to the Tonto 

National Forest with the changes being made to the letter (above) as outlined 
by Ms. Sanders. 

 
Item 4 – CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS: (Any matter on the Consent 
Agenda will be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed and voted 

upon as a regular agenda item upon the request of any member of the 
Board of Supervisors.)  
 

A.  Approval of Lease Use Agreement Extension No. 3 between Gila County 
and the Pine-Strawberry Horseman's Association to extend the term of the 

Agreement for an additional five years, from May 24, 2019, through May 
23, 2024.  
 

B.  Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Contract No. 
040819 between the Superior Court in Gila County and Diana G. 
Montgomery, PLLC to increase the contract by $33,200 for an amended 

contract amount not to exceed $79,000 for the remainder of the contract 
term, July 1, 2019, to June 30, 2020.  

 
C.  Approval of Amendment No. 4 to Professional Services Contract No. 
090817 between the Superior Court in Gila County and the Law Offices of 

Stephen Jones to increase the contract by $36,000 for an amended 
contract amount not to exceed $94,000 for the remainder of the contract 

term, July 1, 2019, to June 30, 2020.  
 
D.  Approval of Amendment No. 2 to Professional Services Agreement No. 

022618 with Hayes Enterprises to extend the term of the contract for one 
additional year (January 8, 2020, to January 7, 2021) in a not to exceed 
amount of $120,000 for the continued provision of jail medical services 

for the Gila County Sheriff's Office.  
 

E.  Approval of the Application for an Extension of Premises/Patio Permit 
submitted by Albert Keehn to temporarily extend the premises where 
liquor is permitted to be served at the Sportsman's Chalet located in 

Strawberry.  
 



Page 11 of 12 

 

F.  Approval of the February 4, 2020, February 18, 2020, and February 25, 
2020, Board of Supervisors' meeting minutes.  

 
G.  Acknowledgment of the January 2020 monthly activity report 

submitted by Clerk of the Superior Court's Office.  
 
H.  Acknowledgment of January 2020 monthly activity report submitted 

by the Recorder's Office.  
 
I.  Acknowledgment of January 2020 monthly activity report submitted 

by the Globe Regional Constable's Office.  
 

J.  Acknowledgment of the January 2020 monthly activity report 
submitted by the Payson Regional Constable's Office.  
 

K.  Acknowledgment of the January 2020 monthly activity report 
submitted by the Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.  

 
L.  Acknowledgment of the January 2020 monthly activity report 
submitted by the Payson Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.  

 
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Martin, seconded by Supervisor Humphrey, 
the Board unanimously approved Consent Agenda items 4A-4L. 

 
Item 5 – CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public 

benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of Supervisors on any 
issue within the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members 
may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. 

Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §38-431.01(H), at the 
conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the Board 
of Supervisors may respond to criticism made by those who have 

addressed the Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a 
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and decision at a 

future date. 
 
There weren’t any comments from the public. 

 
Item 6 - At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-

431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the County Manager 
may present a brief summary of current events.  No action may be taken 
on information presented. 

 
Supervisors Martin, Humphrey and Cline, County Manager and Deputy County 
Manager presented a summary of current events.   

 
 



Page 12 of 12 

 

 
Item 7 – EXECUTIVE SESSION ITEMS: 

 
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Martin, seconded by Supervisor Humphrey, 

the Board unanimously agreed to convene in executive session at 12:46 p.m. to 
address agenda item 7A. 
 

A.  Information/Discussion/Action to vote to go into executive session 
under A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3) and (4) for discussion or consultation with 
the attorneys for the Gila County Board of Supervisors in order to 

consider its position and instruct its attorneys regarding its position in 
pending litigation, or in settlement discussions to be conducted in order 

to avoid or resolve litigation, in the matter of CENTURYLINK 
CORPORATION, a Delaware corporation, Plaintiff, vs. ARIZONA 
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, an agency of the State of Arizona; and the 

COUNTIES of Apache, Cochise, Coconino, Gila, Graham, Greenlee, La Paz, 
Maricopa, Mohave, Navajo, Pima, Pinal, Santa Cruz, Yavapai, and Yuma, 

each of which is a political subdivision of the State of Arizona, Defendants 
regarding Arizona Tax Court No. TX2019-001726.  
 

Chairman Cline reconvened the regular meeting at 1:02 p.m. and asked for a 
motion on agenda item 7A. 
 

Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, 
the Board unanimously directed the County Attorney’s Office to proceed as 

discussed in the executive session. 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, 

Chairman Cline adjourned the meeting at 1:03 p.m. 
 
APPROVED: 

 
_____________________________________ 

Woody Cline, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 

 
_____________________________________ 

Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 



   
ARF-5845   Consent Agenda Item     5. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/24/2020  
Reporting
Period:

For the month of February 2020

Submitted For: Shelley McPherson, HR and Risk Management Director 
Submitted By: Erica Raymond, Human Resources Assistant Sr.

Information
Subject
Human Resources Department Monthly Reports for February 2020.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the Human Resources Department monthly activity reports
for February 2020.

Attachments
HR Summary Report
02/04/20 Human Resources Report
02/11/20 Human Resources Report
02/18/20 Human Resources Report
02/25/20 Human Resources Report



Summary
Year To 
Date Jan‐20 Feb‐20 Mar‐20 Apr‐20 May‐20 Jun‐20 Jul‐20 Aug‐20 Sep‐20 Oct‐20 Nov‐20 Dec‐20

Human	Resources	Action	Items

DEPARTURES 17 4 13

NEW HIRES REGULAR STATUS 15 9 6

NEW HIRES TEMPORARY STATUS 4 2 2

END OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD 18 10 8

DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS 7 5 2

OTHER ACTIONS 11 7 4

REQUEST TO POST 10 4 6

  Total Transactions 82 41 41 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 
   

 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
FEBRUARY 4, 2020 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. David Hornung - Sheriff's Office - Deputy Sheriff Sgt. - 01/24/20 - General Fund - DOH 07/26/04 
 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

2. Robert Reilly - Public Works - Road Maintenance and Equipment Operator - 02/19/20 - Public Works 
Fund 

 
 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
FEBRUARY 11, 2020 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Karrie Powers - Globe Justice Court - Justice Court Clerk Senior - 02/07/20 - General Fund - DOH 
03/07/11 

2. Yodona Pennell - Library Districts - Library Systems Administrator - 02/14/20 - Library Assistance 
Fund - DOH 03/02/94 

 
NEW HIRES: 
 

3. Janice Chesser - Health and Emergency Services - Community Health Specialist - 02/03/20 - Teen 
Pregnancy Prevention Services Fund - Replacing Deeadra Ursin-Zachary 

4. Tiffany Goff - Health and Emergency Services - Administrative Clerk Senior - 02/18/20 - General Fund 
- Replacing Savannah Barajas 

5. Jakob Shaw - Health and Emergency Services - Animal Control Officer - 02/18/20 - Rabies Control 
Fund - Replacing Kristopher Tower 

6. Tina Cummings - Health and Emergency Services - Animal Care Worker - 02/18/20 - Rabies Control 
Fund - Replacing Felicia Ihrig 

 
TEMPORARY HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICES: 
 

7. Sherwood Johnston - Payson Justice Court - Judge Pro Tempore - 01/01/20 - General Fund 
 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

8. Celena Cates - Health and Emergency Services - PHEP Planner - 02/17/20 - From General Fund - To 
PHEP Fund  

 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
 

9. Deeshiaha Jurhs - Sheriff's Office - From Accounting Clerk Specialist - To Records Supervisor - 
02/17/20 - General Fund - Replacing Adriean Rutledge 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

10. Cody Thomason - Sheriff's Office - Deputy Sheriff - 02/25/20 - General Fund - Extending probationary 
period an additional six months 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

11. Library Districts - Electronic Resources Library/ILS Administrator - Vacated by Yodona Pennell 
12. Sheriff's Office - Accounting Clerk Specialist - Vacated by Deeshiaha Jurhs 
13. Globe Justice Court - Justice Court Clerk Senior - Vacated by Karrie Powers 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
FEBRUARY 18, 2020 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Tucker Kilbourne - Sheriff's Office - Deputy Sheriff Detective - 02/21/20 - General Fund - DOH 
06/16/16 

2. Joseph Lara - Sheriff's Office - Deputy Sheriff - 02/21/20 - General Fund - DOH 08/07/17 
3. Clayton Kimbrough - Sheriff's Office - Deputy Sheriff - 02/21/20 - General Fund - DOH 08/07/17 
4. Danny McKeen - Superior Court - Court Case Management System Trainer - 02/07/20 - Field Trainer 

Fund - DOH 02/04/1991 
5. Lauren Lopez - Health and Emergency Services - Temporary Administrative Clerk Senior - 02/21/20 - 

Health Service Fund - DOH 12/26/19 
6. Sharon Winters - Public Works - Temporary Recycling and Landfill Manager - 02/10/20 - Recycling 

and Landfill Management Fund - DOH 01/02/19 
7. Chilel Jawara - Finance - Summer Youth Participant - 08/08/19 - General Fund - DOH 06/10/19 
8. Emmett Dickison - Sheriff's Office - Deputy Sheriff Detective - 02/28/20 - General Fund - DOH 

06/11/08 
 
NEW HIRES: 
 

9. Carey Garcia - County Attorney's Office - Legal Secretary - 03/02/20 - General Fund - Replacing 
Brenda Dominguez 

 
TEMPORARY HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICES: 
 

10. Danny McKeen - Payson Justice Court- Judge Pro Tempore - 02/10/20 - General Fund 
 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

11. Robert Mathews - Facilities and Land Management - Building Maintenance Technician - 02/19/20 - 
Facilities Management Fund 

12. Noemia Binney - Sheriff's Office - Records Clerk(.48) - 02/19/20 - General Fund 
13. Erin Miller - Elections - Elections Assistant - 01/08/20 - General Fund 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

14. Tyler Shreeve - IT - Temporary Worker - 01/01/20 - General Fund - Arizona minimum wage increase 
15. Matthew Havey - Sheriff's Office - Deputy Sheriff - 02/03/20 - General Fund - Change in overtime fund 

 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
FEBRUARY 25, 2020 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Celia Kenyon - Superior Court - Judicial Assistant - 04/03/20 - General Fund - DOH 11/14/94 
2. Thomas French - Library Districts - IT Support Specialist - 03/06/20 - Library Assistance Fund - DOH 

11/07/16 
 
NEW HIRES: 
 

3. Cheryl Cowan - Superior Court - Accounting Clerk Senior - 03/02/20 - General Fund - Replacing Glinda 
Fabok 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

4. David Staten - Probation - Deputy Probation Officer II - 03/11/20 - State Aid Enhancement Fund  
5. Robert Deck - Probation - Deputy Probation Officer II - 03/06/20 - General Fund 
6. Edith Starr - Recorder's Office - Voter Outreach Assistant - 03/04/20 - General Fund 

 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
 

7. Stephanie Hunsaker - Payson Justice Court - From Justice Court Clerk - To Justice Court Clerk Senior - 
03/02/20 - General Fund - Replacing Yvette Hoffman 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

8. Cody Thomason - Sheriff's Office - Deputy Sheriff - 02/10/20 - General Fund - Change in overtime fund 
code 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

9. Payson Justice Court - Justice Court Clerk - Vacated by Stephanie Hunsaker 
10. Superior Court - Judicial Assistant - Vacated by Celia Kenyon 
11. Library Districts - IT Support Technician - Vacated by Thomas French 



   
ARF-5944   Consent Agenda Item     5. F.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/24/2020  
Reporting
Period:

February 1, 2020 - February 29, 2020

Submitted For: Amber Warden, Accounting Manager 
Submitted By: Amber Warden, Accounting Manager

Information
Subject
Finance reports/demands/transfers for the reporting period of February
2020.

Suggested Motion
Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the reporting period of
February 2020.

Attachments
Finance Report 02-01-20 to 02-29-20 
Finance Report 02-01-20 to 02-29-20 Voids



Number Date

Transaction 

Amount

301224 02/03/2020 $200.00

301225 02/03/2020 $644.00

301226 02/03/2020 $3,144.35

301227 02/03/2020 $250.00

301228 02/03/2020 $481.94

301229 02/03/2020 $1,825.00

301230 02/03/2020 $698.01

301231 02/03/2020 $2,004.81

301232 02/03/2020 $38.08

301233 02/03/2020 $500.00

301234 02/03/2020 $328.89

301235 02/03/2020 $858.00

301236 02/03/2020 $972.17

301237 02/03/2020 $4,884.36

301238 02/03/2020 $760.00

301239 02/03/2020 $240.00

301240 02/03/2020 $716.40

301241 02/03/2020 $7,425.00

301242 02/03/2020 $6,454.00

301243 02/03/2020 $6,269.85

301244 02/03/2020 $43.26

301245 02/03/2020 $2,780.71

301246 02/03/2020 $475.00

301247 02/03/2020 $86.33

301248 02/03/2020 $263.19

301249 02/03/2020 $660.00

301250 02/03/2020 $12.60

301251 02/03/2020 $17,159.21

301252 02/03/2020 $65.86

301253 02/03/2020 $102.40Accounts Payable HUBER, LINDA, D

Accounts Payable HLP, Inc.

Accounts Payable Holyoaks Equipment Repair & Welding 

Inc.
Accounts Payable Horn, Paula, M

Accounts Payable GORE, STELLA

Accounts Payable GreatAmerica Leasing Corporation 

Accounts Payable GREATER ANESTHESIA SOLUTIONS 

LLC

Accounts Payable Gale

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Gila Sweeping LLC

Accounts Payable Flores & Clark, LLC

Accounts Payable Freeman, Michael, L.

Accounts Payable FUELCO ENERGY LLC

Accounts Payable CORNERSTONE DETENTION 

PRODUCTS INC
Accounts Payable Crooked Sky Works 

Accounts Payable Fabok, Glinda, S

Accounts Payable Center Ridge Apartments LLLP

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

Accounts Payable AT&T

Accounts Payable Borges Properties LLC 

Accounts Payable Cable One

Accounts Payable ARIZONA PLANNING AND 

PARALEGAL SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

Accounts Payable ARIZONA WATER COMPANY

Accounts Payable ALLIANT GAS LLC

Accounts Payable ARIZONA ASSOCIATION OF 

ASSESSING OFFICERS
Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Revenue

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable

Check

Accounts Payable ACDONA

Accounts Payable Advanced Controls Corporation 

*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2020

Source Payee Name

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 1 of 16  Monday, March 2, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331624','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331625','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331626','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331627','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331628','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331629','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331630','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331631','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331632','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331633','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331634','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331635','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331636','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331637','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331638','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331639','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331640','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331641','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331642','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331643','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331644','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331645','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331646','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331647','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331648','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331649','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331650','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331651','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331652','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331653','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2020

301254 02/03/2020 $667.84

301255 02/03/2020 $4,561.34

301256 02/03/2020 $110.66

301257 02/03/2020 $6,055.80

301258 02/03/2020 $101.01

301259 02/03/2020 $262.39

301260 02/03/2020 $6,979.75

301261 02/03/2020 $5,774.00

301262 02/03/2020 $3,122.00

301263 02/03/2020 $134.24

301264 02/03/2020 $7,236.00

301265 02/03/2020 $100.00

301266 02/03/2020 $45.00

301267 02/03/2020 $8,375.00

301268 02/03/2020 $40.17

301269 02/03/2020 $2,300.00

301270 02/03/2020 $10.00

301271 02/03/2020 $29.60

301272 02/03/2020 $150.00

301273 02/03/2020 $72.98

301274 02/03/2020 $1,278.30

301275 02/03/2020 $70.91

301276 02/03/2020 $1,334.32

301277 02/03/2020 $2,187.80

301278 02/03/2020 $418.00

301279 02/03/2020 $5.46

301280 02/03/2020 $646.76

301281 02/03/2020 $100.00

301282 02/03/2020 $204.07

301283 02/03/2020 $71.15

301285 02/03/2020 $15.45

301286 02/03/2020 $500.00

301287 02/03/2020 $9,582.05Accounts Payable STANDIFIRD, BARRY

Accounts Payable SPALINK, CHARLES

Accounts Payable SPOK INC

Accounts Payable ST. PAUL'S UNITED METHODIST 

CHURCH

Accounts Payable San Diego Police Equipment Company 

Inc.
Accounts Payable SCOTT, JOHN

Accounts Payable SKAGGS PUBLIC SAFETY UNIFORMS 

& EQUIPMENT

Accounts Payable RIPPLE, DENICE

Accounts Payable RIVES, LARRY, LEROY

Accounts Payable RUTHERFORD, NANCY, KAY

Accounts Payable Redburn Tire Company 

Accounts Payable RICOH USA INC

Accounts Payable RIM COMMUNICATIONS

Accounts Payable PITNEY BOWES INC

Accounts Payable Pleasant Valley Community Medical 

Center 
Accounts Payable POARCH, TIFFANY, A

Accounts Payable PAYSON JUSTICE COURT

Accounts Payable Pima County Government

Accounts Payable Pima County Government

Accounts Payable Moore , Jerry, M

Accounts Payable Multitech

Accounts Payable Ortiz, P.C., Anna , C.

Accounts Payable Law Offices of David W. Bell 

Accounts Payable Martinez, Lori, Anne

Accounts Payable Maxim Staffing Solutions 

Accounts Payable KS StateBank 

Accounts Payable Law Office of Jonathan L. Warshaw 

PLLC
Accounts Payable Law Office of Samantha Sue Elledge, 

PLLC 

Accounts Payable Kenz & Leslie of Arizona, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc.

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.

Accounts Payable JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Accounts Payable Jani-Serv, Inc

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 2 of 16  Monday, March 2, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331654','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331655','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331656','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331657','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331658','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331659','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331660','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331661','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331662','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331663','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331664','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331665','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331666','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331667','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331668','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331669','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331670','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331671','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331672','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331673','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331674','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331675','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331676','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331677','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331678','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331679','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331680','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331681','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331682','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331683','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331685','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331686','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331687','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2020

301288 02/03/2020 $5,611.59

301289 02/03/2020 $10,267.00

301290 02/03/2020 $8,149.83

301291 02/03/2020 $223.89

301292 02/03/2020 $443.41

301293 02/03/2020 $140.00

301294 02/03/2020 $246.49

301295 02/03/2020 $938.44

301296 02/03/2020 $290.25

301297 02/03/2020 $691.76

301298 02/03/2020 $1,491.14

301299 02/03/2020 $90.00

301300 02/03/2020 $348.72

301301 02/03/2020 $7,195.73

301302 02/03/2020 $800.00

301303 02/03/2020 $50.00

301304 02/05/2020 $862.40

301305 02/05/2020 $82.07

301306 02/05/2020 $799.58

301307 02/05/2020 $2,250.00

301308 02/05/2020 $7,300.00

301309 02/05/2020 $250.00

301310 02/05/2020 $391.75

301311 02/05/2020 $500.00

301312 02/05/2020 $637.50

301313 02/05/2020 $98.64

301314 02/05/2020 $30,500.00

301315 02/05/2020 $2,250.00

301316 02/05/2020 $18,778.23

301317 02/05/2020 $359.77

301318 02/05/2020 $3,254.13

301319 02/05/2020 $345.19

301320 02/05/2020 $516.91Accounts Payable GreatAmerica Leasing Corporation 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Globalstar USA LLC 

Accounts Payable Fischione, Mark, A

Accounts Payable Friends of Miami Memorial Library

Accounts Payable FUELCO ENERGY LLC

Accounts Payable DIXON, DAVID

Accounts Payable EarthQuest Plumbing & Pumping LLC 

Accounts Payable FedEx

Accounts Payable Collins & Collins LLP 

Accounts Payable CorEMR L.C.

Accounts Payable Data Storage Centers, Inc. 

Accounts Payable CDW Government 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable City of Globe 

Accounts Payable Wilson Investigative Services 

Accounts Payable ARIZONA MAGISTRATES 

ASSOCIATON
Accounts Payable Byrum, Susan, K

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson

Accounts Payable WEST PUBLISHING CORPORATION

Accounts Payable Westwood Pharmacy

Accounts Payable UPHOLSTERY STATION

Accounts Payable VANGUARD TRUCK CENTER OF 

PHOENIX
Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS

Accounts Payable Tim's Tire , LLC 

Accounts Payable UNIFIRST CORPORATION 

Accounts Payable Universal Police Supply Co.

Accounts Payable SUPERION LLC

Accounts Payable THE ARIZONA PARTNERSHIP FOR 

IMMUNIZATION
Accounts Payable THE MASTER'S TOUCH LLC 

Accounts Payable Stanley Convergent Security Solutions, 

Inc 
Accounts Payable Stephen R Jones Attorney at Law, PLLC 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 3 of 16  Monday, March 2, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331688','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331689','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331690','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331691','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331692','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331693','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331694','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331695','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331696','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331697','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331698','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331699','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331700','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331701','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331702','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331703','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332260','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332261','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332262','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332263','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332264','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332265','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332266','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332267','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332268','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332269','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332270','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332271','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332272','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332273','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332274','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332275','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332276','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2020

301321 02/05/2020 $7,000.00

301322 02/05/2020 $158.63

301323 02/05/2020 $225.00

301324 02/05/2020 $1,920.00

301325 02/05/2020 $622.49

301326 02/05/2020 $2,250.00

301327 02/05/2020 $834.80

301328 02/05/2020 $144.00

301329 02/05/2020 $288.59

301330 02/05/2020 $2,250.00

301331 02/05/2020 $134.24

301332 02/05/2020 $591.37

301333 02/05/2020 $167.22

301334 02/05/2020 $225.00

301335 02/05/2020 $482.82

301336 02/05/2020 $2,250.00

301337 02/05/2020 $8,872.65

301339 02/07/2020 $4,993.07

301340 02/07/2020 $236,810.51

301341 02/07/2020 $173,472.00

301342 02/07/2020 $13.50

301343 02/07/2020 $6,254.03

301344 02/07/2020 $17,472.71

301345 02/07/2020 $2,611.96

301346 02/07/2020 $17,113.01

301347 02/07/2020 $18.72

301348 02/07/2020 $16,673.72

301349 02/07/2020 $9,161.75

301350 02/07/2020 $118.08

301351 02/07/2020 $1,114.33

301352 02/07/2020 $3,062.90

301353 02/07/2020 $181.34

301354 02/07/2020 $567.50Accounts Payable IVY FUNDS

Accounts Payable GILSBAR FSA

Accounts Payable GILSBAR HSA

Accounts Payable GUGLIELMO & ASSOCIATES

Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT 

PLAN
Accounts Payable EORP LEGACY

Accounts Payable FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

Accounts Payable CORP - DISPATCHER

Accounts Payable CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

RETIREMENT PLAN
Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS DEFINED 

CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT 

Accounts Payable AZCOPS

Accounts Payable COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL 

INSURANCE 
Accounts Payable CORP - AOC

Accounts Payable AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE 

COMPANY
Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVT EMPLOYEE 

BENEFIT TRUST PRE TAX
Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE RETIREMENT 

SYSTEM

Accounts Payable San Carlos Apache Tribe

Accounts Payable Tonto Basin Public Library

Accounts Payable Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Matlock Gas & Equipment Company, Inc.

Accounts Payable Menlove , James

Accounts Payable MONTIJO, JUSTIN, D

Accounts Payable LexisNexis Risk Solutions

Accounts Payable Library Friends of Payson, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Martinez, Lori, Anne

Accounts Payable Isabelle Hunt Memorial Public Library 

Accounts Payable JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Accounts Payable LBISat LLC

Accounts Payable HECK, AARON

Accounts Payable HICKLIN, JENNIFER, J

Accounts Payable Iron Mountain

Accounts Payable GUILD CONSULTING LLC

Accounts Payable Healthcare Medical Waste Services 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 4 of 16  Monday, March 2, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332277','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332278','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332279','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332280','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332281','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332282','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332283','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332284','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332285','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332286','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332287','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332288','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332289','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332290','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332291','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332292','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332293','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332295','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332296','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332297','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332298','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332299','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332300','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332301','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332302','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332303','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332304','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332305','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332306','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332307','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332308','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332309','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332310','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2020

301355 02/07/2020 $28,505.18

301356 02/07/2020 $77,186.59

301357 02/07/2020 $61,787.00

301358 02/07/2020 $61,787.00

301359 02/07/2020 $14,526.18

301360 02/07/2020 $14,526.18

301361 02/07/2020 $340.00

301362 02/07/2020 $7.17

301363 02/07/2020 $4,971.50

301364 02/07/2020 $2,671.63

301365 02/07/2020 $4,166.44

301366 02/07/2020 $490.00

301367 02/07/2020 $68,990.15

301368 02/07/2020 $1,305.00

301369 02/07/2020 $194.89

301370 02/07/2020 $2,539.22

301371 02/07/2020 $135.92

301372 02/07/2020 $50.00

301373 02/06/2020 $3,314.76

301374 02/06/2020 $3,691.29

301375 02/06/2020 $6,328.15

301376 02/06/2020 $11,000.00

301377 02/06/2020 $107.39

301378 02/06/2020 $138.93

301379 02/06/2020 $34.71

301380 02/06/2020 $405.79

301381 02/06/2020 $1,000.00

301382 02/06/2020 $7,571.00

301383 02/06/2020 $93.59

301384 02/10/2020 $687.50

301385 02/10/2020 $250.00

301386 02/10/2020 $460.00

301387 02/10/2020 $2,155.81Accounts Payable ARCHAEOLOGICAL CONSULTING 

SERVICES LTD

Accounts Payable Action Automotive & Towing LLC 

Accounts Payable ADVANCE FORENSIC ASSESSMENTS 

INC
Accounts Payable Advanced Controls Corporation 

Accounts Payable Law Offices of Harriette P. Levitt, PLLC 

Accounts Payable Maxim Staffing Solutions 

Accounts Payable Office Depot 

Accounts Payable Fabok, Glinda, S

Accounts Payable HUEY, JULIE

Accounts Payable Labonte, Cole

Accounts Payable City of Globe 

Accounts Payable Diana G. Montgomery, PLLC 

Accounts Payable Digital Imaging Systems, LLC

Accounts Payable UNITED STATES TREASURY

Accounts Payable Canyon Country Design Inc

Accounts Payable CDW Government 

Accounts Payable Social Security Administration 

Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT 

CLEARINGHOUSE
Accounts Payable THUNDERBIRD COLLECTION SPEC 

INC

Accounts Payable NORTHERN ARIZONA LAW 

ENFORCEMENT ASSOC
Accounts Payable PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Accounts Payable SECURITY BENEFIT GROUP

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE TRUST Co FBO NRS

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

Accounts Payable METLIFE

Accounts Payable MODERN WOODMEN OF AMERICA

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE DOR

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FEDERAL TAX

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 5 of 16  Monday, March 2, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332311','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332312','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332313','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332314','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332315','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332316','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332317','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332318','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332319','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332320','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332321','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332322','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332323','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332324','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332325','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332326','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332327','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332328','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332329','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332330','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332331','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332332','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332333','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332334','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332335','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332336','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332337','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332338','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332339','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332340','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332341','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332342','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332343','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2020

301388 02/10/2020 $1,211.72

301389 02/10/2020 $2,500.00

301390 02/10/2020 $2,500.00

301391 02/10/2020 $75.00

301392 02/10/2020 $75.00

301393 02/10/2020 $50.00

301394 02/10/2020 $1,525.00

301395 02/10/2020 $41,627.45

301396 02/10/2020 $6,875.31

301397 02/10/2020 $2,300.00

301398 02/10/2020 $975.11

301399 02/10/2020 $49.99

301400 02/10/2020 $7,175.00

301401 02/10/2020 $13,500.00

301402 02/10/2020 $700.00

301403 02/10/2020 $2,331.50

301404 02/10/2020 $1,983.47

301405 02/10/2020 $320.94

301406 02/10/2020 $709.73

301407 02/10/2020 $288.36

301408 02/10/2020 $230.51

301409 02/10/2020 $557.64

301410 02/10/2020 $67.48

301411 02/10/2020 $4,187.65

301412 02/10/2020 $199.22

301413 02/10/2020 $800.00

301414 02/10/2020 $90.00

301415 02/10/2020 $250.00

301416 02/10/2020 $227.84

301417 02/10/2020 $325.57

301418 02/10/2020 $223.84

301419 02/10/2020 $3,259.00

301420 02/10/2020 $168.66Accounts Payable VAUPEL, JOHN, W

Accounts Payable UNIFIRST CORPORATION 

Accounts Payable US Imaging Inc.

Accounts Payable US POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE BY 

PHONE

Accounts Payable TELECHECK INTERNATIONAL, INC 

Accounts Payable TOWN OF PAYSON

Accounts Payable TYE, JAMES

Accounts Payable SOUTHWEST GAS

Accounts Payable SPOK INC

Accounts Payable TATUM, DAVIS, E

Accounts Payable SCALES, RAMONA

Accounts Payable SERVICE PLUS INC

Accounts Payable Sneezy, Monika, N

Accounts Payable REDMOND, JEANNETTE

Accounts Payable SALT RIVER PROJECT 

Accounts Payable SCALES, GARY, V

Accounts Payable PREST REALTY

Accounts Payable PRIDE PLUMBING

Accounts Payable R&M Repeater 

Accounts Payable PHOENIX INTERNET & WYDEBEAM

Accounts Payable PINAL COUNTY

Accounts Payable PINNACLE PREVENTION

Accounts Payable ARROWHEAD RESELLERS CORP

Accounts Payable Law Offices of Daniel Thulin, LLC 

Accounts Payable PAYSON WATER DEPT

Accounts Payable ARIZONA JUVENILE DETENTION 

ADMINISTRATOR'S ASSOCIA
Accounts Payable ARIZONA PLANNING AND 

PARALEGAL SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Environmental 

Quality 
Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Environmental 

Quality 
Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Environmental 

Quality 

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Administration 

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Environmental 

Quality 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 6 of 16  Monday, March 2, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332344','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332345','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332346','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332347','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332348','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332349','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332350','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332351','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332352','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332353','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332354','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332355','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332356','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332357','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332358','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332359','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332360','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332361','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332362','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332363','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332364','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332365','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332366','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332367','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332368','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332369','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332370','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332371','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332372','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332373','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332374','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332375','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332376','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2020

301421 02/10/2020 $291.67

301422 02/10/2020 $303.37

301423 02/10/2020 $487.18

301424 02/10/2020 $400.00

301425 02/10/2020 $76.54

301426 02/10/2020 $400.00

301427 02/10/2020 $7,748.75

301428 02/10/2020 $432.54

301429 02/11/2020 $12,580.33

301430 02/11/2020 $112.50

301431 02/11/2020 $100.00

301432 02/11/2020 $2,469.65

301433 02/11/2020 $475.69

301434 02/11/2020 $1,307.37

301435 02/11/2020 $1.15

301436 02/11/2020 $500.00

301437 02/11/2020 $5,930.35

301438 02/11/2020 $1,341.52

301439 02/11/2020 $200.00

301440 02/11/2020 $5,500.88

301441 02/11/2020 $6,576.41

301442 02/11/2020 $1,000.00

301443 02/11/2020 $32.00

301444 02/11/2020 $14.04

301445 02/11/2020 $481.44

301446 02/11/2020 $19.44

301447 02/11/2020 $11,166.30

301448 02/11/2020 $7,321.21

301449 02/11/2020 $150.00

301450 02/11/2020 $9,450.00

301451 02/11/2020 $2,880.00

301452 02/11/2020 $76.51

301453 02/11/2020 $834.80Accounts Payable JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Accounts Payable Heinfeld, Meech & Co., P.C.

Accounts Payable HLP, Inc.

Accounts Payable Interstate Copy Shop 

Accounts Payable FUELCO ENERGY LLC

Accounts Payable GlaxoSmithKline

Accounts Payable HECK, AARON

Accounts Payable FedEx

Accounts Payable Fiesta Business Products 

Accounts Payable FRANCIS, BRITTANY

Accounts Payable Emily Danies Attorney at Law, LLC

Accounts Payable ENTRY POINT LLC

Accounts Payable Experian 

Accounts Payable CRM of America LLC 

Accounts Payable DIXON, DAVID

Accounts Payable Dollywood Foundation 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink Business Services 

Accounts Payable Collins & Collins LLP 

Accounts Payable Crafco

Accounts Payable C&M Communications LLC 

Accounts Payable Cable One

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable THE MASTER'S TOUCH LLC 

Accounts Payable BELTRAN, MICHAEL, D

Accounts Payable BOYSE, ASHLEY

Accounts Payable WILEY, WALTER

Accounts Payable Woodson Engineering & Surveying Inc.

Accounts Payable WRIGHT, TIMOTHY

Accounts Payable WEST PUBLISHING CORPORATION

Accounts Payable WHITE, COURTNEY

Accounts Payable Wilckens, Lisa, J

Accounts Payable VOAKES, DONALD, R

Accounts Payable WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARIZONA 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 7 of 16  Monday, March 2, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332377','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332378','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332379','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332380','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332381','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332382','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332383','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332384','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332386','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332387','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332388','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332389','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332390','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332391','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332392','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332393','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332394','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332395','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332396','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332397','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332398','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332399','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332400','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332401','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332402','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332403','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332404','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332405','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332406','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332407','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332408','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332409','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332410','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2020

301454 02/11/2020 $71.91

301455 02/11/2020 $75.95

301456 02/11/2020 $19.47

301457 02/11/2020 $398.20

301458 02/11/2020 $149.53

301459 02/11/2020 $72.09

301460 02/11/2020 $4,970.11

301461 02/11/2020 $150.00

301462 02/11/2020 $100.00

301463 02/11/2020 $56.08

301464 02/11/2020 $100.58

301465 02/11/2020 $106.82

301466 02/11/2020 $83.54

301467 02/11/2020 $351.50

301468 02/11/2020 $8.00

301469 02/12/2020 $3,255.29

301470 02/13/2020 $274.76

301471 02/13/2020 $17,680.00

301472 02/13/2020 $550.00

301473 02/13/2020 $735.00

301474 02/13/2020 $412.77

301475 02/13/2020 $327.57

301476 02/13/2020 $1,603.13

301477 02/13/2020 $3,185.00

301478 02/13/2020 $195.15

301479 02/13/2020 $2,857.10

301480 02/13/2020 $450.00

301481 02/13/2020 $100.00

301482 02/13/2020 $1,876.38

301483 02/13/2020 $707.62

301484 02/13/2020 $1,016.80

301485 02/13/2020 $500.00

301486 02/13/2020 $7,972.02Accounts Payable LOVEN CONTRACTING, INC.

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.
Accounts Payable Laboratory Corporation of America 

Accounts Payable Law Offices of Harriette P. Levitt, PLLC 

Accounts Payable Glass Masters, Inc.

Accounts Payable GONZALES, RUBEN, F

Accounts Payable Justice Benefits Inc.

Accounts Payable DCR SERVICES & CONSTRUCTION 

INC
Accounts Payable Gale

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink Business Services 

Accounts Payable CRM of America LLC 

Accounts Payable Bose Public Affairs Group

Accounts Payable Bulman Family Funeral Services 

Accounts Payable Carls Towing Inc 

Accounts Payable Noble, Jeanette

Accounts Payable RENEE KUHN MITIGATION LLC

Accounts Payable ARIZONA WATER COMPANY

Accounts Payable Nader, Emily

Accounts Payable Office Depot 

Accounts Payable Old Main Storage 

Accounts Payable MONTOYA, VINCENT

Accounts Payable MOORE, PAT

Accounts Payable MOORS, AMANDA

Accounts Payable Melford, Carl

Accounts Payable Merck Sharp & Dohme Corp.

Accounts Payable MONTIJO, JUSTIN, D

Accounts Payable Language Line Services, Inc.

Accounts Payable McCreary Group

Accounts Payable MCLARTY, ROBERT, G

Accounts Payable Kanon, Diana, L

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 8 of 16  Monday, March 2, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332411','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332412','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332413','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332414','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332415','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332416','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332417','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332418','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332419','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332420','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332421','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332422','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332423','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332424','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332425','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332427','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332429','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332430','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332431','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332432','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332433','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332434','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332435','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332436','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332437','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332438','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332439','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332440','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332441','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332442','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332443','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332444','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332445','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2020

301487 02/13/2020 $25.00

301488 02/13/2020 $6,867.50

301489 02/13/2020 $85.00

301490 02/13/2020 $18,750.00

301491 02/13/2020 $6,979.00

301492 02/13/2020 $915.52

301493 02/13/2020 $497.51

301494 02/13/2020 $1,050.00

301495 02/14/2020 $169.44

301496 02/14/2020 $13,836.39

301497 02/14/2020 $685.89

301498 02/14/2020 $224.28

301499 02/14/2020 $1,317.83

301500 02/14/2020 $240.00

301501 02/14/2020 $1,912.29

301502 02/14/2020 $8,010.93

301503 02/14/2020 $17.50

301504 02/14/2020 $1,000.00

301505 02/14/2020 $21.66

301506 02/14/2020 $4,561.34

301507 02/18/2020 $65.00

301508 02/18/2020 $341.85

301509 02/18/2020 $300.00

301510 02/18/2020 $125.00

301511 02/18/2020 $25,452.96

301512 02/18/2020 $75.00

301513 02/18/2020 $490.00

301514 02/18/2020 $1,937.50

301515 02/18/2020 $868.88

301516 02/18/2020 $385.00

301517 02/18/2020 $190.50

301518 02/18/2020 $464.00

301519 02/18/2020 $227.16Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE PRISON GLOBE

Accounts Payable Atomic Pest Control LLC 

Accounts Payable AXIS FORENSIC TOXICOLOGY INC

Accounts Payable ARIZONA CONSTABLES 

ASSOCIATION
Accounts Payable ARIZONA PLANNING AND 

PARALEGAL SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

Accounts Payable Aqua-Serv Engineers, Inc.

Accounts Payable ARCHITEKTON, INC.

Accounts Payable ARIZONA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY 

RECORDERS

Accounts Payable A Foreign Language Service

Accounts Payable A2 Beeline Auto Glass 

Accounts Payable AMERICAN PROBATION AND PAROLE 

ASSOCIATION

Accounts Payable INDEPENDENT FORENSIC SERVICES

Accounts Payable JAFETSDOTTIR, SVANHILDUR

Accounts Payable Jani-Serv, Inc

Accounts Payable DCR SERVICES & CONSTRUCTION 

INC
Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable HLP, Inc.

Accounts Payable Chambers, Bryan, B

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

Accounts Payable Crooked Sky Works 

Accounts Payable Kenz & Leslie of Arizona, Inc. 

Accounts Payable CBI Security Service 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable North Country HealthCare, Inc.

Accounts Payable O'Driscoll, Michael, J

Accounts Payable O'Neil Printing Inc.

Accounts Payable MOORE, JERRY, JAY

Accounts Payable Mountain Retreat Builders, LLC 

Accounts Payable Nelson, Timothy

Accounts Payable MATA, ADRIAN, L

Accounts Payable Maxim Staffing Solutions 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 9 of 16  Monday, March 2, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332446','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332447','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332448','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332449','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332450','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332451','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332452','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332453','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332454','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332455','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332456','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332457','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332458','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332459','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332460','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332461','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332462','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332463','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332464','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332465','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332466','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332467','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332468','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332469','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332470','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332471','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332472','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332473','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332474','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332475','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332476','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332477','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332478','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2020

301520 02/18/2020 $229.23

301521 02/18/2020 $405.00

301522 02/18/2020 $402.19

301523 02/18/2020 $2,800.00

301524 02/18/2020 $71.57

301525 02/18/2020 $6,900.00

301526 02/18/2020 $16.44

301527 02/18/2020 $180.61

301528 02/18/2020 $2,154.00

301529 02/18/2020 $727.62

301530 02/18/2020 $1,139.95

301531 02/18/2020 $284.00

301532 02/18/2020 $895.90

301533 02/18/2020 $11.38

301534 02/18/2020 $42.29

301535 02/18/2020 $1,469.00

301536 02/18/2020 $1,228.92

301537 02/18/2020 $272.90

301538 02/18/2020 $750.00

301539 02/18/2020 $1,535.00

301540 02/18/2020 $117,767.00

301541 02/18/2020 $12.00

301542 02/18/2020 $100.00

301543 02/18/2020 $105.00

301544 02/18/2020 $259.20

301545 02/18/2020 $92.45

301546 02/18/2020 $2,488.01

301547 02/18/2020 $144.00

301548 02/18/2020 $1,409.10

301549 02/18/2020 $424.62

301550 02/18/2020 $17,721.08

301551 02/18/2020 $737.47

301552 02/18/2020 $3,301.14Accounts Payable TIOGA SOLAR GILA LLC

Accounts Payable TDS Telecom Service Corporation

Accounts Payable THE ARCHITECTURE COMPANY

Accounts Payable THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR 

CORPORATION

Accounts Payable Suddenlink

Accounts Payable Swiss VIllage Self Storage 

Accounts Payable TASC INC

Accounts Payable STERICYCLE,INC.

Accounts Payable STONE, BARBARA

Accounts Payable SUDDENLINK

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable State of Arizona Justice of the Peace 

Association 

Accounts Payable SKAGGS PUBLIC SAFETY UNIFORMS 

& EQUIPMENT
Accounts Payable SPENCE FORENSIC RESOURCES

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable RUTHERFORD, NANCY, KAY

Accounts Payable Samaritan Veterinary Center

Accounts Payable SANOFI PASTEUR INC

Accounts Payable Right Away Disposal

Accounts Payable RIPPLE, DENICE

Accounts Payable RUST, KIMBERLY, M

Accounts Payable Queen Creek Law Firm

Accounts Payable R&M Repeater 

Accounts Payable RENEE KUHN MITIGATION LLC

Accounts Payable Pima County Government

Accounts Payable Postnet

Accounts Payable Quality Pumping

Accounts Payable JJ JUST JUSTICE, JANNETTE C. 

ROHTERT
Accounts Payable Payson Rodeo Committee, Inc.

Accounts Payable Payson Roundup

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable JC WORDSMITH TRANSLATION & 

INTERPRETATION INC

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 10 of 16  Monday, March 2, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332479','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332480','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332481','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332482','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332483','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332484','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332485','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332486','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332487','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332488','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332489','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332490','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332491','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332492','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332493','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332494','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332495','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332496','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332497','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332498','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332499','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332500','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332501','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332502','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332503','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332504','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332505','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332506','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332507','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332508','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332509','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332510','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332511','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2020

301553 02/18/2020 $30,146.84

301554 02/18/2020 $275.77

301555 02/18/2020 $5,000.00

301556 02/18/2020 $648.50

301557 02/18/2020 $3,260.00

301558 02/18/2020 $2,577.42

301559 02/18/2020 $400.00

301560 02/18/2020 $200.00

301561 02/18/2020 $400.00

301562 02/18/2020 $100.00

301563 02/18/2020 $8.00

301564 02/19/2020 $257.21

301565 02/19/2020 $225.00

301566 02/19/2020 $450.00

301567 02/19/2020 $1,800.00

301568 02/19/2020 $5,749.75

301569 02/19/2020 $824.00

301570 02/19/2020 $883.07

301571 02/19/2020 $15,380.77

301572 02/19/2020 $4,800.00

301573 02/19/2020 $3,261.51

301574 02/19/2020 $528.49

301575 02/19/2020 $11,551.17

301576 02/19/2020 $2,528.50

301577 02/19/2020 $213.53

301578 02/19/2020 $232.50

301579 02/19/2020 $17,450.00

301580 02/19/2020 $250,274.60

301581 02/19/2020 $82.77

301582 02/19/2020 $715.00

301583 02/19/2020 $11,131.24

301584 02/19/2020 $235.00

301585 02/19/2020 $3,208.33Accounts Payable Humane Society of Central Arizona 

Accounts Payable Grossman & Grossman, Ltd. 

Accounts Payable GUARDIAN RFID

Accounts Payable HECK, AARON

Accounts Payable FlexibilIT Solutions LLC 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable GORE, STELLA

Accounts Payable Dell Marketing LP

Accounts Payable DJ's Companies, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Fabok, Glinda, S

Accounts Payable CRM of America LLC 

Accounts Payable CROWN CASTLE

Accounts Payable DCR SERVICES & CONSTRUCTION 

INC

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink Business Services 

Accounts Payable Community Bridges, Inc.

Accounts Payable Bryan, Michael

Accounts Payable Burk, Steven, E

Accounts Payable Center Ridge Apartments LLLP

Accounts Payable Beck, Joshua

Accounts Payable BELTRAN, MICHAEL, D

Accounts Payable Bridge Communications, LLC.

Accounts Payable Wilson Investigative Services 

Accounts Payable WISDOM, EDWARD, E

Accounts Payable PERENNIAL PROPERTIES LLC

Accounts Payable WEST PUBLISHING CORPORATION

Accounts Payable WHITE, COURTNEY

Accounts Payable WILEY, WALTER

Accounts Payable UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

POSTMASTER
Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson

Accounts Payable Waugh PSY.D PLLC , Gregory 

Accounts Payable Trinity Services Group, Inc.

Accounts Payable UNIFIRST CORPORATION 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 11 of 16  Monday, March 2, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332512','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332513','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332514','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332515','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332516','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332517','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332518','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332519','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332520','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332521','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332522','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333082','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333083','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333084','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333085','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333086','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333087','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333088','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333089','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333090','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333091','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333092','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333093','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333094','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333095','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333096','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333097','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333098','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333099','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333100','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333101','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333102','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333103','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2020

301586 02/19/2020 $834.80

301587 02/19/2020 $262.39

301588 02/19/2020 $480.00

301589 02/19/2020 $46.84

301590 02/19/2020 $34.00

301591 02/19/2020 $103.53

301592 02/19/2020 $321.20

301593 02/19/2020 $225.00

301594 02/19/2020 $90.00

301595 02/19/2020 $3.00

301597 02/21/2020 $4,993.07

301598 02/21/2020 $236,164.78

301599 02/21/2020 $173,080.51

301600 02/21/2020 $13.50

301601 02/21/2020 $6,240.31

301602 02/21/2020 $17,135.33

301603 02/21/2020 $2,374.52

301604 02/21/2020 $16,103.58

301605 02/21/2020 $18.72

301606 02/21/2020 $16,673.72

301607 02/21/2020 $9,247.98

301608 02/21/2020 $118.08

301609 02/21/2020 $1,114.33

301610 02/21/2020 $3,062.90

301611 02/21/2020 $181.34

301612 02/21/2020 $567.50

301613 02/21/2020 $27,548.39

301614 02/21/2020 $72,296.66

301615 02/21/2020 $60,194.34

301616 02/21/2020 $60,194.34

301617 02/21/2020 $14,153.51

301618 02/21/2020 $14,153.51

301619 02/21/2020 $340.00Accounts Payable METLIFE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE DOR

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FEDERAL TAX

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

Accounts Payable GILSBAR HSA

Accounts Payable GUGLIELMO & ASSOCIATES

Accounts Payable IVY FUNDS

Accounts Payable EORP LEGACY

Accounts Payable FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

Accounts Payable GILSBAR FSA

Accounts Payable CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

RETIREMENT PLAN
Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS DEFINED 

CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT 
Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT 

PLAN

Accounts Payable COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL 

INSURANCE 
Accounts Payable CORP - AOC

Accounts Payable CORP - DISPATCHER

Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVT EMPLOYEE 

BENEFIT TRUST PRE TAX
Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE RETIREMENT 

SYSTEM
Accounts Payable AZCOPS

Accounts Payable Multitech

Accounts Payable UTAH STATE TAX COMMISSION

Accounts Payable AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE 

COMPANY

Accounts Payable Listiak, Sharon, K

Accounts Payable MANCEAU, JIRAANONG

Accounts Payable MONTIJO, JUSTIN, D

Accounts Payable Lamplighter RV Resort, LLC

Accounts Payable Language Line Services, Inc.

Accounts Payable LIONBRIDGE TECHNOLOGIES INC

Accounts Payable JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Accounts Payable KS StateBank 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 12 of 16  Monday, March 2, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333104','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333105','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333106','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333107','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333108','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333109','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333110','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333111','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333112','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333113','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333115','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333116','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333117','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333118','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333119','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333120','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333121','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333122','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333123','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333124','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333125','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333126','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333127','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333128','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333129','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333130','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333131','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333132','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333133','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333134','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333135','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333136','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333137','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2020

301620 02/21/2020 $7.17

301621 02/21/2020 $4,971.50

301622 02/21/2020 $2,671.63

301623 02/21/2020 $4,480.31

301624 02/21/2020 $490.00

301625 02/21/2020 $64,301.19

301626 02/21/2020 $1,305.00

301627 02/21/2020 $194.89

301628 02/21/2020 $2,557.66

301629 02/21/2020 $135.92

301630 02/21/2020 $50.00

301631 02/24/2020 $438.67

301632 02/24/2020 $420.00

301633 02/24/2020 $5,639.00

301634 02/24/2020 $750.00

301635 02/24/2020 $8,340.44

301636 02/24/2020 $1,000.00

301637 02/24/2020 $3,573.01

301638 02/24/2020 $66.30

301639 02/24/2020 $1,500.00

301640 02/24/2020 $1,300.00

301641 02/24/2020 $255.00

301642 02/24/2020 $328.89

301643 02/24/2020 $1,136.36

301644 02/24/2020 $511.90

301645 02/24/2020 $2,390.26

301646 02/24/2020 $288.33

301647 02/24/2020 $600.00

301648 02/24/2020 $1,387.91

301649 02/24/2020 $85.00

301650 02/24/2020 $661.59

301651 02/24/2020 $6,880.00

301652 02/24/2020 $200.00Accounts Payable DIXON, DAVID

Accounts Payable DalMolin Chiropractic Care

Accounts Payable Data Storage Centers, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Debrigida Law Offices PLLC 

Accounts Payable Cintas First Aid & Safety 

Accounts Payable Copper State Sanitation

Accounts Payable CRM of America LLC 

Accounts Payable CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY 

CORPORATION
Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink Business Services 

Accounts Payable Binney, Mathew

Accounts Payable C&M Communications LLC 

Accounts Payable Cable One

Accounts Payable ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

Accounts Payable ARIZONA WATER COMPANY

Accounts Payable AZ FORENSIC ASSOCIATES LLC

Accounts Payable Alhambra Mobile Home Park & Storage 

LLC
Accounts Payable ARIZONA COUNTIES INSURANCE 

POOL
Accounts Payable ARIZONA PLANNING AND 

PARALEGAL SOLUTIONS

Accounts Payable A2 Beeline Auto Glass 

Accounts Payable Advanced Controls Corporation 

Accounts Payable ADVANTAGE HOME PERFORMANCE 

INC

Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT 

CLEARINGHOUSE
Accounts Payable THUNDERBIRD COLLECTION SPEC 

INC
Accounts Payable UNITED STATES TREASURY

Accounts Payable PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Accounts Payable SECURITY BENEFIT GROUP

Accounts Payable Social Security Administration 

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE TRUST Co FBO NRS

Accounts Payable NORTHERN ARIZONA LAW 

ENFORCEMENT ASSOC

Accounts Payable MODERN WOODMEN OF AMERICA

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 13 of 16  Monday, March 2, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333138','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333139','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333140','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333141','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333142','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333143','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333144','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333145','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333146','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333147','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333148','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333149','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333150','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333151','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333152','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333153','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333154','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333155','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333156','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333157','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333158','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333159','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333160','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333161','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333162','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333163','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333164','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333165','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333166','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333167','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333168','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333169','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333170','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2020

301653 02/24/2020 $131.96

301654 02/24/2020 $17,534.38

301655 02/24/2020 $269.02

301656 02/24/2020 $78.02

301657 02/24/2020 $3,597.39

301658 02/24/2020 $225.00

301659 02/24/2020 $28,007.67

301660 02/24/2020 $1,834.75

301661 02/24/2020 $126.62

301662 02/24/2020 $2,140.00

301663 02/24/2020 $1,032.50

301664 02/24/2020 $701.22

301665 02/24/2020 $7,102.00

301666 02/24/2020 $34.73

301667 02/24/2020 $79,714.80

301668 02/24/2020 $206.80

301669 02/24/2020 $225.00

301670 02/24/2020 $250.00

301671 02/24/2020 $2,000.00

301672 02/24/2020 $69.38

301673 02/24/2020 $950.00

301674 02/24/2020 $831.76

301675 02/24/2020 $888.00

301676 02/24/2020 $128.34

301677 02/24/2020 $2,828.21

301678 02/24/2020 $200.33

301679 02/24/2020 $947.50

301680 02/24/2020 $4,446.01

301681 02/24/2020 $273.00

301682 02/24/2020 $313.98

301683 02/24/2020 $1,500.00

301684 02/24/2020 $25.00

301685 02/24/2020 $70.00Accounts Payable Tyler Technologies, Inc.

Accounts Payable TDS Telecom Service Corporation

Accounts Payable TOLLEFSON, JAMES, G

Accounts Payable Tonto Basin Chamber of Commerce 

Accounts Payable SPARKLETTS

Accounts Payable SPENCE FORENSIC RESOURCES

Accounts Payable SWANA

Accounts Payable San Diego Police Equipment Company 

Inc.
Accounts Payable SANOFI PASTEUR INC

Accounts Payable SKAGGS PUBLIC SAFETY UNIFORMS 

& EQUIPMENT

Accounts Payable Quality Accounts, LLC 

Accounts Payable RIVES, LARRY, LEROY

Accounts Payable Samaritan Veterinary Center

Accounts Payable Navarro, Mary, Y

Accounts Payable ON TRACK GARAGE DOOR

Accounts Payable Pine-Strawberry Water Improvement 

District

Accounts Payable McSpadden Ford Inc.

Accounts Payable Modglin, Lisa, M

Accounts Payable MONTIJO, JUSTIN, D

Accounts Payable Matlock Gas & Equipment Company, Inc.

Accounts Payable Maxim Staffing Solutions 

Accounts Payable MCI Communication Services, Inc.

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.
Accounts Payable Lamont Mortuary of Globe 

Accounts Payable Law Office of John S. Perlman, LLC 

Accounts Payable HECK, AARON

Accounts Payable Hye Tech Network & Security Solutions, 

LLC 
Accounts Payable Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc.

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable FedEx

Accounts Payable FUELCO ENERGY LLC

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 14 of 16  Monday, March 2, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333171','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333172','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333173','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333174','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333175','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333176','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333177','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333178','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333179','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333180','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333181','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333182','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333183','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333184','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333185','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333186','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333187','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333188','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333189','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333190','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333191','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333192','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333193','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333194','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333195','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333196','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333197','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333198','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333199','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333200','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333201','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333202','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333203','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2020

301686 02/24/2020 $280.46

301687 02/24/2020 $2,183.48

301688 02/24/2020 $430.99

301689 02/24/2020 $18,211.60

301690 02/24/2020 $204.25

301691 02/24/2020 $16.00

301692 02/24/2020 $8.00

301693 02/26/2020 $120.00

301694 02/26/2020 $7,673.00

301695 02/26/2020 $326.23

301696 02/26/2020 $2,500.00

301697 02/26/2020 $1,916.67

301698 02/26/2020 $290.83

301699 02/26/2020 $1,708.08

301700 02/26/2020 $2,300.32

301701 02/26/2020 $6,633.19

301702 02/26/2020 $23.46

301703 02/26/2020 $7,425.00

301704 02/26/2020 $837.00

301705 02/26/2020 $2,968.04

301706 02/26/2020 $6,454.00

301707 02/26/2020 $18,196.06

301708 02/26/2020 $117.55

301709 02/26/2020 $1,722.59

301710 02/26/2020 $16,000.00

301711 02/26/2020 $345.19

301712 02/26/2020 $9,975.55

301713 02/26/2020 $210.00

301714 02/26/2020 $667.84

301715 02/26/2020 $31.58

301716 02/26/2020 $721.00

301717 02/26/2020 $1,614.15

301718 02/26/2020 $7,303.00Accounts Payable Maxim Staffing Solutions 

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.
Accounts Payable Laboratory Corporation of America 

Accounts Payable LAWMAN INVESTIGATIONS LLC

Accounts Payable HENAGER LAW FIRM PLLC

Accounts Payable Hog Creek Towing & Impound Yard, Inc 

Accounts Payable JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Gila House Inc

Accounts Payable Globalstar USA LLC 

Accounts Payable Freeman, Michael, L.

Accounts Payable FUELCO ENERGY LLC

Accounts Payable Gale

Accounts Payable Flores & Clark

Accounts Payable Four Peaks Towing 

Accounts Payable Freelance Litigation Solutions

Accounts Payable Dell Marketing LP

Accounts Payable Empire Southwest LLC 

Accounts Payable FedEx

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable City of Globe 

Accounts Payable CRM of America LLC 

Accounts Payable Bernays, Michael, B

Accounts Payable CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY 

CORPORATION
Accounts Payable Careers In Government, Inc.

Accounts Payable Lipman, Caroline

Accounts Payable Statton Lann, Geogia

Accounts Payable BELTRAN, MICHAEL, D

Accounts Payable VAISHVILLE, DENISE, R

Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson

Accounts Payable UNIFIRST CORPORATION 

Accounts Payable US Imaging Inc.

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 15 of 16  Monday, March 2, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333204','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333205','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333206','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333207','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333208','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333209','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333210','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333211','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333212','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333213','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333214','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333215','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333216','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333217','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333218','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333219','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333220','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333221','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333222','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333223','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333224','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333225','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333226','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333227','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333228','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333229','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333230','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333231','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333232','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333233','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333234','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333235','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333236','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2020

301719 02/26/2020 $232.40

301721 02/26/2020 $473.72

301722 02/26/2020 $2,000.00

301723 02/27/2020 $483,590.98

301724 02/27/2020 $36,402.33

301725 02/27/2020 $1,236.00

301726 02/27/2020 $7,628.66

301727 02/27/2020 $8,190.16

301728 02/27/2020 $373.14

301729 02/27/2020 $482.04

301730 02/27/2020 $3,014.74

301731 02/27/2020 $6,660.00

301732 02/27/2020 $516.91

301733 02/27/2020 $959.00

301734 02/27/2020 $250.00

301735 02/27/2020 $514.00

301736 02/27/2020 $86.83

301737 02/27/2020 $1,512.50

301738 02/27/2020 $595.31

301739 02/27/2020 $31,600.00

$3,717,622.58Type Check Totals: 512 Transactions

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable Totals

Accounts Payable MRI SOFTWARE LLC

Accounts Payable MTE Communications 

Accounts Payable MULTITEK NORTH AMERICA

Accounts Payable JR HOLMES BACKFLOW 

PREVENTION
Accounts Payable LINEBURG, CYNTHIA, L

Accounts Payable MATHEWS, ROBERT

Accounts Payable Dease, Iona

Accounts Payable GreatAmerica Leasing Corporation 

Accounts Payable HOV Services Inc.

Accounts Payable WEST PUBLISHING CORPORATION

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable CRM of America LLC 

Accounts Payable R&H Boulder & Granite LLC 

Accounts Payable RENEE KUHN MITIGATION LLC

Accounts Payable THE LAW OFFICES OF MICHAEL 

ZIEMBA

Accounts Payable ON TRACK GARAGE DOOR

Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT TRUST
Accounts Payable ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

Accounts Payable McCreary Group

Accounts Payable Oil Price Information Service, LLC 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 16 of 16  Monday, March 2, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333237','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333239','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333240','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333241','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333242','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333243','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333244','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333245','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333246','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333247','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333248','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333249','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333250','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333251','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333252','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333253','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333254','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333255','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333256','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333257','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason

Reconciled/ 

Voided Date

Transaction 

Amount

301284 02/03/2020 Voided Other Void 02/18/2020 $1,750.00

301338 02/06/2020 Voided Ach Direct Deposit 02/06/2020 $653,993.40

301596 02/20/2020 Voided Ach Direct Deposit 02/20/2020 $648,986.43

301720 02/26/2020 Voided Other Void 02/27/2020 $33.48

$1,304,763.31

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable Totals

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE ACH DEPOSIT

Accounts Payable North Country HealthCare, Inc.

Type Check Totals: 4 Transactions

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable

Check

Accounts Payable SPENCE FORENSIC RESOURCES

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE ACH DEPOSIT

*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2020

Source Payee Name

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 1 of 1  Monday, March 2, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=331684','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=332294','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333114','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=333238','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


   
ARF-5942   Consent Agenda Item     5. G.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/24/2020  
Reporting
Period:

Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under
$50,000 for month ending February 2020

Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Stacey Espinoza, Administrative Assistant

Information
Subject
Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for month
ending 02-29-2020

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgement of contracts under $50,000 which have been approved
by the County Manager beginning 02-01-2020 through 02-29-2020

Attachments
Contracts Under $50K Report
Service Agreement No. 110719 with On Track Garage Doors
Cooperative Purchasing Contract ASU SAVE No. 161501 with
Stanley Security Solutions
Amendment No. 3 to Service Agreement No. 012918 with DJ's
Companies Inc.
Service Agreement No. 012320 with LAP Contracting
Amendment No. 4 to Service Agreement No. 122017 with Earthquest
Plumbing
Service Agreement No. 020320 with Mountain Home Interiors
Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 030719 with Service
Plus, Inc.



 
 
 

 Page 1  
  

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVED CONTRACTS UNDER $50,000 
 
February 01, 2020 to February 29, 2020 

 Vendor  Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 
 

2 
 

On Track Garage 
Doors 

 
Service Agreement No. 

110719  
 
 

 
$4,000.00 

 
02-06-20 to 02-05-21 

 
02-06-20 

 
Option to Renew 

 
It is the intent of the General Services to 
establish an Annual Maintenance Contract for 
the General Service Shops in Star Valley and 
Globe, AZ.  Inspection, repairs and adjustments 
on garage doors for both gas and diesel shops.  
Star Valley has two buildings with nine (9) chain 
drive manual rollup doors and 1 electric rollup 
door.  Globe has two buildings with twelve (12) 
electric rollup doors.  There are currently three 
(3) doors at the Globe shop that intermittently 
inch down that needs immediate repair. 

 
3 

 
Stanley Security 

Solutions 

 
Using Cooperative 

Purchasing Agreement 
with ASU SAVE Contract 
Agreement No. 161501 

 

 
$44,055.51 

 
02-06-20 to 07-31-20 

 

 
02-06-20 

 
Expires 

 
Upgrade security at Central Heights Facility. 

 
4 

 
DJ’s Companies, Inc. 

 
Amendment No. 3 to  

Service Agreement No. 
012918 

 
$2,558.40 

 
03-02-20 to 03-01-21 

 
02-06-20 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 3 will serve to extend the term 
of the contract from March 2, 2020 to March 1, 
2021.  Weekly service of portable toilet on a 
trailer for the facilities and fairgrounds crew.  
Trailer will be parked at the Fairgrounds after 2 
pm weekdays ready for service. 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

 Page 2  
  

February 01, 2019 to February 29, 2019 

 
5 

 
LAP Management 

 
Service Agreement No. 

012320  
 
 

 
$19,500.00 

 
02-11-20 to 04-30-20 

 
02-11-20 

 
Option to Renew 

 
To complete demo work for Payson Health renovation 
to expedite the project.  Scope of work DEMO: for the 
old Napa building located at 110 W. Main Street 
Payson, AZ.  We will provide all labor and machinery to 
complete the following. 
     1.  Tear of and load the existing roof system. (Leave    
the existing top plate) 
     2.  Demo and load debris from the existing floor 
     3.  Demo and load debris from the porch and the 
south side wood framed wall (leaving the cmu wall 
intact, might have minor breakage in the block_ 

 
6 

 
Earthquest Plumbing 

 
Amendment No. 4 to 

Service Agreement No. 
122017 

 
 

 
$10,000.00 

 
02-08-20 to 02-7-21 

 
02-18-20 

 
Expires 

 
Amendment No. 4 will serve to extend the term of the 
contract from February 8, 2020 to February 7, 2021.  
Additionally, Amendment No. 4 will serve to decrease 
the dollar amount of the contract by $10,000.00.  
Vendor needed in place for On-Call Service and 
Emergency Repairs at the Gila County Jail. 

 
7 

 
Mountain Home 

Interiors 

 
 Service Agreement No. 

020320 

  
$17,203.75 

 
02-18-20 to 08-31-20 

 
02-18-20 

 
Expires 

 
Installing flooring for Payson Health Renovation 
Project. 

 
8 

 
Service Plus, Inc. 

 
Amendment No. 1 to 

Service Agreement No. 
030719 

 
$10,000.00 

 
03-20-20 to 03-19-21 

 
02-18-20 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 1 will serve to extend the contract 
from March 20, 2020 to March 19, 2021.  Contractor 
will provide the repair and service of miscellaneous 
equipment located at the Globe and Payson Sheriff’s 
Office, Globe Posse Building, and Roosevelt Sub-
Station.  List of equipment includes but is not limited 
to: ice maker, commercial & convention ovens, 
commercial washers, dryers, drinking fountain, boiler 
system, dishwasher, kettle/warmer, evap. cooler, walk-
in cooler and sinks. 

 

 


























































































	Agenda
	 Item 2.A. - Presentation of Gila County Financial Data for 6 Months Ended 12-31-2019 
	Att1_6 months ytd vs budget vs 2019 actual
	Att2_Graph_ 6 months ytd vs budget vs 2019 actual
	 Item 2.B. - 2020 Fiscal Year Financial Performance Year-to-Date as of 1_31_2020
	Att1_7 Months YTD Expenditure and Revenue vs Budget
	Att2_Year to Date Budget Performance Report - General Fund - 1-31-2020
	Att3_2020 General Fund Revenue and Expenses YTD vs Budget vs 2019 YTD GRAPH
	 Item 2.C. - Gila County Coronavirus (COVID-19) Mitigation Efforts
	 Item 3.A. - Resolution No. 20-03-02 to name two roads in Pine as West Dilly Way and West Dally Lane.
	Att1_Resolution No. 20-03-02
	Att2_Public Notice
	Att3_Location Map
	Att4_Site Plan
	 Item 3.B. - Liquor License Application (County No. LL-20-01)-James Haviland-Creekside Steakhouse & Tavern
	Att1_Creekside Steakhouse-Recommendation
	Att2_Creekside Steakhouse-Application
	Att3_Creekside Steakhouse-Treasurer Response
	Att4_Creekside Steakhouse-HandE Response
	Att5_Creekside Steakhouse-CD Response
	Att6_Creekside Steakhouse-Affidavit of Posting
	 Item 4.A. - Approval of Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) No. 100319 with City of Globe Pre-Annexation Regulation of Public Property 
	Att1_IGA No. 100319
	 Item 4.B. - Arizona Department of Emergency Management 2020-2021 Application for Emergency Management Performance Grant Funds
	Att1_EMPG Grant Application
	 Item 4.C. - Information regarding the pilot project for composting.
	 Item 4.D. - Contract Award Regarding Request For Quotes (RFQ) No. 012220-Roof Construction-Payson Health NAPA
	Att1_Service Agreement No. 012220
	Att2_Amon and Sons Construction-Bid
	Att3_Amon and Sons Construction Bid _1
	Att4_Amon and Sons Construction Bid _2
	Att5_LAP Contracting-Bid
	Att6_Quote Tabulation
	Att7_Bid Results
	 Item 4.E. - Acceptance of Grant Award for Strategic Broadband Plan
	Att1_Grant Agreement (Award _ RBDG20-B-02)
	Att2_Award Letter
	Att3_Grant Application
	 Item 4.F. - Resolution No. 20-03-04 renewing Gila County's membership in Arizona Local Government Employee Benefit Trust AZLGEBT
	Att1_Resolution No. 20-03-04
	 Item 4.G. - Establish employee contribution rates and benefit changes for Gila County for FY2021 for Arizona Local Government Employee Benefit Trust plans
	Att1_Schedule A Employee Insurance Contributions FY2021
	Att2_AZLGEBT Summary Changes FY2021
	 Item 5.A. - Public Works Department Policy No. PWS-010 _ _Dust Palliative_ which replaces Policy No. DPW 05-07.
	Att1_DPW 05-07 Dust Palliative CHANGED IN RED
	DEPARTMENTIVISION OF PUBLIC WORKS

	Att2_PWS-010 Dust Palliative
	GILA COUNTY

	 Item 5.B. - Public Works Department Policy No. PWS-011 _ _Tool Replacement_ which replaces Policy No. DPW 06-02.
	Att1_DPW 06-02 Tool Replacement CHANGES IN RED
	DEPARTMENTIVISION OF PUBLIC WORKS

	Att2_PWS-011 Tool Replacement
	GILA COUNTY

	 Item 5.C. - Modification No. 5 to Cooperative Law Enforcement Agreement No. 16-LE-11031200-004 between GCSO and the Forest Service
	Att1_Modification No. 5 to FS Grant_Agreement No. 16-LE-11031200-004
	Att2_Exhibit A-Annual Operating and Financial Plan 
	Att3_Modification No. 4 to FS Grant_Agreement No. 16-LE-11031200-004
	Att4_Modification No. 3 to FS Grant_Agreement No. 16-LE-11031200-004
	Att5_Modification No. 2 to FS Grant_Agreement No. 16-LE-11031200-004
	Att6_Modification No. 1 to FS Grant_Agreement No. 16-LE-11031200-004
	Att7_FS Grant Agreement No. 16-LE-11031200-004
	 Item 5.D. - March 10, 2020 Meeting Minutes
	Att1_03-10-20 Meeting Minutes
	 Item 5.E. - For the month of February 2020
	Att1_HR Summary Report
	Att2_02_04_20 Human Resources Report
	Att3_02_11_20 Human Resources Report
	Att4_02_18_20 Human Resources Report
	Att5_02_25_20 Human Resources Report
	 Item 5.F. - February 1, 2020 - February 29, 2020
	Att1_Finance Report 02-01-20 to 02-29-20 
	Att2_Finance Report 02-01-20 to 02-29-20 Voids
	 Item 5.G. - Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for month ending February 2020
	Att1_Contracts Under $50K Report
	Att2_Service Agreement No. 110719 with On Track Garage Doors
	Att3_Cooperative Purchasing Contract ASU SAVE No. 161501 with Stanley Security Solutions
	Att4_Amendment No. 3 to Service Agreement No. 012918 with DJ's Companies Inc.
	Att5_Service Agreement No. 012320 with LAP Contracting
	Att6_Amendment No. 4 to Service Agreement No. 122017 with Earthquest Plumbing
	Att7_Service Agreement No. 020320 with Mountain Home Interiors
	Att8_Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 030719 with Service Plus, Inc.

